
(next page)→ 

Sussex County Board of Supervisors Meeting 
Thursday, March 21, 2019 – 7 pm 

General District Courtroom – Sussex Judicial Center 
15098 Courthouse Road, Sussex VA 23884 

==================================================================== 

1. Commencement
1.01 Call to Order/Determine Quorum 
1.02 The Invocation 
1.03 The Pledge of Allegiance 
1.04 Agenda Amendment(s) 
1.05 Approval of Regular Agenda 

2. Approval of Consent Agenda
2.01 Minutes of February 21, 2019 Regular Meeting, March 4, 2019 Personnel Committee 

Meeting, and March 4, 2019 Board of Supervisors and Planning Commission Joint Work 
Session 

2.02 Warrants and Vouchers 
2.03 Proclamation:  March Colon Cancer Awareness Month in Sussex County 
2.04 Proclamation:  April 2019 as Alcohol Awareness Month in Sussex County 
2.05 Approval of Joint Public Hearing of the Sussex County Planning Commission and Board 

of Supervisors – April 1, 2019 at 6:00 p.m. 

3. Recognitions/Awards
3.01 Resolution:  Recognizing Mrs. Carrie Wiggins-Faulk – Retired Nurse Practitioner of 

Wakefield Medical Center 
3.02 Budget and CIP Presentation 

4. Public Hearing
4.01 Conditional Use Permit #2019-01:  First Solar LLC, applicant 

Public Comments 
Board Comments 

4.02 Action on Public Hearing Item 

5. Appointments
5.01 Appointments to Virginia Gateway Region Board of Directors 

6. Action Items – none

7. Report of Departments
7.01 Treasurer’s Report – for information only 
7.02 Animal Services Report – for information only 
7.03 Community Development Report – for information only 
7.04 Housing Department Report – for information only 
7.05 Environmental Inspections Report – for information only 
7.06 Sheriff’s Department Monthly Report – for information only 



8. Citizens’ Comments (8 pm)

9. Unfinished Business
9.01 Board Compensation for Year 2020 

10. New Business
10.01 Illegal Dumping in County 

11. Board Members Comments
11.01 Blackwater District 
11.02 Courthouse District 
11.03 Henry District 
11.04 Stony Creek District 
11.05 Wakefield District 
11.06 Waverly District 

12. Closed Session – none

13. Recess/Adjournment
13.01 Recess/Adjournment 
13.02 Sussex County Board of Supervisors and Planning Commission Joint Public Hearing, 

Monday, April 1, 2019 at 6:00 p.m., General District Courtroom – Sussex Judicial Center, 
15098 Courthouse Road, Sussex VA 23884 

13.03 Regular Meeting, Thursday, April 18, 2019 @ 7 p.m., General District Courtroom – Sussex 
Judicial Center, 15098 Courthouse Road, Sussex VA 23884 



1 | Page – Minutes of the February 21, 2019 Meeting of Board of Supervisors 

At a Regular Meeting of the  
Sussex County Board of Supervisors 

Held in the General District Courtroom on 
Thursday, February 21, 2019 at 7 pm 

BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT 
Keith C. Blowe  
C. E. Fly, Sr.
Alfred G. Futrell
Susan B. Seward
John A. Stringfield
Rufus E. Tyler, Sr.

STAFF PRESENT: 
Vandy V. Jones, III, County Administrator 
Millard D. Stith, Independent Consultant  
Wallace Brittle, County Attorney 
Ellen G. Boone, Commissioner of the Revenue 
Deste J. Cox, Treasurer 
Ernest Giles, Sheriff 
Kelly W. Moore, Director of Finance 
Eddie Morris, Chairman, Sussex County School Board 
Cecil Stainback, Animal Control Officer 
Shilton R. Butts, Assistant to the County Administrator/ 
      Deputy Clerk to the Board 

1. Commencement

1.01  Call to Order/Determine Quorum 

The February 21, 2019 meeting of the Sussex County Board of Supervisors was called to order by 
Chairman Seward. 

1.02  The Invocation 

The Invocation was offered by Supervisor Stringfield. 

1.03  The Pledge of Allegiance 

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited by all. 

1.04  Agenda Amendments 

There were no amendments. 

1.05  Approval of Agenda 

2.01

sricks
Highlight



2 | Page – Minutes of the February 21, 2019 Meeting of Board of Supervisors 

ON MOTION OF SUPERVISOR BLOWE, seconded by SUPERVISOR STRINGFIELD and 
carried:  RESOLVED that the Sussex County Board of Supervisors hereby approves the February 
21, 2019 agenda as presented. 
Voting aye:  Supervisors Blowe, Fly, Futrell, Seward, Stringfield 
Voting nay:  none 
Absent during vote:  Supervisor Tyler 

2. Approval of Consent Agenda

Supervisor Fly requested to move Item 2.03 Appropriation of Funds for Animal Shelter Slab and 
Shed - $7,250.00 to Item 6. Action Items as Item 6.04. 

ON MOTION OF SUPERVISOR BLOWE, seconded by SUPERVISOR FLY and carried:  
RESOLVED that the Sussex County Board of Supervisors hereby approves the consent agenda 
inclusive of the following:  (a) Minutes of the January 17, 2019 Regular Board meetings and (b) 
Approval of Warrants and Vouchers. 
Voting aye:  Supervisors Blowe, Fly, Futrell, Seward, Stringfield 
Voting nay:  none 
Absent during vote:  Supervisor Tyler 

Supervisor Tyler entered at 7:08 p.m. 

3. Recognition/Awards

3.01 Resolution:  Recognizing Mrs. Gloria P. Newby, Sussex County Social Services 

County Administrator Jones stated that staff received a request from Ms. Bertha Judge, Sussex 
County Director of Social Services, to have the Board of Supervisors adopt a resolution for 
presentation to Ms. Gloria Newby in recognition of her retirement.  Ms. Newby retired on 
December 31, 2018—working over 32 years in various positions with the Sussex County Social 
Services Department.   

The Board, County Administration along with the Social Services Department, staff and citizens 
are most appreciative for Ms. Newby’s dedication and hard work and wishes her well. 

Ms. Gloria Newby was present to accept the resolution.  Ms. Newby thanked Board and co-
workers. 

By general consensus, the Board approved and adopted the resolution by general consensus, to-
wit: 

WHEREAS, Gloria Newby  retired on December 31, 2018, after 32 years of service with the 
Sussex County Social Services Department; and 

WHEREAS, Ms. Newby began services with the Sussex County Social Services Department 
on November 20, 1986 serving as Clerk II for three (3) years; and 



3 | Page – Minutes of the February 21, 2019 Meeting of Board of Supervisors 

WHEREAS. Ms. Newby later worked as Secretary I beginning March 1, 1989; and 

WHEREAS, Ms. Newby was Administrative Support from March 1, 2001 to May 31, 2003; 
and 

WHEREAS, Ms. Newby was the Office Assistant from June 1, 2003 to June 30, 2009; and 

WHEREAS, Ms. Newby began her final position with Sussex County Social Services 
Department on July 1, 2009 as Administrative Program Assistant II; and 

WHEREAS, Ms. Newby earned the admiration and respect of the Sussex County Social 
Services Department and her colleagues, coworkers and the citizens for her dedication, 
enthusiasm, professionalism, sense of humor and hard work; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE RESOLVED that the Sussex County Board of Supervisors hereby 
takes great pleasure in recognizing and commending Ms. Gloria Newby for her devoted service to 
Sussex County and its citizens and is presented this Resolution as a token of Sussex County’s 
appreciation; and 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that a copy of this Resolution be spread upon the minutes of 
this Board meeting this 21st day of February, 2019. 

Chairman Seward recognized and congratulated County Attorney Brittle for being elected as the 
newest Judge to the Juvenile and Domestic Relations Court – Sixth District.  County Attorney 
Brittle will assume his new position July 1, 2019. 

4. Public Hearing

There was no public hearing. 

5. Appointments

5.01 Appointments to Planning Commission 

The terms of Messrs. Jeffery Gary (Stony Creek District), 14044 Courthouse Road, Waverly, 
Virginia 23890 and Dennis Mason (Wakefield District), 407 East Main Street, Wakefield, 
Virginia, expired on June 30, 2018; however, per bylaws, they are still serving.  If reappointed, 
the terms will expire June 30, 2022.   

Staff contacted Messrs. Gary and Mason.  They are both are willing to continue to serve, if 
reappointed. 

A copy of the Planning Commission confirmation letters and roster were included in the Board 
packet. 



4 | Page – Minutes of the February 21, 2019 Meeting of Board of Supervisors 

ON MOTION OF SUPERVISOR BLOWE, seconded by SUPERVISOR STRINGFIELD, and 
carried:  RESOLVED that the Sussex County Board of Supervisors hereby reappoints Jeffery Gary 
(Stony Creek District), 14044 Courthouse Road, Waverly, VA 23890 and Dennis Mason 
(Wakefield District), 407 East Main Street, Wakefield, VA 23888, to the Planning Commission, 
both with terms expiring June 30, 2022. 
Voting aye:  Supervisors Blowe, Fly, Futrell, Seward, Stringfield, Tyler 
Voting nay:  none 

6. Action Items

6.01 Sheriff’s Department Comp and Holiday Leave Hours Extension Request 

County Administrator Jones stated that Administration received a request from the Sheriff’s 
Department in regards to comp time and holiday leave hours accrued in 2018. 

In an effort to use time accrued for both comp time and holiday leave, the Sheriff’s Department 
has requested an extension to April 1, 2019 to allow the affected employees to use their comp time 
and holiday leave hours that they would otherwise lose.  

A copy of Sheriff Giles letter of request was included in the Board packet. 

ON MOTION OF SUPERVISOR BLOWE, seconded by SUPERVISOR FUTRELL and carried: 
RESOLVED that the Sussex County Board of Supervisors hereby approves the Sheriff’s 
Department request for an extension to April 1, 2019 to allow the employees to use comp and 
holiday leave hours. 
Voting aye:  Supervisors Blowe, Fly, Futrell, Seward, Stringfield, Tyler 
Voting nay:  none 

6.02 Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) between Sussex County and Prince George 
County Animal Control 

County Administrator Jones stated that on occasion the Animal Control Officers of Sussex County 
and Prince George County may need assistance in the protection and welfare of the animals within 
Sussex and Prince George Counties in times of limited staffing or shelter space needs.  To be able 
to assist in providing assistance, the attached Memorandum of Understanding sets forth the terms 
and understanding between the counties to assist each other in the protection and welfare of the 
animals. 

County Administrator Jones stated that the MOU has been reviewed by County’s Animal Control 
Officer, as well as County Attorney Brittle, in regards to its content. 

A copy of the memorandum was included in the Board packet. 

ON MOTION OF SUPERVISOR BLOWE, seconded by SUPERVISOR STRINGFIELD and 
carried:  RESOLVED that the Sussex County Board of Supervisors hereby approves the 
Memorandum of Understanding between Sussex County Animal Control and Prince George 
County Animal Control.  



5 | Page – Minutes of the February 21, 2019 Meeting of Board of Supervisors 

Voting aye:  Supervisors Blowe, Fly, Futrell, Seward, Stringfield, Tyler 
Voting nay:  none 

6.03 Tobacco Commission Grant - Three Brothers Distillery 

County Administrator Jones stated that he is asking the Board to approve matching funds for the 
Three Brothers Distillery Access Road.  At its January 8, 2019 meeting, the Tobacco Region 
Revitalization Commission approved a grant in the amount of $6,250.00.   

An Agriculture and Forestry Industries Development (AFID) grant in the amount of $12,500.00 is 
pending from the Department of Agriculture and Consumer Services. 

The County grant will only be executed on the approval of the AFID grant and the confirmation 
of any additional funding from Three Brothers Distillery to complete the access road. 

There was brief discussion of the issue of the easement to the property. 

There was discussion of the repayment of funds based on Three Brothers Distillery completion 
of project. 

There was discussion regarding how the County would determine who or what criteria would be 
utilized to determine funding for a matching grant without a policy in place.  After some 
discussion, it was decided that the County would develop a policy for future projects for the 
Board to review and consider; however, it would not affect this project.  

ON MOTION OF SUPERVISOR TYLER, seconded by SUPERVISOR STRINGFIELD and 
carried:  RESOLVED that the Sussex County Board of Supervisors hereby approves matching 
funds in the amount of $6,250.00 for reimbursement for the Three Brothers Whiskey Distillery 
Access Road with funding coming from the designated line item for matching funds for grants 
contingent upon the County developing a policy to determine who or what criteria will be utilized 
to award funding for a matching grant for consideration at the next Board meeting.   
Voting aye:  Supervisors Blowe, Fly, Futrell, Seward, Stringfield, Tyler 
Voting nay:  none 

6.04 Appropriation of Funds for Animal Shelter Slab and Shed - $7,250.00 

This item was moved from the Consent Agenda, Item 2.04, to Action Items. 

County Administration Jones stated that the County had issues with the original/former shelter at 
the County’s current facility.  One of things considered by the Board was to demolish the 
structure.   

After the structure was demolished, a slab was left in place in which Animal Services planned to 
add runs with a shed-like covering over it.  County Administrator Jones stated that there is 
$20,000.00 in the Capital Improvement Plan (CIP) to complete this project.  However, it was 
realized that the slab sat in a bowl.  Whenever it rained, the site would flood.  Therefore, it wouldn’t 
be appropriate to do construction on the existing slab.   



6 | Page – Minutes of the February 21, 2019 Meeting of Board of Supervisors 

Over time, the County contracted with Summit Engineering to do the evaluation of the site and 
the design of what was needed in ordered to install the runs to have the proper drainage away 
from the facility.  After this was completed, the resulting specifications for work was done by 
Summit Engineering and put out for bid.  There were no responses received from the Invitation 
for Bids.  It was put out for bid a second time wherein a bid was received from E. C. Renner 
Concrete, LLC in the amount of $21,450.00.   

The project for the $21,450.00 includes the filling of the system that was there, basically an open 
well collection site, for the waste system of that animal shelter (and the appropriate grading), the 
four (4) runs to go on the slab, as well as the structure to cover the runs for a raised concrete slab 
at the site of the former animal shelter.  After payment for engineering services and the bid 
process, $14,200.00 of the $20,000.00 allocation remains in the CIP.  The difference of 
$7,250.00 is what is needed for the completion of the project. 

ON MOTION OF SUPERVISOR FUTRELL, seconded by SUPERVISOR BLOWE and carried:  
RESOLVED that the Sussex County Board of Supervisors hereby appropriates $7,250.00 from 
the Administration Department Budget General Fund (-100) to the Capital Fund (-302) to 
complete the Animal Shelter Slab and Shed project. 
Voting aye:  Supervisors Blowe, Fly, Futrell, Seward, Stringfield, Tyler 
Voting nay:  none 

7. Reports of Departments/Agencies

7.01 Treasurer’s Report – included in Board packet 

7.02  Animal Services Report – included in Board packet 

Chairman Seward reminded everyone that there will be a Rabies Clinic on Saturday, March 30, 
2019 at the Wakefield Fire Department from 9 a.m. – 11 a.m.  Dogs and cats can be vaccinated for 
$10.00 per animal. (Will have to be on a leash.)  The Treasurer’s Office will be at the Rabies Clinic 
selling dog tags. 

7.03 Community Development Report– included in Board packet 

7.04 Housing Department Monthly Report – included in Board packet 

Vice Chairman Blowe stated that he represented the Board on the Housing Oversight Board.  He 
wanted to acknowledge the Housing team and State workers and let everyone know that great 
progress has been made on the $1.8 million spent that was received from Community Block Grant 
for housing in Wakefield and Waverly.  A number of contractors have been approved and work 
will start. 

7.05 Environmental Inspections Monthly Report– included in Board packet 

7.06 Virginia Cooperative Extension Monthly Report – included in Board packet 



7 | Page – Minutes of the February 21, 2019 Meeting of Board of Supervisors 

7.07 Sheriff’s Department Report – included in Board packet 

8. Citizens’ Comments (7:50 p.m.)

There were comments heard from: 

• Frederick Porter (Stony Creek Convenience Site Security Officer) – Safety matters for
citizens; entrance/exit & speed limit signs (10 mph); lighting at convenience site

• Kevin Bracy (Courthouse District) – Animal Control slab.
• Eddie Morris (Courthouse District) – Ditches; Beaver Dam Road – rain no place to go.
• Chester Carter (Stony Creek District) – Solar Farm; handed out pictures of Stony Creek

park; meals tax; Exit 45; buses- stopping to purchase cigarettes;
• Rex Davis (Stony Creek Business Owner) – Contractual limits of cigarettes; oppose meals

tax; investment in community; raised money for Stony Creek Rescue Squad; donations to
schools; rates for water and sewer; Exit 45; taxes costs jobs.

• Raymond Covington (Stony Creek  District) - Meals tax; alternatives to pay for water;
• Robert Hamlin (Henry District) – Thanked the Board for what the Board does; meals tax;

trash pickup along road. 
• Otto Wachsmann (Stony Creek District) – Oppose meals tax; mega site; economic

development; economic plan; leadership; trash along road; Stony Creek convenience site
– entrance, lighting, signs (time site open/close).

9. Unfinished Business

9.01 Referendum Meals Tax 

County Administrator Jones stated that this item had been tabled from the last Board meeting. 
Vice Chairman Blowe requested that the Board of Supervisors to direct staff to begin the process 
to hold a referendum at the November 2019 General Election.  The referendum would be in regards 
to establishing a meals tax in Sussex County.  The tax will not apply to towns unless the towns 
provide that the county tax will apply within the limits of the town.  

Vice Chairman Blowe stated that the Board was only voting to move forward so that the citizens 
can vote on the matter in the November 2019 election.   

A motion was made by Supervisor Blowe, seconded by Supervisor Stringfield to direct staff to 
proceed with the process of preparing the meals tax for the November 2019 Election 
Referendum.   

After some discussion by Supervisor Fly, Supervisor Stringfield withdrew his “second” on the 
motion. 

Vice Chairman Blowe called “Point of Order”.  Further discussion was held. 

Chairman Seward asked if the “second” could be withdrawn.  Attorney Brittle stated that he 
believed the “second” could be withdrawn.  Attorney Brittle explained that the second puts forth 



8 | Page – Minutes of the February 21, 2019 Meeting of Board of Supervisors 

that they are not necessarily for the motion, but that they want it to be discussed; however, he 
would confirm it. 

While Attorney Brittle was researching the matter, Supervisor Tyler made the motion to table the 
matter until the next meeting, the BOS March 21, 2019 regular meeting. 

Chairman Seward stated that tabling an item was undebatable. 

Vice Chairman Blowe called “Point of Order” again.  He went on to discuss the matter of rules 
and items. 

Chairman Seward stated that Attorney Brittle was still confirming if the second could be 
withdrawn from the initial motion. 

Supervisor Stringfield apologized to the Board and citizens and stated that he wanted to support 
Supervisor Blowe on this matter. 

After Mr. Stringfield made this statement. Attorney Brittle stated that it moots the point.  
Attorney Brittle stated that the second is still on the table, the discussion stands.  Mr. Brittle also 
stated that Supervisor Tyler had a motion to table…whether it still stands or is proper. 

After discussion, it was confirmed that the vote was for staff to move forward with preparation to 
place item on the November 2019 Election referendum with no specifics.  There was discussion 
that the meals tax rate had to be determined 81 days prior to the election, but not on the vote 
being held at the February 21, 2019 meeting.   

Supervisor Tyler withdrew his motion to table the item. 

The original motion was back on the floor. 

Vice Chairman Blowe clarified that the motion is to allow staff to start the process.  A part of the 
process will be for the staff to get everything in order, to include the specific wording, along with 
a recommendation for a rate to bring back to the Board, and identify what funds will be used.  
Vice Chairman Blowe stated that the intent is to allow them enough time to do the necessary 
work and still meet the 81 days requirement. 

A copy of the Analysis of Potential County Meals Tax Using Taxable Sales from Food and 
Drinking Establishments was included in the Board packet. 

ON MOTION OF SUPERVISOR BLOWE, seconded by SUPERVISOR STRINGFIELD and 
carried:  RESOLVED that the Sussex County Board of Supervisors hereby directs staff to 
proceed with the process of preparing the meals tax for the November 2019 Election 
Referendum. 
Voting aye:  Supervisors Blowe, Futrell, Stringfield, Tyler 
Voting nay:  Supervisors Fly, Seward 

10. New Business



9 | Page – Minutes of the February 21, 2019 Meeting of Board of Supervisors 

10.01 Board Compensation for Year 2020 

County Administrator Jones stated that this item was tabled from the last Board meeting. 
Supervisor Tyler had requested that the Board review the compensation for the Board members 
for Year 2020.   

County Administrator Jones stated that, per State Code, the sitting Board may not adjust their 
compensation; however, they can make compensation adjustments for future Boards.   

Supervisor Tyler stated that there was discussion among the Board members in terms of reviewing 
compensation for Board.  Supervisor Tyler stated that he requested to put this item on the agenda 
for Board consideration if the Board was interested.  He stated that if the Board was interested, he 
would request that it be forwarded to the Personnel Committee for consideration. 

ON MOTION OF SUPERVISOR TYLER, seconded by SUPERVISOR FUTRELL and carried: 
RESOLVED that the Sussex County Board of Supervisors hereby forwards the Board 
Compensation for Year 2020 for consideration to the Personnel Committee; and 

FURTHER RESOLVED that the Personnel Committee will be held Monday, March 4, 2019 at 
1:00 p.m., location to be determined. 
Voting aye:  Supervisors Blowe, Fly, Futrell, Seward, Stringfield, Tyler 
Voting nay:  none 

11. Board Member Comments

11.01 Blackwater District –  Broadband meeting at Prince George Electric Coop – citizens were 
there signing up; roll out of fiber. 

11.02 Courthouse District –   Administration look in 2013 Resolutions Opposing Tolls for 
March meeting; inquiry of citizens on Dominion Power connection to Broadband. 

11.03 Henry District –   Agriculture/Forestry Conference in Brunswick County; General 
Assembly – Broadband partnership with adjoining localities to pool resources to serve the 
entire County. 

11.04 Stony Creek District –  Broadband:  Project manager at Chamber of Commerce meeting 
has developed partnership; next Stony Creek Town Hall meeting – March 9th (location to 
be determined—Oak Grove UMC or Galilee Baptist Church); recognized Mr. Stith 
speaking at Virginia State University Prayer Breakfast for Black History Month in the 
Gateway Dining Hall. 

11.05 Wakefield District –   Ask Administration about getting extra dumpsters to put limbs in at 
the Wakefield Convenience site and get ambulance service in Wakefield (have plenty 
storage for vehicle); thanked staff for responding to citizen on Fredenburg Road 
regarding cats.   



10 | Page – Minutes of the February 21, 2019 Meeting of Board of Supervisors 

11.06 Waverly District –   County make preparation for bins for recycling; ditches on 
Beaverdam Road. 

12. Closed Session

12.01 Convene into Closed Session 

ON MOTION OF SUPERVISOR BLOWE, seconded by SUPERVISOR STRINGFIELD and 
carried: RESOLVED that the Sussex County Board of Supervisors hereby enters Closed Session 
for (1) personnel matters, discussion, consideration, or interview of prospective candidates for 
employment, assignment, appointment, promotion, performance, demotion, salaries, disciplining, 
or resignation of specific public officers, appointees, or employees of any public body, applicable 
Va. Code Section 2.2-3711(A)1, personnel 
Voting aye:  Supervisors Blowe, Fly, Futrell, Seward, Stringfield, Tyler  
Voting nay:  none 

12.02/3  Reconvene to Open Session/Certification 

ON MOTION OF SUPERVISOR BLOWE, seconded by SUPERVISOR STRINGFIELD and 
carried:  RESOLVED that the Sussex County Board of Supervisors hereby reconvened to Open 
Session. 

WHEREAS, the Sussex County Board of Supervisors hereby approves adoption of resolution for 
certification, to-wit: 

WHEREAS, that the Sussex County Board of Supervisors convened a Closed Meeting on this date 
pursuant to an affirmative recorded vote in accordance with the provisions of the Virginia Freedom 
of Information Act; and 

WHEREAS, Section 2.2-3712 of the Code of Virginia, as amended, requires a certification by the 
Board that such Closed Meeting was conducted inconformity with Virginia law. 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Supervisors hereby certifies that, to 
the best of each member’s knowledge (i) only public business matters lawfully exempted from 
Open Meeting requirements by Virginia law were discussed in the Closed Meeting to which this 
certification resolution applies, and (ii) only such public business matters as were identified in the 
motion convening the Closed Meeting were heard discussed or considered. 
Voting aye:  Supervisors Blowe, Fly, Futrell, Seward, Stringfield, Tyler 
Voting nay:  none 

12.04 Action Resulting from Closed Session 

There was no action on the Closed Session item. 

13. Adjournment

13.01 Adjournment 



11 | Page – Minutes of the February 21, 2019 Meeting of Board of Supervisors 

ON MOTION OF SUPERVISOR BLOWE, seconded by SUPERVISOR STRINGFIELD and 
carried:  RESOLVED that the February 21, 2019 meeting of the Sussex County Board of 
Supervisors adjourned at 9:48 p.m. 
Voting aye:  Supervisors Blowe, Fly, Futrell, Seward, Stringfield, Tyler 
Voting nay:  none 

13.02 Next Meeting 

Personnel Committee Meeting of the Board of Supervisors will be held Monday, March 4, 2019 
at 1:00 p.m. Location to be determined. 

The next Board of Supervisors regular meeting will be held on Thursday, March 21, 2019 at 7 p.m. 
the Judicial Center - General District Courtroom, 15098 Courthouse Road, Sussex, VA 23884. 



1 | Page – Minutes of the March 4, 2019 Meeting of Personnel Committee 

At a Personnel Committee Meeting of the 
Sussex County Board of Supervisors 

Held in the Conference Room 
Prince George Electric Cooperative on  

Monday, March 4, 2019 at 1:00 pm 

COMMITTEE MEMBERS PRESENT: 
C. E. Fly, Sr.
Alfred G. Futrell
Susan B. Seward, Ex Officio
Rufus E. Tyler, Sr.

STAFF PRESENT: 
Vandy V. Jones, III, County Administrator 
Millard D. Stith, Independent Consultant  
Steve White, BOS Tie Breaker 
Deste J. Cox, Treasurer 
Brenda H. Drew, Housing Coordinator 
Ernest Giles, Sheriff 
Kelly W. Moore, Director of Finance 
Shilton R. Butts, Assistant to the County Administrator/ 
      Deputy Clerk to the Board 

Item 1. Call to Order 

The March 4, 2019 meeting of the Sussex County Board of Supervisors Personnel Committee 
was called to order by Supervisor Futrell. 

Item 2. Invocation 

The invocation was offered by Supervisor Fly. 

Item 3.  The Pledge of Allegiance 

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited by all. 

Item 4. Agenda Amendments 

Supervisor Futrell requested to add as Item 6a. Review of Personnel Policy in regards to random 
drug testing employees and add as Item 7a.  A Closed Session Item, Employees Working from 
Home, pursuant to Code Section 2.2-3711(A)1.  

Item 5. Approval of Agenda 



2 | Page – Minutes of the March 4, 2019 Meeting of Personnel Committee 

ON MOTION OF SUPERVISOR FLY, seconded by SUPERVISOR SEWARD and carried:  
RESOLVED that the Sussex County Personnel Committee hereby approves the agenda inclusive 
of adding as Item 6a. Review of Personnel Policy in regards to random drug testing employees 
and adding as Item7a.  A Closed Session Item, Employees Working from Home, pursuant to 
Code Section 2.2-3711(A)1.    
Voting aye:  Supervisors Fly, Futrell, Seward 
Voting nay:  none 
Absent during vote:  Supervisor Tyler 

Item 6. Board of Supervisors Compensation for Year 2020 

Supervisor Tyler entered at 1:10 p.m. 

This item was forwarded from the Board of Supervisors regular meeting on February 21, 2019 
for discussion by the Personnel Committee.   

Board Compensation for Year 2020 had been discussed due to some of the Board members being 
active in the County.  However, no action could be taken until the January of the year of the new 
sitting Board. 

Supervisor Tyler noted that there was discussion among other Board members in regards to an 
increase in Board compensation.  He stated that it didn’t matter to him one way or the other.   

Supervisor Fly stated basically the he wasn’t in it for the money.  

Supervisor Seward wasn’t comfortable with giving a raise to themselves.  She didn’t take the job 
for the money.   

Supervisor Futrell stated that he wasn’t in favor of it and thought of it as a duty to citizens. 

ON MOTION OF SUPERVISOR FLY, seconded by SUPERVISOR SEWARD and carried:  
RESOLVED that the Sussex County Personnel Committee hereby recommends to the Board of 
Supervisors that the salaries for the Sussex County Board of Supervisors members stay the same. 
Voting aye:  Supervisors Fly, Futrell, Seward 
Voting nay:  none 
Abstained:  Supervisor Tyler 

Item 6a.  Review of Personnel Policy 

There was discussion of the Personnel Policy and employee evaluation forms in regards to 
standardizing employment procedures and accountability on both, the employee and the County. 

Employees would be evaluated on the anniversary date of their hire.  This form would be used 
for disciplinary action for under-performing employees as well as utilized to reward employees 
as far as a merit increases based on performance of employees who went above and beyond their 
duty, in addition to the Cost of Living Adjustment. 



3 | Page – Minutes of the March 4, 2019 Meeting of Personnel Committee 

There was general discussion on the two types of evaluations:  Cost of Living Adjustment 
(COLA) in which any and all employees were entitled and Merit Increase based on performance. 

There was discussion that the evaluation forms should be adapted and tailored to the particular 
occupation being performed such as the Finance Department form would be different from the 
Animal Control Department in regards to merit increases based on performance.  It was noted 
that a generic evaluation form may not be conducive and may result in an employee challenging 
an evaluation for a merit increase. 

It was noted that the Board would only evaluate the County Administrator.   The County 
Administrator would evaluate his direct report employees.  Other employees would be evaluated 
by their direct Supervisor.  However, the evaluation form and the criteria could be evaluated by 
the Board of Supervisors.  

There were discussions of professional development and the effect on the budget. 

There was discussion that previously the County hired Springsted to do an evaluation of the 
County.  Step increases were put in place.  The merit increase was reviewed but not adopted.  
For merit increases, the County determined a set amount of money.  The County Administrator 
assigned/divided the money between departments, excluding Constitutional Officers.  Then, the 
Department Heads/Supervisor would evaluate their employees and determine who would or 
would not get the merit increase in their department. 

There was also discussion of the evaluation process that had been in place previously but was no 
longer in use.  The only documentation found was an evaluation form and a copy of the 
Springsted study of the grades and steps.  It was noted that the former county attorney drafted a 
document to be distributed to everyone.  However, the draft document was never revisited.   

There was concern on reducing the liability of County employees to include community workers 
under the County’s umbrella.  There is currently language in the Personnel Policy regarding drug 
testing; however, it needs to be amended.  There was discussion of drug testing of new hires, as 
well as random drug testing employees driving County vehicles.  There was also discussion of 
upfront drug testing and criminal background checks for new hires.   

There was discussion that the County should consider having mental health counseling in place.  
It was noted that mental health services are available through the County’s health benefits 
offered to employees. County Administrator Jones stated that he would consult with the County 
Attorney regarding liability issues in different scenarios and explore information on providing 
further service.  

There was discussion of all Board members receiving a copy of the Personnel Policy to review 
changes that have been made and make any comments and/or suggestions.  It was noted that any 
changes would be reviewed by the County Attorney. 

It was noted that a section on Telecommuting - Working from Home needed to be added to the 
Personnel Policy.  There was discussion of developing the criteria in order to be allowed to work 
from home. 



4 | Page – Minutes of the March 4, 2019 Meeting of Personnel Committee 

It was suggested to send the Personnel Policy to an attorney/professional service to review, edit 
and return to the Board. 

It was decided that the Personnel Committee would review the Personnel Policy and provide edits 
and comments so that any changes could be brought to the Board of Supervisors regular meeting 
in April.   

The Personnel Committee scheduled another meeting to review and make changes on Monday, 
March 18, 2019 at 1:00 p.m.  The location is to be determined. 

Item 7.  Citizens’ Comments 

There were no citizens’ comments. 

Item 7a.  Closed Session 

The Closed Session item added during amendments was not done.  General discussion was done 
in Open Session.  

Item. 8 Adjournment 

ON MOTION OF SUPERVISOR FLY, seconded SUPERVISOR SEWARD and carried: 
RESOLVED that the Sussex County Personnel Committee meeting was adjourned at 2:45 p.m. 
Voting aye:  Supervisors Fly, Futrell, Seward, Tyler 
Voting nay:  none 



Minutes of the March 4, 2019 Special Joint Meeting of Board of Supervisors & Planning Commission   1 

At a Sussex County Special Joint Work Session of the  
Board of Supervisors and Planning Commission 

Held at Prince George Electric Cooperative – Conference Room 
On Monday, March 4, 2019 at 3:00 p.m. 

Board Members Present Board Members Absent 
Alfred G. Futrell Keith C. Blowe 
Susan B. Seward C. Eric Fly, Sr.
John A. Stringfield 
Rufus E. Tyler 

Planning Commission Members Present 
Brenda Burgess 
Lafayette Edmond 
Frank Irving 

Staff Present 
Vandy V. Jones, III, County Administrator 
Millard D. Stith, Independent Consultant 
Steve D. White, BOS Tie Breaker 
Deste J. Cox, Treasurer 
Andre M. Greene, Director of Community Development 
Lorenzo D. Turner, Assistant to the Director of Community Development 
Shilton R. Butts, Assistant to the County Administrator/ 

Deputy Clerk to the Board of Supervisors 

Item 1.  Call to Order 

The March 4, 2019 Special Joint Work Session of the Sussex County Board of Supervisors and 
the Planning Commission was called to order by Chairman Seward. 

Item 2. Invocation 

The Invocation was offered by Supervisor Tyler. 

Item 3. Pledge Allegiance 

The Pledge Allegiance was recited by all, 

Item 4.  Agenda Amendments 

There were no agenda amendments. 

Item 5.  Approval of Agenda 



Minutes of the March 4, 2019 Special Joint Meeting of Board of Supervisors & Planning Commission   2 

The agenda was approved by general consensus. 

Item 6,  Berkley Group 

County Administrator Jones stated that the Special Joint Work Session of the Sussex County Board 
of Supervisors and the Planning Commission was to have the Berkley Group provide an overview 
of the County’s Comprehensive Plan and ordinance update process in regards to utility-scale solar 
facilities. 

The Berkley Group would review the items on the agenda.  After review of the information, at the 
next regular Board of Supervisor meeting on Thursday, March 21, 2019, the Board will schedule 
a Joint Public Hearing with the Planning Commission for Monday, April 1, 2019 in regards to the 
Comprehensive Plan and Zoning Ordinance. 

Item 6a./6b. Overview of Comprehensive Plan and Ordinance Update Process 

Mr. Darren Coffey and Ms. Denise Nelson, of the Berkley Group, were present.  Mr. Coffey 
stated that the Berkley Group wanted to receive some direction. 

Mr. Coffey stated that utility-solar scale facilities are land use.  They are a little unique from other 
land use.  From the standpoint of regulations, planning and zoning, they are used like any other 
use.  Mr. Coffey discussed measuring how an application is good or bad.  He stated the County’s 
primary tools are the Comprehensive Plan and the Zoning Ordinance.  The Planning Commission 
makes the recommendation to the Board of Supervisors.  The Board of Supervisors’ tools are the 
Planning Commission’s recommendation and the Comprehensive Plan and Zoning Ordinance. 

Mr. Coffey stated that it’s the Berkley Group job to bring greater clarity, in their professional 
opinion, based on this type of a land use, they think the County should think about these types of 
things in amending the Comprehensive Plan to include these things and Zoning Ordinance to 
include these things.  They are looking for feedback so that things can be improved so the guidance 
can be provided. 

Supervisor Tyler departed at 3:30 p.m. 

Item 6c. The Growing Solar Industry 

Mr. Coffey stated that solar facilities started coming to the forefront approximately two (2) years 
ago—50 acres, 80 acres, 150 acres and 300 acres.  The acres have increased in the past year. 

Mr. Coffey noted Sappony application had been processed and is operational.  He noted the 
projects that were looking. 

He stated that the Permit by Rule (PBR) process by Department of Environmental Quality (DEQ) 
does provide some rule.  The local government must certify compliance with land use ordinance. 
Virginia Code Section 15.2-2232 states that the local Planning Commission must review public 
utility facilities.  Any public utility is regulated as a public facility and it’s required to be found 



Minutes of the March 4, 2019 Special Joint Meeting of Board of Supervisors & Planning Commission   3 

substantially in accord with the Comprehensive Plan in order for an application to be received.  
It’s referred to as 2232 Review.  If it’s not found to be substantially in accord, then there is no Use 
Permit to be processed.  If it is found substantially in accord, then that’s one screen that the 
application passes.  On the surface, if the application is substantially in accord with the 
Comprehensive Plan, it doesn’t mean that the Use Permit has to be approved.  

Mr. Coffey stated that the location, character, and extent isn’t currently substantially in accord 
with the Comprehensive Plan because there isn’t anything about the location, character and extent 
in the current Comprehensive Plan.  He stated that one (1) application has been submitted and 
found to be in conformance.  It was done as part of the Use Permit process.  They would 
recommend that it would be broken out and done, first, separately. 

He stated that a Vision Statement is important to know where you are.  There are certain things 
buffers, screenings, and setback will be discussed.  The key is are they acceptable.  If they’re 
acceptable, how should they look, feel, and where should they be located geographically.   

The County is intent upon protecting its forest resources, agricultural lands, and natural 
environment systems. 
.    
Land Use is 90% agriculture/forestry; 5% residential; and 5% commercial, industrial, and public. 
Agricultural/forestry land contain areas of environmental concern and importance.  Agricultural 
and Forested lands is 90% of the County. Want to preserve commercial and industrial jobs. 

This land use is no impact, no emission, very low or no noise; however, there are not a lot of jobs. 
Community Appearance is that it’s a sound and attractive land use, aesthetically pleasing which 
are things in the Comprehensive Plan that are issues. 

The Comprehensive Plan includes growth consistent with rural image and character. 

He reviewed protecting areas of environment concern; minimize direct or secondary environment 
impacts and development forestry, agriculture and related industry and protect the beauty of 
landscape. 

Things are in the Comprehensive Plan that become more of an issue and should be considered the 
potential impact of a development or a proposed ordinance amendment on the natural environment, 
important natural resources, neighboring development and community function, character and 
attractiveness. 

The Zoning Ordinance’s purpose is to facilitate the creation of a convenient, attractive, and 
harmonious community; to protect against destruction of or encroachment upon historic areas; to 
encourage economic development activities that provide desirable employment and enlarge the tax 
base; and, to provide for the preservation of agricultural and forest lands. 

Districts allow utility generation, with a Conditional Use Permit (CUP) are A-1, R-R, R-E, I-1 and 
I-2.  Minimum area and setbacks were included in the handout.



Minutes of the March 4, 2019 Special Joint Meeting of Board of Supervisors & Planning Commission   4 

Mr. Coffey stated the Comprehensive Plan is the County’s policy document and guide.  There’s 
no legal authority behind it; but if you’re in conformance with your Comprehensive Plan and go 
to Court, you’re going to win.  If you’re not in conformance with the Comprehensive Plan, you’re 
going to lose.   

The Zoning Ordinance is a regular court document.  It is laws and an ordinance. 

Ms. Denise Nelson stated that the Berkley Group looked at what was done around Virginia and 
the neighboring states and considered the notes during the last meeting and came with a first 
recommendation to be discussed/debated.   

Ms. Nelson stated that the Comprehensive Plan and the Zoning Ordinance go hand in hand.  She 
stated the recommendation was written in a way parallel to how the other ideas are addressed. 

She looked at the amount of detail, the specificity of numbers, sizes, and acreage and tried to make 
it blend in with the comprehensive nature the Comp Plan. 

In the Comp Plan, their main recommendation is Chapter II: Concerns and Aspirations where some 
land uses, 22, are specifically called out.  They thought it was the best way to make a statement. 
Solar utility applications are being received.  They are of growing interest in the area. The full 
quote is provided in the memorandum sent to the Board of Supervisors and the Planning 
Commission. 

Other recommendations help with the evaluation of the applications or to update some of the maps. 
A general land use map is included in the information.  It was recommended to add Brownfield to 
the land use map.  Brownfields are common areas where people like to put solar because they’re 
contaminated and may not be useful for other industries.   

Staff suggested to add language to add County-owned, capped landfills. 

Another recommendation was making maps or adding the power distribution system to the maps. 

There was discussion of mapping and proximity to other facilities, towns, etc. Mr. Coffey stated 
that they could help with mapping if the County didn’t have the resources, as well as PDC could 
help. 

Ms. Nelson stated that the Zoning Ordinance currently has 22 Articles.  She stated that they 
recommend adding in Article XII. Site Plan Requirements, 7. Utility-scale solar facilities so that 
it falls in with the other requirements.  They also recommend adding a new article at the end for 
solar facilities.  Further information was provided in the handout. 

For solar facilities for the zoning districts, there are five Agricultural, two Residential, and two (2) 
Industrial.  It was recommended that the County restrict utility-scale solar to the Agricultural land 
and indicate a preference for Brownfields or location near an Industrial facility.  In the proposed 
Section XVI. Article XXIII, address small or medium scale solar. 



Minutes of the March 4, 2019 Special Joint Meeting of Board of Supervisors & Planning Commission   5 

It was suggested to amend I-1 to add CUP.  

They continued to review the Ordinances.  Applications and procedures were discussed.  It was 
discussed that with the Use Permit, it could be specified that the County be informed and maintain 
copies of the PPA. 

Other recommendations included having neighborhood meetings, because it was a good practice..  

It was also recommended to start to consider a maximum size of 1200 acres. The permit by DEQ 
goes up to 100 MW. 

It discussed that the proximity should not be less than two (2) miles.  There was discussion of 65% 
land coverage.  There was discussion of 3,000 acres. 

Other recommendations included making setbacks 150 ft or 200 ft for property line with dwelling. 
There wasn’t enough time to discuss decommission.  Information was in packet.   

Comments or questions are to be give staff and staff would get email by the end of week to Mr. 
Coffey.  If no email received, will assume there are no changes. 

A copy of the PowerPoint presentation was provided. 

Supervisor Futrell department at 4:00 p.m. 

Item 7.  Citizens Comments 

There were no citizens’ comments. 

ON MOTION OF SUPERVISOR STRINGFIELD, seconded by COMMISSIONER   and carried: 
RESOLVED that the Sussex County Board of Supervisors and Planning Commission Joint Work 
Session was hereby adjourned at 3:35 p.m. 
Voting aye: unanimous 



TOTAL ALL WARRANTS FOR APPROVAL $509,041.17

TOTAL ALL VOID CHECKS FOR APPROVAL $1.24

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE WARRANTS: CHECK NO. AMOUNTS PROCESS DATE

FOR MONTH OF  FEBRUARY 2019 211694-211743 101,663.97$  RUN DATE 2/1/19
211744-211790 86,564.31$    RUN DATE 2/8/19
211803-211859 122,512.50$  RUN DATE 2/15/19
211860-211908 43,006.15$    RUN DATE 2/21/19
211920-211943 33,582.13$    RUN DATE 2/27/19

Total Regular Warrants $387,329.06

PAY. DEDUCTION WARRANTS: 211791-211802 60,500.82$    RUN DATE 2/15/19
211909-211919 61,211.29$    RUN DATE 2/28/19

Total Deduction Warrants: $121,712.11

TOTAL VOUCHERS & WARRANTS FOR APPROVAL $509,041.17

VOID CHECKS See attached 1.24$             

March 21, 2019
      WARRANTS & VOUCHERS SUMMARY

2.02

sricks
Highlight



ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 
CHECKS 



itt 
APlOO 2/01/2019 SUSSC: COUITT"{ A/P CHECK REGISTER TIHE•13:17:41 ActPcl • 2019/02 PAGE 1 

P.O. VENDOR 
NO. NO. VENDOR NAME 

00000 000342 AGRI-VA. INC 
DISC. TOTAL .00 

INVOICE 
NO. 

12103/6 
CHECI<: TOTAL 

00000 000923 ALL SEASONS TERMITE 1, 53303 
DISC. TOTAL .00 CHECI<: TOTAL 

INVOICE 
DATE 

1/24/201!1 

A/P 
ACCRL 

ACCOUNT 
NO. 

4100-021200-1253·221-210 
l!I. 99 ACH PHT TOTAL . 00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

1/23/2019 4100·051500•1272-551-510 
65. 00 ACll PHT TOTAL . 00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

00000 001011 ANTHDI llLUE CROSSlo SHIELD S32730371520 1/14/2019 4100•051500•1293•551•510 
DISC, TOTAL • 00 CHECK TOTAL 12,462.84 ACll PHT 'l'OTAL . 00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

,(0• D 
00000 000009 BAI MUNICIPAL SOFTWARE AP CHECK TEST 

II l DISC. 'l'OTAL • 00 CHECK TOTAL 

00000 00 0 0 l O BANK OF SOtm!SIDB VA 0034 0119 01 
00000 000010 0034 0119 02 
00000 000010 0034 0119 03 
00000 000010 0081 0119 01 
00000 00 0 0 l 0 0107 0119 01 
00000 00 0 0 l 0 0107 0119 02 
00000 00 0 0 l 0 0107 0119 03 
00000 000010 0107 0119 04 
00000 00 0 0 l 0 0107 0119 OS 
00000 00 0 0 l 0 0107 0119 06 
00000 000010 0107 0119 07 
00000 00 0 0 l 0 0107 0119 08 
00000 000010 0107 0119 09 
00000 00 0 0 l 0 0107 0119 10 

DISC. TOTAL .00 CHECK TOTAL 

00000 000010 IIANK OF SOITll!SIDE VA 0107 0119 11 
00000 00 0 0 l 0 
00000 000010 
00000 000010 
00000 000010 
00000 000010 
00000 000010 
00000 000010 
00000 000010 
00000 000010 
00000 000010 

DISC, TOTAL .oo

0107 0119 
0107 0119 
0164 0119 
0198 0119 
0198 0119 
0198 0119 
0198 0119 
0198 0119 
019B 0119 
0678 1018 

CHECI<: TOTAL 

00000 001584 BIRSCH INDUSTRIES, INC. 850447•1 
DISC. TOTAL .00 CHECK TOTAL 

00000 000360 BUSINESS DATA OF VA., INC 101-001• 
DISC. TOTAL .00 CHECK TOTAL 

00000 001485 CEITT'RAL AGRIBUSINESS 
00000 001485 

JR20578 
JR20670 

CHECK TOTAL DISC. TOTAL .oo

n 

13 
01 
01 
02 
03 
04 

OS 
06 
15 

l/31/2019 4100-0lllOO·llll·lll-llO 
1.23 ACH PHT TOTAL .00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

12/14/2018 4100-021600·1242•261·210 
12/18/2018 4100-021100-1229-211-210 

1/13/2019 4100-021100·1292·211·210 
12/16/2018 4100•051100•1244-512-510 
12/27/2018 4100•051500·1264-551-510 
12/2B/201B 4100•051500•1264•SS1•Sl0 
12/28/2018 4l00·051S00·1264·551·S10 
12/28/2018 4l00•051SOO•l205•5Sl•5l0 
12/28/2018 4100·051500·1205·551·510 
12/28/2018 4100·051500-1264·551·510 
12/28/2018 4100·051500·1205-551-510 
12/28/2018 4100-051500·1205·551·510 
12/28/2018 4100·051500·1205-551-510 
12/30/2018 4100·051500•1264•551•510 

437.96 ACH PHT TOTAL .00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

12/30/2018 4100•051500•1264•551•510 
12/30/2018 4l00·0Sl500·1264·55l·Sl0 
12/30/2018 4100•0S1S00•1204•SS1•Sl0 
12/17/2018 4100-051100·1244·512-510 
12/16/2018 4100•051500•1246•551•510 
12/17/2018 4100·051500-1246-551-510 
12/17/2018 4100·051500-1299·551·510 

1/03/2019 4100•051500-1272-551-510 
1/06/2019 4100-051500-1272-551·510 
1/0B/2019 4100•051500•1293•551•510 
9/25/2018 4100·021600·1247-261•210 

600.94 ACH PHT TOTAL . 00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

1/24/2019 4100-021200·1247-221·210 
239,94 ACH PHT TOTAL .00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

12/31/2018 4100-031100-1229-311-310 
460.17 ACH PHT TOTAL . 00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

1/17/2019 4100·051500·1246·551·510 
1/24/2019 4100•051500•1246•551•510 

161. 70 ACH PHT TOTAL • 00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

NET CHECK ACll ACH 
AMOUNT NO. PHT PHT G/L ACCOUNT DESC. BATCH INV.DESCRIPTION 

39.99 211694 
.00 TOTAL 

65.00 211695 
.00 TOTAL 

12.462.84 211696 
.00 TOTAL 

l.23 211697 
.oo TOTAL 

32. 75 211698 
20.00 211698 

113. 57 211698 
52.63 211698 
25.80 211698 
26.00 211698 
19.30 211698 
28.S2 21169B 
29.96 211698 
29.30 211698 

7.14 211698 
8.27 211698 

17.42 211698 
27.30 211698 

.00 TOTAL 

18.00 211699 
25.20 2ll699 
99.68 211699 
36.84 211699 
15.92 211699 
70.00 211699 
64.00 211699 
21.98 211699 

136. 98 211699 
16. 74 211699 
95.60 211699 

.00 TOTAL 

239.94 211700 
.oo TOTAL 

460.17 211701 
.00 TOTAL 

88.20 211702 
73.50 211702 

.00 TOTAL 

Equipment Lease/Purchase 
39.99 

01550 AC:CTW 60039 

Building Maintenance � Repair01SS0 ACCTN 188 
65.00 

Inmate Heclical Expenaea 
12,462. B4 

01550 f 5327370866 

Salariea and Wage• • Regular 01553 AP CHECK TEST 
1. 23 

Agricultural Suppliea 
Other Profeaaional Service• 
Bank/Creclit Carel Fees 

015SO I 4053260082900034 
01550 N 4053260082900034 
01550 N 4053260082900034 

Uniform Service• 01550 D,HCIIENZIE ACCT. 
Gasoline/Mileage-Non Training01SSO JAIL ACCT 
Gasoline/Mileage-Non TrainingOlSSO JAIL ACCT. 
Gasoline/Mileage-Non Training01S50 JAIL ACCT. 
Heals 01550 JAIL ACCT. 
Heals 01550 JAIL ACCT. 
Gasoline/Mileage-Non Training01550 JAIL ACCT. 
Heals 01550 JAIL AC:CT. 
Heals 01550 JAIL ACCT. 
Heals 01550 JAIL ACCT. 
Gasoline/Mileage-Non Training01SSO JAIL ACCT. 

'37. 9& 

G&soline/HUeage-Non Training015SO JAIL ACCT. 
Gasoline/Hileage•Non Training01550 JAIL ACCT. 
Lodging 01550 JAIL ACCT. 
Unit'orm Services 
Food Supplies 
Food SuppUeo 
Miscellaneous Others 

01550 J.OGBURII ACCT 
01550 V.GI\IENS ACCT 
01550 V .GIVENS ACCT 
01550 V .GIVENS ACCT 

Building Hainten.-nce {, RepairOl5SO V ,GIVENS ACCT 
Builcling Hainteruince {, Repair01550 V .GIVENS ACCT 
Inmate Heclical Expenaes 01550 V.GIVENS ACCT 
Janitorial Supplies 01550 a 4053260092000678 

600. 94 

Janitorial Supplies 
239. 94 

01SS0 ACCTa 67620 

Other Profesaional Services 01550 SUSSEX COMM OF REV 
460 .17 

Foocl Supplies 
Foocl suppliea 

161.70 

01550 SUSSEX SHERIFF 
OlS50 SUSSC: SHERIFF 



�DJD 

APlOO 2/01/2019 SUSSE:X COUNTY A/ P CHECK REGISTER TIME• 13, l 7, 4l ActPd • 2019/02 

P.O. VENOOR 
NO NO. VENOOR NAME 

00000 999999 CHECK T£ST 
DISC, TOTAL .00 

INVOICE 
NO. 

AP CK TEST 
CHECK TOTAL 

INVOICE 
DATE 

A/P 
ACCRL 

ACCOUNT 
NO. 

2/01/2019 4l00•02llOO•l2t9•2ll•2lC 
. 01 1'CH PMT TOTAL . 00 CPA PMT 'l'QTAL 

00000 000494 CRATER H&ALT DISTRICT 18ll0·2019 1/25/2019 4100-081100·2110•801•810 
DISC. TOTAL .00 

00 0 00 0 0 0 024 CRATER YOUTH CARE 
00000 OOOOH 

DISC. TOTAL .00 

00000 000871 CRYSTAL SPRINGS 
00000 000871 

DISC. TOTAL .00 

00000 001613 CUSTOM CLEANERS 
00000 001613 

DISC. TOTAL .00 

00000 001651 DOCUMENT SYSTEMS 
DISC, 'l'QTAL . 00 

CHECK TOTAL 

l90S4·0l 
190S4 •02 

CHECK TOTAL 

24,579.25 ACH PHT TOTAL .00 CPA PMT TOTlU. 

l/22/2019 4l00·0818C0•2ll0·86l•810 
1/22/2019 4100 081800•2110•86)-810 

19,595.42 1'CH PHT TOTAL .00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

1352472 011619 
156927H 012319 

CHECK TOTAL 

1/16/1019 
1/23/2019 

4100• 021100•1277-211•210 
4l00,04llOO•l277•4ll·410 

121.50 ACH PMT TOTlU. , 00 CPA pr,rr TOTAL 

10942 
10943 

CHECK TOTAL 

974)4 
CHECK TOTAL 

1/15/2019 
1/15/1019 

4100•051500-1214•551•510 
4100• 051100· 124* ·5U·510 

164. 00 ACH PMT TOTAL . 00 CPA PMT 'l'QTAL 

l/10/2019 4100-021300-1252-231-210 
105 .17 ACH PHT TOTAL . 00 CPA PHT 'l'QTAL 

00000 001703 HEFTY WILEY� GORE P.C. 9694 1/25/2019 4100·022100·1223 ·281·220 
D ISC. TOTAL .00 CHECK TOTAL 2,500.00 ACH PMT TOTAL , 00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

00000 001747 HERC RENT/U.S INC, 
00000 001747 
00000 00!74 7 
00000 001747 

DISC. 'l'QTAL .00 

30314502·004 1/17/201, 4100·021600·1274•2i2·210·601 
30314505•004 1/17/2019 4100•021600•1274•262•210•601 
3031451}•004 1/17/2019 4100·021600·1274·262·210·601 
3043)067•002 111,12019 4100•021600·1272•262·210·601 

CHECK TOTAL 2,709.31 ACH PHT TOTAL .00 CPA PMT TOTAL 

00000 OOOSB3 JONES ELECTRIC CONTRACTOR 27871 1/21/2019 4100-021200-1271-221-210 
DISC. TOTAL .00 

00000 001634 MASON, JAMES E. 
DISC. TOTAL ,oo 

00000 00104 6 MCI 
00000 00104 6 

DISC. TOTAL .00 

00000 001695 MURPHY'S LAWN CARE 
00000 001695 

DISC. TOTAL .00 

00000 000540 NOu.ND COMPANY 
DISC. TOTAL ,00 

00000 001256 PAJ SERVICES 
DISC. TOTAL .00 

00000 000991 PARKER OIL CO 

CHECK TOTAL 

.JM 012919 
CHECK TOTAL 

4342462428 0119 
4JUH2453 0119 

CHECK TOTAL 

509.00 ACH PHT TOTAL .00 CPA PMT TOTAL 

1/29/2019 4100·081300-2110-822-810 
130.00 ACH PMT TOTAL .DO CPA PMT TOTAL 

1/17/2019 
1111nou 

4100·061100·1234-613-610 
4100•06llOO-l234•613•610 

66.10 ACH PMT 'l'QTAL ,00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

12/15/2018 4100-021600-1274-262-210-601 
1/16/2019 4100-021600·1274·262-210·601 

1527 
1536 

CHECK TOTAL 1,200.00 ACH pr,rr TOTAL .00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

327117 00 
CHECK TOTAL 

SUCOlOOC 
CHECK TOTAL 

460787 

1/04nou 4100•0Sl500-L272•SS1•Sl0 
100.00 ACH Ptft TOTAL . 00 CPA PMT TOTAL 

1/17/2019 4100•021600•1247•262•210•601 
270,00 ACH PMT TOTAL . 00 CPA PMT TOTAL 

12/10/2018 4100-051500·1278·551·510 

PAGE 

NET 
AMOUNT 

.01 

. 00 

24.579.25 
. 00 

4,028.42 
15,567.00 

.00 

106.98 
14.52 

.00 

108.00 
56.00 

,00 

105 .17 
.00 

2,SOO.oO 
.00 

580. 9S 
580, 95 
580. 95 
966 .46 

.oo 

S09,00 
.oo 

130.00 
,00 

33.05 
33,05 

.oo 

800.00 
400.00 

.oo 

100.00 
.00 

270.00 
.DO 

820 .so 

CHECK 1'Cll 1'CH 
NO. PMT PMT G/L ACCOUNT DESC, BATCH INV, DESCRIPTtCtN 

211703 
TOTAL 

211704 
TOTAL 

21170S 
211705 

TOTAL 

211706 
211706 

TOTAL 

211707 
211707 

TOTAL 

211708 
TOTlU. 

211709 
TOTAL 

211710 
n1110 
211710 
211710 

TOTAL 

211711 
TOTAL 

211712 
TOTAL 

211713 
211713 

TOTAL 

211714 
;! ll 714 

TOTAL 

211715 
TOTAL 

211716 
TOTAL 

211717 

Miscellaneous Others 

,Ol 

Crater Health District 

24,579.25 

Dl555 =

01550 THIRD QUARTER 2BU 

crater Youth care CQl!O!lission 01550 JAN 2019 USAGE FEE 
crater Youth care CCllfflliasion 01550 3RD OTR 2019 

19,595.42 

Water Service.a 

Water services 
121.50 

Uniform Servicea 
uniform Services 

164.00 

Equipment Lease/Rental 
105,17 

Legal Servi ees 
2,500.00 

01550 I 11425301352472 
01550 I 49G034,l5692716 

01550 sussi.:x COUNTY JAIL 
OlS50 SUSSE:X SHERIFF 

01SSO SERIAL, I.X7•660809 

01550 SUSSEX COUNTY 

Grnds Haint � Repairs·Conv. 501550 ACCT• 2868827 
Grnds Haint & Repairs•Conv. S01SSO ACCTI 2868127 
Grnds Haint � Repairs-Conv. S01SSO 1'CCTI 2868827 
Bldg Haint & Repairs•ConvenieOlSSO ACCTI 2868827 

2,709.31 

Building Syutema Milin & Repai01550 SUSSEX COUNTY 
509.00 

V1' Cooperative Extension 
130.00 

Telecorrmunlcatlona 
Telecamrunicaticns 

66.10 

01550 REil!l!URSEHENT 

DlSSO ACCTI 2DG40965 
01550 ACCTP 2DG40966 

Gmds Maint & Repairs•Conv. S01550 SUSSEX CONV. SITES 
Grnds Malnt & Repalrs·Conv. SD1550 SUSSEX CONV. SITES 

1.200.00 

Building Maintenance & Repalr01550 I 00876·000636 
100.00 

Janitorial Supplies-ConvenienDlSSO SUSSEX CONY.SITES 
270,00 

Oil 01550 1'CCTI 8774�E 



APlOO 2/01/2019 SUSSEX COUNTY 

P.O. VENDOR 
NO. NO. 

00000 000991 
DISC. TOTAL 

VENDOR NAME 

.00 

I:NVOICE 
NO. 

460BSS 
CHECK TOTAL 

A/P CHECK REGISTER 

INVOICE 
D1'TE 

l2/20/201B 

A/P 
ACCRt. 

TIME· 13: 17: 4l 

ACCOUNT 
NO. 

1'c�Pd • 2019/02 

4100· OSlS00· 1278 ·SSl·SlO 
1,417.52 1'CH PKT TOT1'!. .00 C:PA PHT TOTAL 

00000 999999 PEACE f'llNBRAL HOME PFH 012219 1/22/2019 4100•021100•1229•211•210 

DISC. TOTAL .00 CHECK TOTAL 1,595.00 1'CH PKT TOTIU. .00 CP1' PHT TOTIU. 

00000 000163 PB1'RSON'S APPAAISAL SERV N4NC 011719 
00000 000163 
00000 000163 

DISC. TOTAL .oo 

UNC 011719 
MSNC 011719 

CHECK TOTA!. 

00000 001246 PHILLIPS TELECOMH\INICTlON 23076 
DISC, TOTAL .oo CHECK TOTAL 

1/17/2019 
1/17/2019 
1/17/2019 

4100· 031100-1229-311-310 
4100·021100·1229·211·210 
4100•021400•1229•241•210 

11, 02S. 00 !'.CH PHT TOTAL . 00 CPA PHT TOTA!. 

1/24/2019 4100· 021100· 1234 ·211· 210 
JSO, 00 !'.CH PHT TOTAL , 00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

00000 000165 POS'IM1'STER 
DISC:. TOTJU. 

REGSTRAR 01251' l/25/2019 4100•023100•1231•291•230 
.00 CHECK TOT/IL 330. 00 1'CH PHT TOTAL • 00 CP1' PHT TOT/IL 

00000 001226 R.H. WILKINSON OIL CO.INC 20499 
DISC. TOTA!. .DD CHECK TOT/IL 

00000 001610 RED WING SHOES INC: 701DB322 
DISC, TOTAL , DO CHEC:K TOT/IL 

00000 00143B RICHMOND TIMES DISPATCH 3234295B 121B 
DISC. TOTAL .00 CHECK TOTAL 

00000 001023 RICOH USA, INC. 
00000 001023 

DISC. TOTAL .00 

00000 0014BB RRS FOODSERVICE 
DISC. TOTAL ,00 

5055675993 
5055675963 

CHECK TOTAL 

2049333 
CHECK TOTIU. 

00000 OOOB32 SAM'S Cl.UB DIRECT 3927 
00000 OOOB32 3965 
00000 OOOB32 7251 
00000 OOOB32 7566 
00000 OOOB32 7681 
00000 OOOB32 82B7 

DISC. TOTAL .00 CHECK TOTAL 

00000 00096B SIXTH JUDICAL CIRCUIT FEIIRUARY 2019 
DISC, TOTAL , 00 CHECK TOTIU. 

00000 000901 SIXTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT CT FEBRUARY 2019 
DISC. TOTAL .00 CHECK TOTAL 

00000 000139 STONY CREEK HEALTH CENTER 155153 
00000 000139 155334 
00000 000139 
00000 000139 

DISC. TOTAL .oo 

155340 
155341 

CHECK TOTIU. 

1/18/2019 4100• 051500-1273 •551· 510 
136. 00 1'CH PHT TOTAL . 00 C:PA PHT TOTAL 

1/22/2019 4100·021400·1244·242·210 
120. 00 !'.CH PMT TOTAL • 00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

12/26/2018 4100· 021100-1202-211-210 
4S7.60 !'.CH l'MT TOTIU. , 00 CPA PHT TOTA!. 

1/20/2019 4l00·0S1100·12S2·Sl2·Sl0 
1/20/2019 4lOO•OSlSOO•l2S2•SSl•5lO 

136.63 1'CH PHT TOTAL .00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

1/25/2019 4100•051500•1246•551•510 
3,264, Sl !'.CH PHT TOTA!. . 00 CPA PHT TOTA!. 

1/16/2019 4100· OSlS00· 124 7-551· 510 
12/20/2019 4100• OS1500• l24 7•55l•S10 
12/29/2018 tl00-051500·l247·5Sl·Sl0 

1/02/2019 4100·051500-1299·551·510 
1/02/2019 4105-071100-1265-711-710 
l/07/2019 4100•0212DD•l247•221•2l0 

l, 269. 33 !'.CH PHT TOT1'!. • 00 C:PA PHT TOTAL 

1/29/2019 4100· 061100• 1241•611·610 
23 l. 04 !'.CH PHT TOTi:.t. . 00 CPA PHT TOTA!. 

1/29/2019 4100· 061100· 124 l-611·610 
23 l. 04 1'CH PHT TOTAL . 00 CP1' PHT TOTAL 

l/21/2019 4100-051500•1293•551•510 
1/24/2019 4100•051500-1293-551-510 
l/2B/2019 4100· 051500· 1293 ·551·510 
l/2B/2019 4100•051500•1293•551•510 

234, 00 ACH PHT TOTIU. • 00 CPI'. l'MT TOTA!. 

PAGE 

NET CHECK ACH ACH 
AMOUNT NO. PHT PMT G/L ACCOUNT DESC. IIATCH INV. DESCRIPTION 

597.02 211717 
.oo TOTAL 

1,595.00 21171B 
.00 TOTAL 

3,500.00 211719 
6,125.00 211719 
1,400.00 211719 

.DD TOTA!. 

350. 00 211720 
.00 TOTAL 

330, 00 211721 
.oo TOT1'!. 

136. 00 211722 
.00 TOTAL 

120. 00 211723 
.00 TOTAL 

457 .60 211724 
.oo TOTAL 

7S.43 21172S 
61.20 211725 

.00 TOTAL 

3,264.51 211726 N 
.00 TOTAL 

B7 .Bt 211727 
176.40 211727 
214 .40 211727 
101.10 211727 

2B.7B 211727 
660. Bl 211727 

.00 TOTAL 

231. 04 2ll72B 
.OD TOTAL 

n1.04 211729 
.00 TOTAL 

61.00 211730 
56.00 211730 
61.00 211730 
56.00 211730 

.00 TOTAL 

Oil 

l,417 ,52 

Other Professional Services 
1,595.00 

Other Professional Services 
Other Professional Services 

Other Professional services 
11,025.00 

Teleccxamunicatione 
350 .00 

Postage 
330.00 

01550 ACCTN B77'6E 

01550 IIROWN, MATTHEW 

01SS O SUSSEX COUNTY 
01550 SUSSEX COUNTY 
01550 SUSSEX COUNTY 

01550 SUSSEX COUNTY 

0155 0 POSTAGE 

Building systems Main • Repaio1SSO SUSSEX co JP.It. 
136,00 

uniform Service• 
120 .00 

01550 ACCT# 70031355 

Publ •• Subsc .• Books. Ref. Ha01550 # 000032J429S8 
457.60 

Equipment I.ease/Rental 
Equipment Lease/Rental 

136.U 

Food supplies 
3,264.51 

Janitorial Supplies 
Janitorial Supplies 
Janitorial Supplies 
Miscellaneous Others 

01550 ACCT# 4719771 
01550 ACCT# 4719771 

01SSO ACCT• 118626 

01550 
01550 
01550 
01550 

Vehicle maintenance • Repairsol5SO 
Janitorial Supplies 01550 

1,269.33 

04021BB473177 
04021BB473177 
04021BB473177 
04021BB473177 
0402194646154 
0402194646154 

O!!ice Supplies 
231.04 

OHice Supplies 
231,04 

Inmate Medical Expenses 
Inmate Medical Expenses 
Inmate Medical Expensea 
Inmate Medical Expenses 

234 .00 

01550 OFFICE EXPENSES 

01550 OFFICE EXPENSES 

01550 IIAlt.BY, TARON 
01550 JOHNSON, MIi.TON P 
01550 MOORE, BRANDON 
01550 HAMLIN, JERRY 



APlOO 2/01/2019 

P.O. VENDOR 
NO. NO. 

SUSSEX COUNTY 

VENDOR NAME 
INVOICE 

NO. 

00000 000067 STONY CREEK PHARMACY SCP 010119 
DISC. TOTAL . 00 CHECK TOTAL 

00000 0012�4 TREASURER OF VIRGINIA COMVA 011119 
DISC. TOTAL .00 CHECK TOTAL 

00000 000080 TRI CITY OFFICE PRODUCTS 
00000 000080 
00000 000080 
00000 000080 

01304 24 • 002 
0130621·001 
0130692-001 

A/P CHECK REGISTER 

INVOICE 
DATE 

A/P 
Ai;;CRL 

TIME•U:17:U 

ACCOUNT 
NO. 

ActPd • 2019/02 

1/01/2019 4l00•0SlSOD·12U3•SS1·Sl0 
837. 34 ACH PMT TOTAL • oo CPA PMT TOTAL 

1/11/2019 4100•051100•1227·512•510 
20.00 ACH PMT TOTAL . 00 CPA PMT TOTAL 

12/18/2018 4100·031100-12•1·311·310 
1/22/2019 4100•031100•1241•311•310 
1/24/2019 4100-051�00-1241-551-510 
1/24/2019 4100•051100·1241•512·510 

DISC. TOTAL .OD 
0130692-001 

CHECK TOTAL 1.118 .64 ACH PHT TOTAL .OD CPA PMT TOTAL 

00000 001723 UNITED AMERICAN SECURITY 
00000 001723 
00000 001723 
00000 001723 
00000 001723 
00000 0017Zl 

lll6eS8 
lll69S9 
1116860 
lll6861 
1116862 
lll6863 
1116864 
lll686S 

1/21/2019 4100·021600-122,·262·210•601 
1/21/2019 4100·021600·1229-262-210-601 
1/21/2019 4100-021,oo-122,-2,2,210-601 
1/21/2019 4100-021600-1229-262-210·601 
1/21/2019 4100·021600·1229·262·210·601 
1/21/2019 4100•021600•1229•262•210•601 
1/21/2019 4100·021600·1229·262·210·601 
1/21/2019 4100·021600·1229·262·210·601 

00000 001723 
00000 001723 

DISC. TOTAL .00 CHECK TOTAL 7, 956. 00 ACH PMT TOTAL . 0 0 CPA PMT TOTAL 

00000 000374 V.A.A.O. 
DISC. TOTAL .oo 

VAAO 19 DUES 
CHECK TOTAL 

00000 000087 VAN CLEEF AUTO PARTS INC .S71550 
DISC, TOTAL .00 CHECK TOTAL 

00000 001008 VEBA 2019 MEETING 
DISC. TOTAL .DD CHECK TOTAL 

DODOO 000769 VERIZON 4342462167 0119 
DODOO 000769 4342462294 0119 
DODOO 000769 4342462427 0119 
00000 000769 4342462912 0119 
00000 000769 4342465436 0119 
00000 000769 4342466604 0119 
00000 000769 4342468326 0119 
DODOO 000769 4342468326 0119 
00000 000769 4342468326 0119 
DODOO 000769 4342468326 0119 
00000 00076t 4342460326 0119 
00000 000769 4342469326 0119 
DODOO 000769 4342468326 0119 
00000 000769 4342469326 0119 
DODOO 000769 4342468326 0119 
00000 000769 4342461326 0119 
00000 000769 4342468326 0119 

00000 000769 4342468326 0119 
00000 000769 4342468327 0119 
00000 000769 4342468327 0119 

1/19/2019 4100•031100•1201•311•310 
90. 00 ACII PMT TOTAL . 0 0 CPA PMT TOTAL 

1/23/2019 4100·051500-1253-551·510 
175. 89 ACH PMT TOTAL .00 CPA PMT TOTAL 

1/25/2019 4100·023100·1203·291·230 
150. DD ACH PMT TOTAL , 00 Cl'A P..rt' TOTAL 

1/22/2019 4100·021600-1234·211·210 
1/22/2019 4100•061100•1234•612-610 
1/19/2019 4100·061100·1234·613·610 
1/22/2019 4100•061100•1234•612•610 
1/16/201' 4100-051100·1234·512·510 
1/22/2019 4100·061100·1234·612·610 
1/22/2019 4100•063100•1234•632-630 
1/22/2019 4100•061100•1234-612-610 
1/n/2019 4100•061100•1234•611•610 
1/22/2019 4100·021400·1234·242·210 
1/22/2019 4100·021100·1234·211•210 
1/22/2019 4100-021400·1234·241-210 
1/22/2019 4100•021100•1234•211·210 
1/22/2019 4100•023100•1234•291-230 
1/22/2019 4100·063100·1234·631·630 
1/22/2019 4100•023100•1234•291•230 
1/22/2019 4100·031100-1234·311-310 
1/22/2019 4105•071100·1234•711•710 
1/22/2019 4100-021500-1234-253-210 
1/22/2019 4100-051100·1234·516·510 

PAGE 

NET 
AMOUNT 

837. 34 
.OD 

20.00 
.00 

141,48 
861.53 

72. 36 
4J .27 

.00 

994. SD 
994. so 
994. 50 
994. 50 
994. so 
994, 50 
994. 50 
994. SD 

.00 

90.00 
.oo 

175.89 
.OD 

150.00 
.00 

128.08 
252.21 
110 .17 

H.68 

6t.04 
64.04 
29.37 
29.34 
71.25 
71.25 
89.34 
71.25 
71.25 
71.25 
71.25 
71.25 
22.70 
29.34 
63.13 
79.03 

4 

CHECK ACH ACH 
NO. l'MT PMT G/I.. ACCOUNT DESC. BATCH IIIV.PESCRJ'PTIOII 

211731 
TOTAL 

211732 
TOTAL 

211733 
211733 
211733 
211733 

TOTAi.. 

211734 
211734 
211734 
211734 
211734 
211734 
211734 
211734 

TOTAL 

211735 
TOTAL 

211736 
TOTAi.. 

211737 
TOTAL 

211738 
211738 
211738 
211738 
211738 
211738 
211738 
211738 
211738 
211738 
211738 
211738 
211738 
211738 
211738 
211738 
211738 
211738 
211738 
211738 

Inmate Medical Expenses 
837.34 

Medical Servicea inc/k9 
20.00 

off ice Suppllea 
Of Hee Supplies 
Of Hee Supplies 
ore ice supplies 

1.118.64 

015�0 DEC1!MBE:R 201� 

01550 MEDICAL. FEES 

01550 ACCTI SCR-0 
01550 ACCTI SCR•O 
01550 ACCTI SCSD·O 
01550 ACCT# SCSP·O 

Professional Svcs•Convenience01550 ACCT# SUSOOl 
Professional Svcs-Convenience01550 ACCT# SUS001 
Professional svcs-convenienceOlSSD ACCT# SUSOOl 

Professional Svcs•Ccnvenience01550 ACCT# SUSDOl 
Professional Svcs•ConvenienceOlSSO ACCT# SUS001 

Professional svcs•Ccnvenienceo1550 ACCT# susoo1 
Professional svca-convenienceOlSSD ACCT# SUSOOl 
Professional svcs-convenienceOlSSO ACCT# SUSOOl 

7,956.00 

Organi:ation Melllbersnip 
90.00 

Equipmnet Lease/Purchase 
175. B9 

WorkshopD and Conterences 
150,00 

Telecamrunications 
Telec.....,unications 
Teleconmunications 

Telec.....,unicationa 
T�leeonmunica�ions 
Telecomnunications 
TelecClfflffl\lnications 
Teleconmunications 

Telecommunicationa 
Teleconmunications 

Teleconmunications 
Telecommunications 
TelecOfflffllnications 

Telecommunications 
Telecommunications 

Telecomonmicationa 
Telec01mrunications 
Telecommunications 
Telec01mrunicaticns 
Teleccmrm.anicaticns 

015 50 ACCT# 133 

01550 ACCT# 27431 

01S5D JENl<INS, WILLIAM R. 

01550 I 000837858(28 
01550 # 000641808907 
OlSSO # 000990161639 
01550 I 000777016136 
01550 I 000130999200 
01550 # 00060BOD6077 
01S50 # 000130840277 
015SD # 000130840277 
01550 # 000130840277 
OlS50 # 000130U0277 
01550 # 000130840277 
01550 # 000130840277 
01550 I 000130840277 
01550 # 000130840277 
01550 # 000130840277 
01550 # 000130840277 
01550 # 000130840277 
01550 # 000130840277 
01550 # 000130811997 
01550 # 000130811997 



AJ>lOO 1/01/2019 SUSSEX COUNTY A/P CHECK REGISTER TIME-13 ,17, U ActPd • 2019/02 

P.O. VENOOR INVOICE INVOICE A/P A=UNT 
NO. NO. VENDOR NAME NO. DATE AC:C:RL NO. 

....... -- ........... 

00000 000769 43'2468327 0119 1/n/2019 U00•051100•l234 • 516·510 
00000 000769 43'2468327 0119 1/22/2019 4l00•051100·l234•S16·Sl0 

00000 000769 '3t2'68327 0119 1/22/2019 4lC0·021100·1234·211·210 
00000 000769 (342468327 0119 1/22/2019 4100-051100-1234-516-510 
00000 000769 '342t68327 0119 1/22/2019 4100·041100·123t•4ll•410 
00000 000769 (342468327 0119 1/22/2019 4100•061100•1234•611•610 
00000 000769 (342468327 0119 1/22/2019 4100•061100•1234•611•610 
00000 000769 434U68327 0119 l/22/2019 4l00•061100•1234•612•Gl0 
00000 000769 042468327 0119 1/22/2019 4100-061100·1234·612·610 
00000 000769 4342468327 0119 1/22/2019 4l00·061100·123t•6ll•6l0 
00000 000769 4342468327 0119 1/22/2019 4100·061100·1234·611·610 
00000 000769 4342468327 0119 1/22/2019 4100·021100·123t•211·210 
00000 000769 t342t68327 0119 1/22/2019 4100-021100-1234·211-210 
00000 000769 43(2468327 0119 1/22/2019 4100·061100-1234·612•610 
00000 000769 '342(68327 0119 1/22/2019 4100-061100-1234-612-610 
00000 000769 80483U302 0119 1/25/2019 4100·02l3DO·l234·23l•2l0 
00000 000769 804B3U309 0119 1/25/2019 4100•081300-2110·822·810 

DISC:. TOTAL .00 CHEC:lt TOTAL 2,918.57 ACH l'lf1' TOTAL , 00 C:PA l'lf1' TOTAL 

00000 001408 WITHER PUBLIC SAFETY GRP. 1994659 
00000 0014 OB 
00000 0014 08 

DISC. TOTAL .00 

189t659.00l 
1914365 

CHEClt TOTAL 

00000 000879 WDMAC:K PUBLISHING C:O. 179430 
DISC:. TOTAL . 00 CHECK TOTAL 

00000 000093 XEROX CORPORATION 

00000 000093 
095526005 

095743994 
CHEC:lt TOTAL DISC. TOTAL .00 

00000 001644 XEROX FINANCIAL SERVIC:ES 134 0126 
DISC:. TOTAL .00 CHECK TOTAL 

00000 999999 ZIMMERMAN, JOl!N M, 012519 
CHECK TOTAL DISC. TOTAL .00 

.00 CHECK TOTAL 

.00 CHECK TOTAL 

12/05/2018 
12/27/2018 

1/17/2019 

41011-021600-1244·261-210 

41G0•021600·l244•261·2l0 

41110·051500-12U•!Sl-Sl0 
403. 61 ACH pr,rr TOTAL . 00 CPA l'lf1' TOTAL 

12/01/2018 4100•041100•1235-411• 410 
39. 00 ACH l'lf1' TOTAL • 00 CPA pr,rr TOTAL 

1/01/2019 
1/19/2019 

41CC•OlllOO•l252•lll•JlO 
4l00•061100•l2S2•612·6l0 

4'8. 55 ACH l'lf1' TOTAL . 00 CPA l'lf1' TOTAL 

10/15/2018 41110-021300·1252•231•210 

129.17 ACH l'lf1' TOTAL • 00 CPA l'lf1' TOTAL 

1/25/2019 41C0·021100•12t9•211•2l0 
60.00 ACH pr,rr TOTAL • 00 CPA pr,rr TOTAL 

101,663.97 ACH l'lf1' TOTAL • 00 CPA l'lf1' TOTAL 

101,663.97 ACH pr,rr TOTAL • 00 C:PA PMT TOTAL 

I HEREBY APPROVE THIS REGISTER FOR PAYMEIIT WITH EXCEPTIONS LISTED BELOW OR PREVIOUSLY DOCUMENTED. 
THE TOTAL 101,663.'7- EQUALS THE WEEKl.Y LOG SHEET TOTALS AS Al>JtlSTED. 

o?_:l ·/1 
DATE 

�-H? 
DATE 

c:2-)-IC\ 
DATE 

PAGE 5 

NET CHECK 

AMOUNT NO. 

66.03 211738 
66.03 211738 

63.13 211738 
63.08 211738 
63.13 211738 
77,10 211738 

13.38 211738 
13. 78 211738 

72.35 211738 
77,10 211738 

13.38 211738 

U.13 211738 

63.13 211738 

72.35 211738 
13.79 211738 

494, 83 211738 

118. 64 211738 

.00 

299.59 211739 

100, 04 211739 
13.99 211739 

.00 

39.00 211740 
.00 

221. 33 211741 

221.n 211741 
.00 

129.17 211742 
.00 

60.00 211743 

.oo 

.oo 

.00 

ACH ACH 

PMT l'lf1' G/L ACC:OUNT DESC:, 
-······-······----

TelecClllllllni cat ions 
Telec=nicationa 
Telecocmruni cat ions 
Tel ecOCM1Uni cu ions 
Tel ecClfflTIUni cat ions 

TelecOCM1Uni cat icns 
TelecCllfflDlnicaticnn 

Telecocmruni cat ions 
TelecamDJni cat ions 

Telecocmruni cat icns 
Teleccmrruni cat ions 

Telec01M1Unicaticna 

Telec01M1Unications 
TeleccmmJnicaticnn 

Telecocmruni cat ions 
TelecCffffllJni cat ions 

VA Cocperative Extenaicn 
TOTAL 2,918.57 

uniform Services 

uni!orm Services 
Uniform Services 

TOTAL 403,61 

Advertising 
TOTAL 39.00 

Equipment Lea•e/Rental 
Equipment Lease/Rental 

TOTAL 448.55 

Equipment Lease/Rental 
TOTAL 12 9 .17 

Hiscellanecus Others 
TOTAL 60.00 

TOTAL 101, 663 ·" 

TOTAL 101, 663.97 

BATCH INV. DESCRIPTION 
��••- --TT-••�T--•••••���-

01550 000130811997 
OlSSO 000130811997 
01550 000130811997 
01SSO 000130811997 
01550 00013 0811997 
01S50 000130811997 

01550 000130811997 
D1SSO 000130811997 
01550 000130811997 

01550 000130811997 
Ol5SO 000130811997 
01550 000130811997 
OlSSO 000130811997 
01550 000130811997 
01SSO 000130811997 
01550 000777088064 

015SO 00063Sl21S20 

OlSSO AC:c:TI SUSC03 

01550 ACc:TI SUSC:03 
01SSO ACc:TI SUSC:OU 

01550 ACc:TI W0113 

01550 ACc:TI 101294460 

01550 AC:c:TI 721126803 

01550 I 0200074478001 

01550 LIVESTOCK C:OHPENSATI 



APlDD 2/D8/2Dl9 SUSSEX COUNTY 

P.O. VENDOR 
NO. NO. VENilOR NAHE 

ODDOO 9999,9 AU.EN, AVERY 
DISC. TOTAL ,00 

INVOICE 
NO, 

AA 020H9 
CHECK TOTAL 

00000 000009 BAI MUNICIPAL SOFTWARE 20190130004 
DISC. TOTAL +00 CHECK TOTAL 

ODDDD DD OD l D BANK OF SOtmlSIDE VA 1)206 0119 01 
QOOOO 000010 

DISC. TOTAL .00 

00000 DO 15 07 IIARKSDALE OILS INC. 
DDDDD DD1507 
OODOO 001507 
00000 0015 07 
ODDO O O 015 07 
00000 001507 
OOOOD D01507 
00000 001507 
00000 001507 

DISC. TOTAL .DO 

DODOO 000108 BOONE, El.I.EN 

DISC. TOTAL .00 

DODOO 001753 BRU!lER DJITENTION " 
DISC. TOTAL .DO 

0206 0119 02 
CHECK TOTAL 

SUSSCTY 0119 
SUSSCTY 0119 
SUSSCTY 0119 
SUSSCTY O ll 9 
SUSSCTY 0119 
SUSSCTY Gll9 
SUSSCTY 0119 
SUSSCT't 0119 
SUSSCT't 0119 

CHECK TOTAL 

EB 013119 
CHECK TOTAL 

SVA18·07A 
CHECK TOTAL 

00000 000181 BUCKLEY'S SEClJRIT'iSMITHS 90559 
DISC. TOTAL • 00 CHECK TOTAL 

00000 OOU5l CABIN POINT VETERINARV 58139 
DISC. TOTAL .00 CHECIC TOTAL 

00000 001754 CAIRNS COURTHOUSE SERVICE lB·BROCIC 
00000 001754 18-JONES 
00000 001754 U-TURNP;R 
00000 001754 

DISC. TOTAL . 00 
18-WIGGINS 

CHECK TOTAL 

DODOO 000728 CAROUEST OF WAKEFIELD 5484-129104 
00000 000728 5484-129457 

DISC. TOTAL , 0 0 CHECK TOTAL 

00000 001485 CENTRAL AGRIBUSINl!SS Jlt20760 
CHECJ\ TOTAL DISC. TOTAL ,00 

00000 001630 CHENEY BROTHERS 
DISC, TOTAL .DO 

10-917101776 
CHECK TOTAL 

00000 00144 9 CONVERGENT TECHNOLOGIES 
00000 00144 9 

21864 
21876 

DISC. TOTAL .oo CHECK TOTAL 

A/P CHECK REGISTER 

INVOICE 
DAT£ 

2/04/2019 

A/P 
ACCRI. 

TIME-12:33,20 

ACCOtJNT 

NO, 

{'ti 
ActPd • 2019/02 

4l00-D631DD•l241•632•630 
10 ,DD ACH PMT TOTAL . 00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

1/30/2019 4100-021700-1258-271-210 
600. 00 ACH PMT TOTAL . 00 CPA PMT TOTAL 

12/21/2018 
12/30/2018 

4100-051500•1247·551•510 
4100-051100-1241-512•510 

180,10 ACH PMT TOTAL . 00 CPA PMT TOTAL 

1/31/2019 
1/31/2019 
1/31/2019 
1/31/2019 
1/31/2019 
1/31/2019 
1/31/2019 
1/31/2019 
l/31/2019 

4100-021600-1264·261•210 
41DD•D212DO•l264•221•210 
4100-021400-1264-242·210 
4100-021600-1264-262-210 
4100-021300-1264-231,210 
4100-021400•1264•241•210 
4100• 021500•1264-253-210 
4100-051100-1264-512-510 
4105-071100-1264-711-710 

9,569.86 ACH PMT TOTAL , 00 CPA PMT TOTAL 

1/31/2019 4100-031100-1241-311-310 
269.70 ACH PMT TOTAL . 00 CPA PMT TOTAL 

l/04/2019 tlDD-D515DO•l272-55l-510 
5,812. SD ACH PMT TOTAL • DD CPA PMT TOTAL 

l/29/201' 4100•051500•1273•551•510 
515,00 ACH PMT TOTAL . 00 CPA PMT TOTAL 

l/25/2019 4l00-021600-l227-26l-210 
270. 78 ACH PMT TOTAL . 00 CPA PMT TOTAL 

12/18/2018 
12/18/2018 
12/18/2018 
12/18/2018 

180,00 ACH 

l/03/2019 
l/12/201' 

41DD•D2130D-9003•231•210 
4100-021300-9003-231-210 
4100-021300-9003-231-210 
4100•021300•9003•231•210 

PMT TOTAL . 00 CPA PMT TOTAL 

4l00-02160o-1265-262-210 
4l00•02l600·l26S·262·210 

33.96 ACH PMT TOTAL .DD CPA PMT TOTAL 

1/31/2019 4100•051500-1246-551-510 
88.20 ACH PMT TOTAL . 0 0 CPA PMT TOTAL 

1/31/2019 4100·051500-1246-551·510 
1,352.86 ACH PMT TOTAL ,DD CPA PMT TOTA!. 

2/04/2019 
2/04/2019 

4100-051100-1224•512•510 
4100-0Sll00-1224-516-510 

402. 75 ACH PMT TOTAL . DO CPA PMT TOTAL 

PAGE l 

CHECK ACH ACH NET 
AHOtJNT NO. PMT PMT G/L ACCOUNT CESC. BATCH INV. DESCRIPTION 

10.00 211744 
.DD TOTAL 

600.00 211745 
.DD TOTAL 

86.46 211746 
93. 64 211746 

.DO TOTAL 

264. 51 211747 
659,21 211747 

88.86 211747 
1,733.78 211747 

68.19 211747 
68.19 211747 

119.86 211747 
6,228.36 211747 

338. 90 211747 
, 00 TOTAL 

269.70 211748 
,DD TOTAL 

5,812.SD 211749 
.00 TOTAL 

515.DD 211750 
.00 TOTAL 

270, 78 211751 
.00 TOTAL 

45.DD 211752 
45.00 211752 
45.00 211752 
45.DO 211752 

.00 TOTAL 

13,58 211753 
20 .38 211753 

.00 TOTA!. 

88.20 211754 
.OD TOTAL 

1,352.86 211755 
,DD TOTAL 

43, 75 211756 
359.00 211756 

.OD TOTAL 

Office Suppliea 
10.00 

01554 REIMBURSD!ENT 

Computer Sottware/application01554 ACCTI 10056 
600, 00 

Janitorial Supplies 
O!!ice Supplies 

180 .10 

Mileage 
Mileage 
Mileage 
Mileage 

01554 J. HARRISON ACCT 
01554 J. HARRISON ACCT 

01554 SUSSEX COUNTY 
01554 SUSSEX COUNTY 
01554 SUSSEX COUNT'i 
01554 SUSSEX COUNTY 

Gasoline/Milea!je·Non Training01554 SUSSEX COUNT'i 
Mileage 
Mileage 
Mileage/Gas 
Gasoline 

9,569.86 

ottice Supplies 
269.7D 

01554 SUSSEX COUNT'i 
01554 SUSSEX COUNT'i 
OlSS4 SUSSEX COUNTY 
01554 SUSSEX COUNTY 

01554 REIMBURSD!ENT 

Building Maintenance & RepairOl554 SUSSEX COUNTY JAIL 
5,812.50 

Building systems Hain " Repai01554 SUSSEX SHERIFF 
515.00 

Medical Services 
270. 78 

Pocahontas-COBO Housing Grt 
Pocahontas-COBO Housing Grt 
Pocahontas-CDBG Housing Grt 
Pocahontas-COBO Housin!I Grt 

180.00 

01554 ACCT# 1707 

DlS54 TM#61Ml28 
01554 TM#6lA42ll 
DlS54 TMN6lA4Jl4 
01554 TMN6lA4220 

Vehicle Maintenance & RepairsDl554 ACCTN 2836 
Vehicle Maintenance & RepairaOl554 ACCTI 2836 

33.96 

Food Supplies 
88.20 

Food Supplies 
l.352.86 

01554 SUSSEX SHERIFF 

01554 ACCTI 60030700 

Infor,,,ation System Services 01554 SUSSEX CO SHERIFF 
Information System Services 01554 SUSSEX CO SHERIFF 

4D2,7S 



�100 2/D9/2�1' SUSSEX COUNTY A/P CHECK REGISTER TIME•l2, Jl ,21 ll«N · 2019/02 

P,0. VENDOR 
"°· 110, 

- . . .  ". 

VENDOR NAME 
nmlli:t: 

to), 
INVOICE 

DATE 
A/P 

ACCRL 
ACCOUNT 

NO. 

00000 001722 COPEIJ\NO LTD·PREPWORK l;J 1/06/2019 4100·021400·1225·242·210 
00000 001722 
00000 001722 

DISC. TOTAL .oo 

00000 00117) COPY CAT PRIIO'ING 
DISC. TOTAL .OD 

f)f)�OO 000020 COWLING BROTHERS 
DISC, TOTAL .00 

1�, 
164 

CHECK TOTAL 

"258 
CHECK TOTAL 

108471 
CHECK TOTAL 

1/24/2019 4100•021400•1225•242•210 
2/05/2019 4100·021400·1225·242·210 

1,300,00 ACH PMT TOTAL .00 CPA PMT TOTAL 

1/17/2019 4100·021100·1233·211·210 
409.87 ACH PMT TOTAL .00 CPA PMT TOTAL 

1/07/2019 4100•021200-1272•221·210 
10,23 ACH PMT TOTAL .00 CPA PMT TOTAL 

OOCOO 000983 CELL MARKETING L.P, 10294550053 l/25/2019 4100•021100 • 1251•211•210 
DISC, TOTAL • 00 CHECK TOTAL 773.86 ACH PMT TOTAL . 00 CPA PMT TOTAL 

00000 000902 DOC FARHE!t'S MARKET 
00000 000902 

DISC. TOTAL .00 

Ml<T5525q 
HI\T4M08 

CHECK TOTAL 

1/22/2019 '100-051500·1246 ·551-510 
1/28/2019 4100-051500·1246·551·510 

471. 55 1\CH PMT TOTAL , 00 CPA PMT TOTAL 

0000 0 00008' OOH INION VIRGINI1\ POWER 0482572328 0119 1/29/2019 4100-021600• 1276•263 -210 
4100·021200-1276-221-210 
4100·021200•1276•221•210 
4100•051500·1276-551•510 
4100·051500•1276·551·510 
4100-021200·1276•221 210 
4100·021200-1276-221·210 
4100·021200•1276•221•210 
4100•021600·1274•263•210 
4100·021600·1276-266-210 
4100•021200•1276•221•210 
4100-051500-1276·551·510 
4100-021200•1276·221•210 
4100•021200-1276•221·210 

00000 000084 
00000 000084 
0000 0 000084 
00000 000084 
00000 000084 
00000 000084 
00000 000084 
DODOO 000084 
00000 000084 
00000 000084 
00000 000084 
00000 000084 
00000 000084 

DISC. TOTAL .00 

0561293952 0119 1/30/2019 
1088433121-0119 1/31/2019 
24 06 3 62 SO 5-D 119 1/31/2019 
2 921584 914 0119 1/30/2019 
3500335009• 0119 1/31/2019 
5080737736 0119 1/29/2019 
686016014 9-0119 1/31/2019 
7190905005-0119 1/31/2019 
7378703693 0119 1/30/2019 
7860242267-0119 l/ll/2019 
9073933633 0119 1/30/2019 
9447701412 0119 1/25/2019 
9560H7503•0ll9 l/ll/2019 

CHECK TOTAL 10,027.80 ACH PMT TOTAL .00 CPA PMT TOTAL 

ootoo 000084 DOMINION VIRGINIA POWER 
00�00 000084 

9630317502-0119 1/31/2019 
9650330005-0119 1/31/2019 

4100-021200-1276•221-210 
4100-021200·1276·221·210 
4100•021200·1276-221-210 
4100-021200-1276-221-210 

DODOO 000084 
00,00 000084 

DISC. TOTAL .00 

00000 999999 EDMOIIDS, CONSESS 
DISC. TOTAL 

00000 001692 FERRELLGAS 
DISC. TOTAL 

.,o

.00 

9660330003 0119 1/30/2019 
9670342501·0119 1/31/2019 

CHECK TOTAL 2, 38 9 . 62 ACH PMT TOTAL . 00 CP1\ FMT TOTAL 

CE 0119 
CHECK TOTAL 

1105059386 
CHECK TOTAL 

1/Jl/2019 4100-051500•1215·551•510 
11.25 ACH PMT TOTAL ,00 CP1\ PMT TOTAL 

2/06/2019 4100-051500-1279-551•510 
1!23 .49 ACH PMT TOTAL .DD CPA PMT TOTAL 

0�1100 000276 GREENSVILLE COUNTY WATER 1175 012919 1/29/2019 4100-021200-1277-221•210 
DISC. TOTAL .00 

OOCOO 999999 GWALTNEY, SIDNEY 
DtSC. TOTAL • 00 

CHECK TOTAL 

SG 0119 
CHECK TOTAL 

198.97 ACH FMT TOTAL • 00 CPA PMT TOTAL 

1/31/2019 4100-051500-1215-551·510 
208,80 ACH PMT TOTAL . 00 CPA Pm TOTAL 

PAGE 

NET CHECK ACH ACH 
AMOUNT NO. PMT PMT G/L =um' DESC. BATCH [NV .DESCRIPTION 

225.00 211757 
625.00 211757 
450.00 211757 

.00 TOTAL 

409.87 211758 
,00 TOTAL 

10.23 211759 
.00 TOTAL 

773. 86 211760 
.oo TOTAL 

228. 95 211761 
242.60 211761 

.oo TOTAL 

2.956.38 211762 
6.59 211762 

106.92 211762 
l,5'7.54 211762 

6. 67 211762 
l, 843. 56 211762 

82. 98 211762 
899.13 211762 
386.10 211762 
179.07 211762 
356 .37 211762 

27 .19 211762 
6.77 211762 

1,602.53 211762 
.DO TOTAL 

l, 174 .62 211763 
964.45 211763 
177 .16 211763 

73.39 211763 
.00 TOTAL 

ll.25 211764 
.oo TOTAL 

623.49 2ll�65 
.00 TOTAL 

198. 97 211766 
.OD TOTAL 

208. 80 211767 
.00 TOTAL 

Man!i.ge,..,nt Ccnsulting serviceOll54 SUSSEX COIJNT'l 
Manasement Conuu l ting Servi ceo 1554 SUSSEX COIJm'Y 
Manase,..,nt Conuultin!J Sftrvice01554 SUSSEX COUNTY 

1,300.00 

Printing 
409.87 

01554 SUSSEX AININ 

Building Maintenance i. Repair01554 1\CCT# SCC004 
10.23 

Computer i. Printer Purchase 01554 ACCT# H5J579 
77J. 86 

Food Supplies 01554 SUSSEX COIJm'Y JAIL 
Food Supplies OU54 SUSSEX COUNTY JAIL 

471.55 

Eletric 01554 I 0482572328 
Eletric 01SS4 I 0561293952 
Eletric: 01554 I 1088433121 
Electric: 01554 I 2406362505 
Electric: 01554 I 2921584914 
Eletrle 01554 I 3500335009 
Eletric: D1554 I S080737736 
Eletric 01554. 6860160149 
Eletric 01554 i 7190905005 
Eletric: 01554 I 7378703693 
Eletrie 01554 I 7860242267 
Electric 01554 I 907393363) 
Eletric: 01554 • 9447701492 
Eletric: 01554 I 3560347503 

10,027.80 

Eletric: 01554 I 96)0117502 
Eletric 01554 # 96�0330005 
Eletric: 01554. 9660330003 
Eletric: 01554 # 9670342501 

2,389.62 

Inmate Pay 01554 INMATE PAY 
11.25 

Propane Gas 01554 ACCT# U2l64120 
623 .49 

Water Serviceo 01554 ACCT# 1175 
l98 .97 

Inmate Pay 01554 INNATE PAY 
208.80 



APlOO 2/08/2019 SUSSEX COUNTY 

P.O. VENDOR INVOICE 
NO. NO. VENDOR NAME NO. 

...... -...... ., .. -,. 

00000 000049 JARRATT IIARDWARE Al$9582 
00000 00004 9 8295462 
00000 000049 8295590 
00000 000049 8295637 
00000 000049 8295760 
00000 000049 8295905 
00000 00004 9 8296213 
00000 000049 82'6S?S 
00000 000049 82'70t4 
00000 000049 8297231 

DISC. TOTAL .oo CHECIC TOTAL 

00000 001336 LAW OFFICES OF WALLACE 3796 
DISC. TOTAL 00 CHECIC TOTAL 

00000 001433 t.OWE'S 
00000 001433 

DISC. TOTAL .oo 

00000 001345 MYRON CORP. 
DISC. TOTAL .00 

00000 999999 NEWBY, RAOUON 
DISC. TOTAL .00 

00000 OOOSSO OGBURN SIGN CO, I.LC 
DISC, TOTAL .00 

902315 

911950 
CHECIC TOTAL 

112674023 
CHECK TOTAL 

RN 0119 
CHECIC TOTAL 

0P4BS7 
CHECIC TOTAL 

00000 001246 PHILLIPS TELECOMMUNICTION 22755 
DODOO 001246 22755 
00000 0012H 

DISC. TOTAL .00 
22755 

CHECIC TOTAL 

00000 000180 SAl'ETY FIRST CO OF VA 72274 
DISC, TOTAL . 00 CHECIC TOTAL 

00000 001 S 71 SHI INTERNATIONAL CORP B09408S75 
00000 0015 71 

DISC. TOTAL .00 

00000 999999 SILVER. TRUSSAINE 
DISC, TOTAL .OD 

B09472835 
CHECK TOTAL 

TS 0119 
CHECIC TOTAL 

A{P CHECIC REGISTJ;:R 

INVOICE 
DATE 

1/09/2019 
l/05/2019 
1/08/2019 
l/09/2019 
l/10/2019 
l/1'/2019 
l/17/2019 
1/23/2019 
l/29/2019 
1/31/2019 

A/P 
ACCRL 

TIHE•l2:ll:2l 

ACCOUNT 
NO. 

11.ctPd • 2019/02 

4100-051500-1272·551•510 
4100-051500-1272•551•510 
4100-051500-1272-551-510 
4100·051500·1272•551•510 
4100•021200•1274•221•210 
4100·051500·1272·551•510 
4100•021200•1273•221·210 
4100·021600-1272-261•210 
4100•051500•1247•551·510 
4100-021600-1272-261-210 

276 .12 ACH PHT TOTAL .00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

1/31/2019 41CO•G22100•122J•281•220 
�.457.50 ACH PHT TOTAL .�O CPA PHT TOTAL 

l/09/2019 41CG·G21600•1253·262·210•60l 
l/10/2019 4100•021200•1272•221·210 

180.88 ACH PHT TOTAL ,00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

1/29/2019 4100·051100-1235·512·510 
323.35 II.CH PHl' TOTAL .00 CPA Pl'rl" TOTAL 

l/31/2019 4100-051500-1215-551-SlO 
11.25 ACH PHT TOTAL .00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

l/20/2019 4100·051500·1233·551·510 
22. 00 II.CH PHT TOTAL . 0 0 CPA Ptfl' TOTAL 

10/08/2018 4100·051100•1234·516·510 
10/08/2018 4100-051100-1234-512-510 
10/08/2018 4100-051500-1234·551·510 

1,000.00 II.CH PHT TOTAL .00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

l/28/2019 4100•051500•1273•551•510 
265.00 II.CH PHT TOTAL . 00 CPA Ptorl' TOTAL 

1/21/2019 4100·021700·1224·271·210 
2/01/2019 4100-021700-1258•271•210 

1,632.10 II.CH Pl'rl" TOTAL .00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

1/31/2019 4100-051500-1215-551-510 
11.25 II.CH PHT TOTAL .00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

00000 001S43 STITH, HILLl\.!Ul HS FEBRUARY 01 2/07/2019 4100·021100·1225·211·210 
DISC. TOTAL . 00 CHJ;:CIC TOTAL 3,433.Sl II.CH PHT TOTAL .00 CPA Ptorl' TOTAL 

00000 000139 STONY CREEK HEALTH CENTJ;:R 155431 
DISC. TOTAL . 00 CHECIC TOTAL 

00000 000480 STONY CREER VOLUNTJ;:i;:R FYlB/19 
DISC. TOTAL .00 CHJ;:CIC TOTAL 

l/30/2019 4100·051500-1293·551·510 
56.00 II.CH Ptorl' TOTAL .00 CPA Ptorl' TOTAL 

1/24/2019 4100•021500•2ll0•251•2l0•S02 
6,000.00 II.CH PHT TOTAL .00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

PAGE 

NET CHECK ACH ACH 
II.MOUNT NO. PHT Pl'rl" G/L ACCOUNT DESC. BATCH INV. DESCRIPTION 

4 .49 211768 
95. 96 211768 

8 .47 211768 
2 .49 211768 

19.98 211768 
5. 98 211768 

16.95 211768 
19, 98 211768 
16.9' 211768 
84.83 211768 

. 00 TOTAL 

8,457.50 211769 
. 00 TOTAL 

66.SO 211770 
114.38 211770 

. 00 TOTAL 

323.35 211771 
. 00 TOTAL 

11.25 211772 
. 00 TOTAL 

22.00 
.00 

211773 

333. 33 211774 
333. 34 211774 
333 .33 211774 

TOTAL 

. 00 TOTAL 

265. 00 211775 
. 00 TOTAL 

1,590, 06 211776 
42. 04 211776 

, 00 TOTAL 

11.25 211777 
. 00 TOTAL 

3,433.51 211778 
• 00 TOTAL 

56.00 211779 
. 00 TOTAL 

6,000.00 211780 
. 00 TOTAL 

Building Maintenance & Repair01554 ACCTI 159 
Building Maintenance & Repair01554 ACCTI 159 
Building Maintenance & Repair01554 ACCTI 159 
Building Maintenance & Repair01554 ACCTI 159 
Grounds Maintenance & Repairs01SS4 ACCTI 136 
Building Maintenance & Repair01554 ACCTI 159 
Building System11 Hain & Repai01S54 ACCTI 136 
Building Maintenance & Repair01554 ACCTI 136 
Janitorial Suppliea 01554 ACCTI 159 
Building Maintenance & Repair01554 ACCTI 136 

276,12 

Legal services 
8.�S7.50 

01554 ACCT# 193769 

Equipment Lease/Purchase 01554 # 99000So2o8o 
Building Maintenance & Repair01554 I 99000502080 

180.88 

Advertising 
323 .35 

Inmate Pay 
ll.25 

Printing 
22.00 

Teleccnmunications 
Teleecnmunications 
Teleeonmunications 

1,000.00 

01554 ACCTI 12200464 

01554 INMATE PI\.Y 

01554 SUSSEX SHERIFF DEPT 

01554 SUSSEX COUNTY 
01554 SUSSEX COUNTY 
01554 SUSSEX COUNTY 

Building Systems Hain & Repai01554 SUSSEX COUNTY JI\.IL 
265. 00 

Intor1N1tion System Services 01554 ACCTI 1069090 
Computer Sottware/application01SS4 ACCT# 1069090 

l, 632 .10 

Inmate Pay 
11.25 

01554 INMATE PAY 

Management Consulting Service01554 FEBRUARY 1ST HALF 
3,433.51 

Inmate Medical Expenses 
56.00 

Stony Creek Vol Fire Dept 
6,000.00 

01554 GWALTNEY, SIDNEY 

01SS4 FY18/l9 ALLOCATION 



APlDD 2'/�/21Hj SUSSEX COUNTY A/P CHECK REGISt'ER TIHE-12 ,33 :21 ActPd - 2019/02 PIIGI • 

P.0, VENDOR INVOICE IINOICE A/P ACCOUHT NET CHECK ACII ACH 

NO, NO. VENDOR NAME NO, DATE ACCRL NO. AMOUHT NO. PHT PMT G/L ACCOllln' OESC. BATCH INV, DESCRIPTION 
... � ... - - ........... - ------- ................ .. ......... ---- .. ···- ................. ... ........ ... ..... --· ......... . � �--····· . ........... ...................... -........... � ......... 

DD DD D 00 0 077 SUSSEX SERVICE AUTHORITY 20<1814579 11/30(2018 4100-021600•1277-263•210 3,714.51 211781 Water Serviceo: DlSS4 ACCTI 2699 

00000 000077 200814580 12/ll/2018 4100-021600-1277,263,210 3.2ll.l9 211781 Water Services 01554 ACCTI 2 6'9 

00000 000077 200814581 l/ll/2019 4100-021,00-1277•263•210 4,085.ll 211781 Water Servicea 01554 ACCTI 2 6 99 

DISC, TOTAL .oo CHECK TOTAL 11,0ll,03 ACH PMT TOTAL • 00 CPA PHT TOTAL .00 TOTAL 11,013.03 

00000 000081 T!IACK£R HARDWARE 64027/1 l/08/2019 4100-021200•1272-221•210 7.99 211782 Building Maintenance & Repair01SS4 ACCT# 341500 

00000 000011 64027/1 t/08/2019 4100•021200-1254 -221 • 210 9.99 211782 Equipment lolaintenance 01554 ACCTI 341500 

00000 000011 64063/1 l/10/2019 4100-021200 • 1254 • 221 • 210 17.96 211782 Equipment 1o1aintenan� 01554 ACCTI 341500 

00000 0000,1 '4139/1 1/16/2019 4100-021600-1274 -262 ·210-601 70.94 211782 Grnds Maint & Repairs•Conv. S01554 ACCTI 341SOO 

00000 000081 64323/1 1/J0/2019 uoo-021200-un 221-210 11.25 211782 Building lolaintenance & Repair01S54 ACCTI 341500 

DISC. TOTAL .OD CHECK TOTAL Ul.lJ 1'CII PHT TOTAL • 00 CP1' PHT TOTAL .00 TOTAL 118. l3 

oooao 999999 TRE1'SURER OF VIRGINI1' we 0)0119 2/0l/i0l9 4100•021100•1299•211•210 345.85 211783 Miscellaneous OtherD 015S4 GLORIA FALTZ 

00�00 999999 W� D20519 2/05/2019 4100-021100-1299-211•210 345.85 211783 Miscellaneous Others 01554 GLORIA FALTZ 

DISC, TOTAL ,00 CHECK TOTAL 01 .70 1'CH PMT TOTAL • 00 CPA PHT TOTAL -00 TOTAL 691. 70 

00000 000080 TRI CITY OFFICE PRODUCTS 0130764-001 2/01/2019 4100-051100•1241•512•510 229,50 211784 O!fice Supplies 01554 ACCT# SCSD· 0 

00000 000090 01)0764-001 2/01/2019 4100-051500•1241•551•510 229.50 211784 otHce Supplies 015S4 ACCTI SCSD•D 

DISC. TOTAL . 00 CHECK TOTAL 4S9.00 ACH PHT TOTAL . 00 CP1' PHT TOTAL .00 TOTAL 4S9.00 

00000 999999 nJRNER, LORENZO LT 0119 1/31/2019 4100•0S1SIIO-l21S-SS1-Sl0 54.00 211785 Inmate Pay 01554 INMATE PAY 

DISC:. TOTAL .00 CHECK TOTAL 54,00 ACH PHT TOTAL .OD CPA PHT TOTAL .00 TOTAL 54.00 

00000 001723 UNITED AMERICAN SECURITY 111691S 1/28/2019 tlC0-021600•1229•262-210•601 994. so 211786 Professional Svcs-CcnvenienceD1554 ACCTi SUS001 

00000 oonn 1116916 1/28/2019 4100·021600•1229•2i2•210·601 994. so 2ll7B6 Professional svcs-convenience01S54 1'CCT# susoo1 

00000 001723 1116917 1/28/2019 4100•021600-1229-262-210•601 '94. so 2l17B6 Pro!essional svcs-Convenienceo1S54 ACCTI SUSOOl 

00000 001723 1116918 1/28/2019 4100-021600•1229-262•210-601 994.SO 211786 Professional Svcs•ConvenienceDlS54 ACCT# SUSOOl 

00000 001723 1116919 1/28/2019 4100·021600•1229·262•210·601 994.50 211786 Profesaional svcs-convenience01554 1'CCTI susoo1 

00000 001723 1116920 1/28/2019 4100-021600-1229-262-210•601 994 .so 211786 Professional svcs-convenience01554 AC�I SUS001 

00000 001723 1116921 1/28/2019 4100-021600•1229•262•210·601 9H,S0 211786 Professional Svcs•CcnvenienceOlSS4 ACCT# SUSOOl 

00000 001723 1116922 1/28/2019 4100•021600-1229-262•210•601 994 .so 211786 Proteaaicnal Svcs·Convenience01S54 ACCT# SUSOOl 

DISC. TOTAL .00 CHEClt TOTAL 7,956.00 ACll PHT TOTAL .OD CPA PMT TOTAL .00 TOTAL 7,956,00 

00000 000769 VERIZON 4342462347 0119 1/28/2019 4100•041100-1234-411•410 69, 13 211787 Telecomnunicaticns 01554 # 000979866056 

00000 000769 4342465511 0119 1/28/2019 4100-021100•1234•211•210 215.67 211787 TelecOCffllllnicaticns 01SS4 I 000973062717 

00000 000769 4342465511 0119 l/28/2019 4100•021400•1234•241•210 47.93 211787 Te lecoanunieationa: 01SS4 # 000973062717 

00000 000769 U4246S5ll 0119 1/28/2019 41G0-02140D•1234-242•210 71. 89 211787 TelecOCffllllnicaticns 01554 I 000973062717 

00000 000769 4342465511 0119 1/28/2019 4100·021600•1234•261•210 23.96 211787 TelecOCffllllnications 01554 # 000973062717 

00000 000769 4342465511 0119 1/28/2019 4100-021500-1234-253-210 23.96 211787 Telecoanunications 01554 I 000973062717 

0�000 000769 4342465511 0119 1/28/2019 4100-023100•1234•291•230 71.89 211787 TelecClffllllnicaticna 01SS4 I 000973062717 

00000 000769 4342465511 0119 1/28/2019 4100•041100-1234-411•410 95. 85 211787 Teleccmmunicationo 01554 I 000973062717 

00000 000769 4342465511 0119 1/28/2019 4100-0311ao-1234-311·31D 95. 85 211787 Te lec-oanunicati ons 01554 # 000973062717 

00000 000769 4342465511 0119 l/28/2019 4100·063100•1234•631•630 119.81 211787 Teleeonmunications 01SS4 I 000973062717 

00000 000769 434246SS11 0119 1/28/2019 4100•062100·1234•621-620 143, 78 211787 Te:le:conmunications 01554 I 000973062717 

00000 000769 4342465511 0119 l/28/2019 4100-063100·1234·632·630 23. 96 211787 TelecClffllllnications 01554 I 000973062717 

00000 000769 4342465511 0119 l/28/2019 4105•071100-1234-711•710 647.00 211787 Telecanmunications 01SS4 # 000973062717 

00000 000769 8045205137 0119 1/28/2019 4100-061100•1234·613·610 76.82 211787 Telec=nications 01554 # 000050404195 

DISC. TOTAL .oo CHECK TOTAL 1,727.50 1'CII PMT TOTAL • 00 CP1' PMT TOTAL .00 TOTAL 1,727.SO 

00000 00�87) WASTE 14AN1'GEl4ENT OF 33366l8•2U4 • 8 1/25/2019 4100-021600·1229•266·210 1,035.67 211788 0th. Profess. Ser./Waste Mana01554 # 103305252006 

DISC, TOTAL .00 CHEC:IC TOTAL 1,035.67 ACH PMT TOTAL • 00 CPA Pl4T TOTAL ,00 TOTAL 1,035.67 



"1'&00 J / 0 8 /2 0 l9 SUSSF:X COUNTY 

P ,0. VENOOR 
NO. NO. VENOOR NAME 

INVOICE 
NO, 

�1)()0 OOOU( WAVERLY VOL FIRE DEPT. f'Yl8/19 
DISC:. TOTAL • 00 CHECK TOTAL 

00000 00164( XEROX FIIIANC:IAL SERVICES 1478547 
DISC:, TOTAL • 00 OIECK TOTAL 

.00 

.00 

CHECK TOTAL 

CHECK TOTAL 

A/P C'MIICK REGISTER. 

INVOICE 
DATE 

AJP 
ACCRL 

TIHE-12: lJ: 21 

ACCO!Mr 
NO. 

ACtPd - 2019/02 

1/29/2019 4100·021500-2110-251-210-506 
5, ODO. 0 O ACH PHT TOTAL • 0 0 CPA PHT TOTAL 

1/15/2019 ,100�021300-1252-231-210 
12 9 .17 ACH PMT TOTAL , 0 0 CPA PHT TOTAL 

86,564.31 

86, 56' .31 

ACH PMT TOTAL 

ACH PMT 'l'OTAL 

, 0 0 CPA PHT TOTAL 

• 00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

PAGE: 5 

NET CIIEC'II AO! ACII 
AMOUNT NO. PMT PHT G/L ACCO!Mr DESC. 

6,000.00 211789 
. 00 TOTAL 

129.17 211790 
• 00 TOTAL 

• 00 

. 00 

TOTAL 

TOTAL 

Waverly Vol Fire Dept 
6,000.00 

Equlpn,,,nt Lease/Rencal 
129.17 

86,56'.Jl 

86,56'.Jl 

I HEREBY APPROVE TIIIS REGISTER FOR PAYMENT WITH F:XCEPTIONS LISTED BELOW OR PREVIOUSLY DOCUMENTED. 
THE TOTAL 86,56'.31· EOUALS TIii! WEEKLY UlG SHEET�TALS AS ADJUSTED, 

� ·11.Ji 
DATE 

J-tl-l 'I
DATE 

d<-/J-)9 
DATE 

BATCH INV.DESCRIPTION 

0&�14 r"l'lB/19 ALLOCATION 

0155( # 020007((78001 



IUi'UO 2/lS/2019 SUSSEX C:Ol!NTY 

P.O. VD!DOI! 

NO. NO. VbitOl!IINC! 

00000 999999 ADAMS, BRUCE 

DISC:. TOTAL .oo 

00000 00143S ADVANCE Atrl'O PARTS 

00000 00143S 
DISC:. TOTAL .oo

00000 000342 AGRI•VA, INC: 

DISC. TOTAL .oo 

00000 001757 AIRPAC, INC:. 

DISC. TOTAL .00 

INVOICE 
NO. 

8455454 
CHECK TOT1J. 

2860900842645 

2860901442947 

CHECK TOT1J. 

12187/6 

CHECK TOT1J. 

71704 
CHECK TOT1J. 

00000 001277 AMERICAN TIRE DISTRIBtn'OR Sll8858463 

DISC. TOTAL . 00 CHECK TOT1J. 

00000 001676 BERKLEY GROUP 
DISC. TOTAL , 00 

#l 

CHECK TOT1J. 

00000 001715 BLUE COMPORT DENTAL PC: MICl/£1. 010719 
00000 001715 SILVJ;:R 122818 

DISC. TOTAL .00 CHECK TOT1J. 

00000 001472 BRACY, KEVIN 

DISC:. TOTAL .DD 

KB 021219 

CHECK TOTAL 

00000 000183 BRITT'S SERVICE CENTER 640672 
00000 000183 

00000 000183 

00000 000183 

00000 000183 

00000 000183 

00000 00018) 

00000 000183 
00000 000183 

00000 000183 

00000 0001Bl 
DISC. TOT1J. .oo 

00000 001620 C:.W.WARTHEN INC. 

DISC:. TOTAL .oo 

640674 

640675 
640676 

640677 
640678 

640679 
640680 
640682 

640684 

640685 

CHECK TOTAL 

S3927 

CHECK TOTAL 

00000 001251 CABIN POINT VETERINARY 
00000 001251 

58140 
581(7 

58175 

5820S 

58221 

00000 001251 
00000 0012Sl 

00000 001251 
DISC. TOTAL .oo CHECK TOTAL 

00000 000021 CARTER MACIIINERY CO, INC: 055273) 

00000 000021 0552734 

DISC. TOTAL .00 CHECK TOTAL 

A/P CHECK REGISTER 

INVOICE 
DATE 

11,/P 

ACCRL 

TIHE·lO: 06 :39 

ACCOUNT 
NO. 

ACtPd • 2019/02 

1/31/2019 4100·061100•1213•611•610 

49.48 ACH PMT TOTAL , 00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

1/08/2019 4100•021200•1265·221·210 

1/14/2019 4100•021500•1265•253•210 
194 , 55 ACH PHT TOTAL . 00 CPA PMT TOTAL 

2/06/2019 4100·021200•1247•221·210 

47. 97 ACH PMT TOTAL • 00 CPA PMT TOTAL 

l/24/2019 4100-031100·1241·311·310 

50.23 ACH PMT TOTAL ,00 CPA PMT TOTAL 

1/22/2019 41��·05ll00·1255•5l2•S10 

1,78(.00 ACH PMT TOTAL .00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

2/04/2019 4100•02ll00·l22S·2ll•2l0 
2,276.44 ACH PMT TOTAL .00 CPA PMT TOTAL 

l/07/2019 4l00·0S1500·l293·551·510 

12/28/2018 4100·051500·1293·551·510 
255.00 ACH PHT TOTAL .DD CPA PHT TOTAL 

2/12/2019 4100•021400•1217•241•210 

150.00 ACH PMT TOTAL .1)0 CPA PHT TOTAL 

1/04/2019 4100·051100·1265·512·510 
1/14/2019 41D0•05ll00•126S•Sl2•SlD 
1/14/2019 41D0·0S1100·126S·S12·S10 
1/14/2019 4100·051100·1265·512·510 

1/lS/2019 4l00·0Sll00·1265·S12·510 

1/15/2019 4100·051100•1265•512•510 

1/18/2019 4l00·0Sl100·126S·512·5l0 

1/18/2019 4100·051100·1265·512·510 

1/22/2019 4100•05ll00•126S•Sl2•5l0 

1/22/2019 4100·05llOD·1265·512·510 

1/25/2019 4100•0Sll00•126S•Sl2•5l0 
1,026,23 ACH PHT TOTAL .OD CPA PHT TOTAL 

2/08/2019 4100-062100-1233·621·620 

4 41, 56 ACH PMT TOTAL . 00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

1/28/2019 

1/29/2019 

1/31/2019 
2/04/2019 

2/05/2019 

l,422,00 ACH 

2/07/2019 

2/07/2019 

4100•0216DO•l227•261•210 
4l00•0216DO•l227•261•2l0 

4100·021600·1227·261·210 
4100•021600·1227•261·210 

4100·021600·1227·261·210 
PMT TOTAL , 00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

4100·021500-1254·253·210 

4100·0215�Q-1254·253·210 

1,224.30 ACH PMT TOTAL . 00 CPA PMT TOTAL 

PAGE l 

NET CHECK ACH ACH 

AMOUNT NO. PHT PMT G/L ACCOUNT DESC. BATCH INV.DESCRIPTION 

,.,.'8 211803 

.oo TOTAL 

l4.S6 211804 

1S9,99 21130, 

.00 TOTAL 

47.97 21180S 

.00 TOTAL 

50.23 211806 

.00 TOTAL 

i,784,00 211807 

.oo TOTAL 

2,276.44 211808 
.00 TOTAL 

4S.OO 211809 

210.00 211809 
.00 TOTAL 

lS0,00 211810 

.00 TOTAL 

60.00 211811 

60.00 211811 

60 .00 211811 

60.00 211Bll 

67.00 211811 

60 .OD 211811 
60.00 211811 

67.00 211811 

405.23 211811 
60 .00 211Bll 

67 .oo 211Bll 

.00 TOTAL 

441.S6 211Bl2 

.00 TOTAL 

204 .00 211Bl3 
96, 00 211Bl3 

846, 00 211813 
14. OD 211813 

262.00 211B13 

.OD TOTAL 

710.32 211814 
513. 98 211814 

.oo TOTAL 

Witness Fees 

49.48 
01556 COHHONWEALTII WITNESS 

Vehicle Manitenance & Repairs01556 ACCT• 28,0027801 
Vehicle Maintenance " Repairs01SS6 ACCT• 2a,0021eos 

l94.S5 

Janitorial Supplies 

47.97 

o t flee Supplies 

50.23 

01556 ACCT# 600), 

01556 SUSSEX COMM OF REV 

Vehicle Maintenance & RepairsOl556 ACCT# l9041S 

1,784.00 

Management Consulting ServiceOl556 SUSSEX COl!NTY 
2,276.44 

Inmate Medical Expenses 
Inmate Medical Expenses 

255.00 

01556 MICHEL, TORREY 

01556 SILVER, TRUSSAINE 

C:c:rmnission/Board Compensation01556 Pt.ANNING COMMISSION 

150,00 

Vehicle Maintenance , Repairso1SS6 SUSSEX SHERIFF 
Vehicle Maintenance & Repaira01556 SUSSEX SHERIFF 
Vehicle Maintenance & Repaira01S56 SUSSEX SHERIFF 

Vehicle Maintenance & Repaira01556 SUSSEX SHERIFF 

Vehicle Maintenance , Repairs01556 SUSSEX SHERIFF 

Vehicle Maintenance " Repaira01556 SUSSEX SHERIFF 
Vehicle Maintenance • Repairs01556 SUSSEX SHERIFF 
Vehicle Maintenance & Repaira01556 SUSSEK SHERIFF 

Vehicle Maintenance , Repairs01556 SUSSEX SHERIFF 
Vehicle Maintenance , Repairso1SS6 SUSSEX SHERIFF 

Vehicle Maintenance , Repaira01556 SUSSEX SHERIFF 
1,026.23 

Printing 01556 SUSSEX CIRCUIT COURT 

441.56 

Medical Services 01556 ACCT# l.707 
Medical Services 01556 ACCT# 1707 

Medical Services 01556 ACCT# 1707 
Medical services 01556 ACCT# 1707 

Medical services 01SS6 ACCT# 1707 
1,422.00 

Equipment Maintenance 01556 ACCT# 025625 
Equipment Maintenance 01556 ACCT# 025625 

1,224.30 



APlOO 2/15/2019 SUSS&X COUNTY A/P CHECK REGISTER TIHE•l0:06:39 ActPd - 2019/02 

P.O. VENllOR 
NO. NO. VEtlllOR NAME 

... •"" - . .......

00000 001569 COLONIAL HEIGIITS 
00000 001569 

DISC. TOTAL .oo

INVOICE 
NO. 

19141 
19164 

CHECK TOTAL 

INVOICE 
DATE 

A/P 
ACC:RL 

ACCOUNT 
NO 

2/05/2019 4l00-0Sll00°l26S•5l2-Sl0 
2/05/2019 4100-051100-1265-512-510 

500. 00 ACH PMT TOTAL • 00 CPA PfolT TOTAL 

00000 001755 COMMTRONICS OF VA INC 903001 2/05/2019 4100-021500·1254·253-210 
DISC. TOTAL .00 CHECK TOTAL '33. 50 ACH PMT TOTAL • 00 CPA PfolT TOTAL 

00000 001722 COPEW\NO LTD-PREPWORK 165 2/08/2019 4100-021400·1225·242·210 
DISC. TOTAL .00 

00000 000871 CRYSTAL S PRINGS 
DISC. TOTAL • 0 0 

CHECK TOTAL 

60917BB 011019 
CHECK TOTAL 

450.00 ACH PMT TOTAL . 00 CPA PMT TOTAL 

1/10/2019 4100- 062100-1277 • 621-620 
41.04 ACH PMT TOTAL .00 CPA PMT TOTAL 

00000 000193 DEPART OF MOTOR VEHICLES 20l90J1Bl6 2/08/2019 4100·041100•1299•412•410 
DISC. TOTAL . 00 CHECK TOTAL 375. 00 ACH PMT TOTAL • 00 CPA PMT TOTAL 

00000 0016Sl DOCUMENT SYSTEMS 
00000 001651 
00000 001651 

DISC:. TOTAL .oo 

97927 
97�27 
97921 

CHECK TOTAL 

2/05/2019 uoo-0214 oo -1252 •241· 210 
2/05/2019 4100•021400-1252•242-210 
2/05/2019 il00•021100·1252•2ll•210 

6 97 . 6' ACH PMT TOTAL • 00 CPA PMT TOTAL 

00000 000094 DOMINION VIRGINIA POWER 0'63166215 021, 2/04/2019 4100•021200•1276•221•210 
00000 OOOOH 
00000 000014 
00000 OOOOB4 
00000 000084 
00000 OOOOH 
00000 000084 
00000 OOOOl4 

3776508966 0219 2/01/2019 4100-021200-1276-221-210 
4723819456 021, 2/D4/2019 4100•021200•1276·221·210 
5690307508 0219 2/04/2019 4100-021500•1279•251•210 
61)8125478 021? 2/04/2019 4100·021600·1276·262·210•601 
7248699964 021, 2/04/2019 4100•021200•1276•221·210 
88$5852839 0219 2/01/2019 4100-021200-1276-221-210 
9293060001 0219 2/04/201, 4100•021200-1276-221·210 

DISC:. TOnr.L .00 CHECK TOTAL 1.570.]6 ACH PMT TOTAL .DO CPA PMT TOTAL 

00000 001756 EAST COAST EMERGENCY VER 13122 
00000 001756 

DISC. TOTAL .oo 

Ul98 
CHECK TOTAL 

00000 00012l EDMOND, J. LAFAYETTE JLE 0?1219 
DISC:. TOTAL .00 CHECK TOTAL 

00000 001692 FURELLGAS lL05l3622l 
DISC:. TOTAL .00 CHECK TOTAL 

00000 OOU40 GARY, JEFFERY JG 021219 
DISC. TOTAL .00 CHECK TOTAL 

00000 001475 IRVING, FRANK Fl 02,219 
DISC. TOTAL .00 CHECK TOTAL 

00000 OOU77 KING, ROGER RK 021219 
DISC:. TOTAL .00 CHECK TOTAL 

00000 001115 LIFESTAR AH!lUIJ\NCE 0120l9SC 

l/17/2019 
l/28/2019 

il00-021500•1265·251·210 
4l00·02l500-l265-2S1-2l0 

3,lH.68 ACH PMT TOTAL . OD CPA PMT TOTAL 

2/12/2019 4100•021400·t217·241·2l0 
2 00 . DD ACH PMT TOTAL . DO CPA PN!' TOTAL 

2/11/2019 4100•021200-1279•221·210 
7'3. 76 ACH PMT TOTAL . DO CPA PMT TOTAL 

,112/2019 4100•021400•1217•241•210 
7 5. 0 0 ACH PMT TOTAL . 0 0 CPA PHT TOTAL 

2/12/2019 4100-02lt00-1217-24l-210 
150.00 ACH PMT TOTAL . 00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

2/12/2019 4100·021400·1217-241-210 
150. DD ACH PMT TOTAL . OD CPA PHT TOTAL 

2/0(/201' ,100-021500-:110-252-210-52, 

PAGE 

NET CHECK AC:H ACH 
AMOU,/f NO. PMT PMT G /L ACCOUNT DESC. BATCH INV.DESCRIPTION 

��o. oo 21101s 
2$D. 00 211815 

. 00 TOTAL 

Oil.SO 211816 
.00 TOTAL 

00, 00 211817 
.00 TOTAL 

41.04 
.00 

211818 

)75, 00 211819 

TOTAL 

,00 TOTAL 

80. 94 211820 
80.95 211820 

535. 75 211B20 
.00 TOTAL 

l8B. 00 211821 
6.59 211821 

100 .16 211821 
177. 04 211821 

65. 44 211821 
531. 45 211821 
396.15 211821 
105.53 211821 

, DD TOTAL 

788.82 211822 
2,355.86 211822 

. 00 TOTAL 

200. 00 211823 
. 00 TOTAL 

763. 76 211824 
. 00 TOTAL 

75,00 211825 
.00 TOTAL 

1SO. 00 211B26 
.00 TOTAL 

150. 00 211827 
.00 TOTAL 

22,536.00 21182B 

Vehicle Maintenance , R�pa irs01556 SUSSEX SHERIFF 
Vehicle Maintenance � R�pairs01556 SUSSEX SHERIFr 

SOD.DO 

Equipment Maintenance 

433, 50 
01556 ACCTM 1267 

Management Consulting ServiceOl555 SUSS&X COUNTY 
450.�0 

!tater Services 
41 .. 04 

Hise. Oth.-DHV Stops 
375.00 

Equipment Lease/Rental 
Equipment Lease/Rental 
Equipment Lease/Rental 

697 .64 

Eletric 
Eletric 
Eletric 
Propane Gas, Electric 
Electric 
Eletric 
Eletric 
Eletric 

1,570.36 

0155, • 1u2101609l 788 

01!!1 # �4.001,4201• 

01556 SUSSEX COUNTY 
015 56 SUSSEX COUNTY 
01556 SUSSEX COUNTY 

01556 • 0963166285 
01556 # 3776508966 
01556 I 4723Bl9456 
01556 I 5690307508 
01556 I 613Bl25478 
01556. 724B699964 
01556 # 8855852839 
01556 # 9293060001 

Vehicle Maintenan ce � Rpai rs O 1556 SUSSEX PUBLIC SAFETY 
Vehicle Maintenance & Rpairs 01556 SUSSEX PUBLIC SAFETY 

J,144 .68 

Commission/Board CompensationD 1556 PLANNING COMMISSION 
200.00 

P ropane Gas 
763, 76 

01556 ACCT# 112364120 

Commission/Board Compensation01556 PLANHING C:OHMISSIOH 
75.00 

Commission/Board Compensation01S56 PLANNING COMMISSION 
150 .oo 

Commission/Board Compensation01556 PL/INllING COMMISSION 
150 .00 

Emergency Med. SVC • Pd EHT. 01556 JANUARY 2019 



APlOO 

P.O. 
NO. 

2/15/2019 SUSSEX COUNTY 

VEN!>OR 
NO, VEN!>OR NAME 

-----------

00000 001115 

INVOICE 
NO. 

012Dl9W 

A/P CHECK REGISTER 

INVOICE 
DATE 

2/06/2019 

A/P 
ACCRL 

TIME·l0:06:39 

ACC:OUITT' 
NO. 

ActPd • 2019/02 

4100•02150D•2ll0•252•210•524 
DISC. TOTAL . DO CIIECII: TOTAL 76,404.00 ACH PMT TOTAL .00 C:PA PMT TOTAL 

00000 DDOl29 LOGAN SYSTEMS, INC Sl919 
DISC. TOTAL . 00 CHECK TOTAL 

00000 OOll 92 H.I\SON, DENNIS 
DISC. TOTAL . 00 

00000 DDDlD9 H.I\SSENBURG, TERRY 
DISC, TOTAL . DD 

OOODD 001600 MAYES, I\NOREW W, 
DISC:. TOTAL , 00 

ODDDO OOOS40 NOt.ANII COMPANY 
DISC:. TOTAL .00 

00000 000056 OWEN FORD,INC: 
DISC, TOTAL .OD 

00000 00114 l PAIUIAH' S WEJ..OING • 

DISC. TOTAL .OD 

00000 000991 PAAUR OIL C:O 
00000 DDD991 

OH 021219 
CHECK TOTAL 

TM 021219 
CHECK TOT1'L 

AM 021219 
CHECK TOTAL 

lH519 00 
CHECK TOTAL 

2065 
CIIECJ( TOT1'L 

34326 
CHECF.: TOTAL 

1/15/2019 4100•0621DO•l2l6•621•620 
665.17 ACH PMT TOTAL .OD CPA PMT TOTAL 

2/12/2019 4100·021400·1217·241·210 
150.00 ACH PMT TOTAL , DO C:PA PMT TOTAL 

2/12/2019 4100-021400·1217•241·210 
150.00 ACH PMT TOTAL ,00 C:PA PMT TOTAL 

2/12/2019 4100-021400-1217·241·210 
7S.OO ACH PMT TOTAL . 00 CPA PMT TOTAL 

1/29/2019 4100·051500·1272·551·510 
425.00 ACH PMT TOTAL .00 CPA PMT TOTAL 

2/06/2019 4105•071100•1265•711•710 
45. 75 ACH PMT TOTAL , 00 CPA PMT TOTAL 

2/04/2019 4100-021200-1274·221·210 
86.24 ACH PMT TOTAL • 00 CPA PMT TOTAL

1/07/2019 4100·051500-1278•551·510 
1/21/2019 4100•051500•1278•551•510 

DISC:. TOTAL , 00 

460969 
461115 

CIIEC:11: TOTAL 1,iSB.04 ACH PMT TOTAL .OD CPA PMT TOTAL 

DDDDD 001677 PETERSBURG HE1'Lnl DEPT. 020419 
DISC. TOTAL . DO CHEC:11: TOTAL 

00000 001246 PHILLIPS TELECOHHUNICTION 22759 

DISC, TOTAL . 00 CHECK TOTAL 

00000 000164 Pl'lWEY•BOWES, t.l.C 1011062599 
DISC:. TOT1'L , 00 CHEC:11: TOTAL 

00000 000165 POSTHASTER JAIL 020Bl9 
00000 000165 SHERIFF 02DB19 

PlSC. TOTAL .OD CHECK TOTAL 

00000 000061 PRINCE GEORGE ELECTRIC 1413003200 0119 
00000 000061 142]010000 0119 
00000 000061 1667000200 0119 
DODOO 000061 2006028100 0219 

DISC:. TOTAL ,DD CHECK TOTAL 

00000 00l4B8 RRS FOODSERVICE 2051761 

2/04/20l9 4100·021600·1227·261·210 
992 .64 ACH PMT TOTAL , 0 0 CPA PMT TOTAL 

10/10/2018 4100·021100·1234•211·210 
90.00 ACH PMT TOTAL .OD CPA PMT TOTAL 

1/23/2019 4100-041100-1241·411·410 
339.96 ACII PMT TOTAL .00 CPA PMT TOTAL 

2/0B/20l9 41D0·051500·12ll·551·510 
2/08/2019 41DD•DSll00•12ll•512•510 

150.00 ACH PMT TOTAL ,00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

1/29/2019 4100-021600-1276-263·210 
1/29/201' 4100-021600·1276•263·210 
1/29/2019 4100-021200-1276-221·210 
2/05/2019 4100·021200·1276•221·210 

870.98 ACH PMT TOTAL .00 CPA PMT TOTAL 

2/06/2019 4100•051500•1246•551•510 
DISC. TOTAL .DD CHECK TOTAL 2,a,a.1s ACII PHT TOTAL .00 CPA PMT TOTAL 

00000 000074 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN 2218142501 12/29/2018 4l00·02llOO·l241·2ll·210 

PAGE J 

IIET CIIECJC AClt ACII 
AMOUNT NO. PMT PMT G/L ACCOUNT DESC. BATCH INV.DESCRIPTION 

5l, 868. oo 211828 
.OD TOTAL 

665.17 211829 
.DO TOTAL 

150.00 211B30 
.oo TOTAL 

150.00 211B31 

.oo TOTAL 

7S. 00 211832 
.00 TOTAL 

425.00 211Bll 
.00 TOTAL 

45.75 211834 
.oo TOTAL 

86.24 211835 

,OD TOTAL 

837.10 211836 
920. 94 211836 

.DD TOTAL 

992 .64 211837 
.oo TOTAL 

968.00 2118JB 

.oo TOTAL 

ll9. 96 211839 
.DD TOTAL 

100.00 211840 
50.DD 211840 

.00 TOTAL 

51.63 211841 
78.61 211841 

152.01 211841 
588. 73 211841 

.DD TOTAL 

2,848.75 211842 N 
.00 TOTAL 

49.07 211843 

Emergency Med. SVC • Pd l!MT. 01SS6 JANUARY 2019 
76,404.00 

HicroU lming • Scanning Servi D l S 5 6 SUSSEX CIRCUIT COURT 
665.17 

Camdssion/Board C:'""Pensation01556 PLANNING COMMISSION 
150.00 

Conmi1sion/8D&rd C'""PensationD1556 PLANNING COMMISSION 
150.00 

Camdssion/Board C'""Pensation01556 PLANNING COMMISSION 
75.00 

Building Maintenance • RepairD1556 # 00876-000636 
425.00 

Vehicle maintenance • RepairsD1556 SUSSEX DSS 
45.75 

Grounda Maintenance � RepairaD1556 SUSSEX c:o BLDG/GRND 
B6.24 

Oil 
Oil 

1,758.04 

Medical Services 
992 .64 

Telecommunications 
968 .oo 

OUice Supplies 
339.96 

Postage 

Postage 

150.00 

Eletric 
Eletric 
Eletric 
Eletric 

B70.9B 

Food Supplies 
2,848.75 

otUce Supplies 

01556 ACCT# 87746E 
01556 AC:CTN 87746E 

01556 # 134594900 

01556 SUSSEX COtlITT'Y 

01556 ACCT# 0016641819 

01556 POSTAGE 
01556 POSTAGE 

01556 
01556 
01556 
01556 

1413003200 
1423010000 
1667000200 
2006028100 

01556 ACCTI 118626 

01556 I 6035517812578820 



UHMI 2/15/2019 SUSSEX COtJNT'{ 

P.O, VEHOOR 
NO. HO, 

00000 000074 
0 000 0 000 074 
00000 OOOOH 
00000 000074 
00000 000074 
00000 000074 
00000 000074 
00000 000074 

\/EtlDOR HAME 
1HV0IC2 

HO. 

2220264021 
2221579341 
2221594311 
222237i77l 
2222f43901 
41611 
4H66 
73060 

DISC. TOTAL .00 CHECK TOTAL 

00000 000139 STONY 
00000 000139 
00000 000139 

CREEIC HPU.TH CEm'ER 154931 
1557H 
155110 

DISC. TOTAL . 00 CHECK TOTAL 

00000 000067 STONY CREEK PHA!tMACY SCP 020119 
OISC. TOTAL • 00 CHECK TOTAL 

00000 000162 SUFFOLK EtlEIIGIES INC: 
00000 000162 

00000 000162 
00000 000162 

DISC:. TOTAL .oo 

00000 000318 TOWN OF WAVERLY 
DISC. TOTAL , 00 

00000 000897 TRANE COMPAHY 
DISC. TOTAL • 00

37602193 
37604076 
492418 
4 9464 5 

CHECK TOTAL 

013119 
CHECK TOTAL 

39664818 
CHECK TOTAL 

00000 999999 TREASURER OF VIRGIHIA WC 021119 
DISC. TOTAL .00 CHECK TOTIU. 

00000 000080 TRI CITY OFFICE PRODUCTS 0130813•001 
DISC. TOTAL .OC CHECK TOTAL 

00000 000087 VAN CLEEF AUI'O PARTS INC 3775 

00000 000087 3801 

00000 000087 38)1 

0000 0 000 087 3842 

00000 000087 3964 
00000 000087 H�S 

00000 000087 398G 
00000 000097 4001 

00000 000087 4026 

00000 000097 4084 
00000 000097 4085 
00000 000087 570851 

00000 000087 570952 

00000 000087 570987 

DISC. TOTAL .00 CHECK TOTAL 

A/P CHECK REGISTER 

IHVOICE 
DATE 

1/03/2019 
1/05/2019 
l/05/2019 
1/08/2019 
1/08/2019 
1/03/2019 
1/09/2019 
1/17/2019 

A/P 
ACCRL 

TIME•l0,06:39 

ACCOUNT 
NO. 

ACtPd • 2019/02 

4100•021400-1241·241-210 
4100-021400·1241•241•210 
4100-021100-1241-211·210 
4100•021400•1241•241•210 
4100-021400-1241-241•210 
4100•02]100•1241-291-230 
4100•023100·1241•291•230 
4100-021100-1257-211-210 

968. BJ ACII PMT TOTAL . 0 0 CPA PMT TOTAL 

1/14/2019 
2/0S/2019 
2/0B/2019 

4100•0S1SOO•l293•55l·510 
4100-051500-1293·551-510 
4100•051500•1293·551·510 

240.00 ACH PKI' TOTAL . 00 CPA PMT TOTAL 

2/01/2019 4100·051500·1293•551•510 
1,776.83 ACH PMT TOTAL .00 CPA PITT TOTAL 

1/n/2ou 
2/06/2019 

12/31/2018 
l/ll/2019 

4100•021200-1278·221·210 
4100-021200-1278•221•210 
4100-021600•1264•261·210 
4100•021600•1264·261•210 

1.951.89 ACII PHT TOTAL , 00 CPA PMT TOTAL 

l/3l/2U9 tl00-021200-1277-221-210 
64 .00 ACH PMT TOTAL . 00 CPA PKI' TOTAL 

1/31/2019 t100-021200-i213-221-210 
681. 00 ACH PHT TOTAL , 00 CPA PKI' TOTAL 

2/11/201' 4100-021100·12�9-211•210 
HS.BS ACH PMT TOTAL .00 CPA PMT TOTAL 

2/07/2019 4100•031100•1241•311•310 
61. 30 ACH PKI' TOTAL • 00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

12/31/2018 4100-051100•12,5•512•510 
1/02/2019 4100·051100·1265·512-SlO 
1/07/2019 4100•05ll00·12,S•S12•Sl0 
l/OB/2019 4100-051100-1265·512·510 
1/21/2019 4100·051100-1265·512-510 
1/21/2019 4100-051100-1265•512•510 
1/23/2019 4100-051100-1265•512·510 
1/24/2019 4l00•02l400•126S•24l•210 
1/28/2019 4100·051100-1265·512·510 
1/31/2019 4100•051100-l265•5l2•S10 
1/31/2019 4100·051100-1265-512-510 
1/09/2019 4l00•0Sll00•l265•512·Sl0 
1/11/2019 4l00·051100•1265•512•S10 
1/11/2019 4100·051100-1242·512·510 

3. 0 08 , 48 ACII PHT TOTAL . 00 CPA PKI' TOTAL 

PAGE 

NET CHECIC ACH ACH 
AMOUNT NO. PMT PMT G/ L ACCOUNT DESC'. llATCH INV, DESCRIPTION 

124 .47 21184) 
93.87 211843 

l36, 62 211843 
17 ,99 211843 
39, 94 211843 

118, 71 211843 
30,16 211843 

3S8,00 211843 
.00 TOTAL 

117 .00 211944 
<,1.00 111944 
5'1:. 00 211144 

.00 TOTAL 

1,776.Bl 211845 

.oo TOTAL 

674 .62 Ul846 
579.46 211846 
329.0B 211846 
369. 73 211H6 

.00 TOTAL 

'4.00 211947 
.00 TOTAL 

HLOO 211848 
.oo TOTAL 

l45.8S 211849 
.00 TOTAL 

!ii.JO 211,�� 
.oo TOTAL 

n.99 211851 
21,99 211851 

564, 20 211851 
21,99 2118Sl 

7$4, 96 211851 
281,40 211811 

21,99 2118Sl 
16.00 211851 
16.00 211851 

1.115.74 211851 
111. 39 2ll8Sl 

13 .27 211851 
13. 27 211851 
34. 30 211851 

.00 TOTAL 

Ottice Supplies 
OHic" Supplies 
Ottic" Supplies 
O!!ice Supplies 
O!Uce Supplies 
O!!ice Supplies 
otHc,:- Supplies 
Furniture 

968.83 

Inmat" Medical Expens•• 
I'1!114te Medical Expena"" 
Inmate Metlica l Expenn"" 

240. 00 

Inmate Medical Expenoes 
1. 775.Bl 

Oil 
Oil 
Mil .. age 
Mileage 

1,951.89 

Water Services 

64.00 

.......... ··-·----··-···.

01555 I 6035517812579820 
01S56 I 603S5l78l257BB20 
01556 I 6035517812579920 
OlSS6 # 6035517812578820 
01556 I f035517812578820 
01556 I 50J5517812578820 
01556 I 6035517812578820 
01556 M 60J5Sl78l2578820 

01ss, GWALTHEY, SID�EY 
01556 OWENS. MORGA/I 
01556 FREEMAN, KESHIA 

01556 JANUARY 2019 

01556 ACCH 66740484 

01556 ACCTI 66740484 
OlSS6 ACCT# 66740484 
01556 ACCTI 667404H 

a1�'5,4; ACCTI 1Bl404009� 

Buildlng Systems Main , �epaio1sse ACCT# 26871Sl 
691.00 

Miacellaneous Otne�9 
345, 85 

O!!ice Supplies 
61.30 

UH6 GLORIA FALTZ 

Ol�S6 ACCTI S('ll;·O 

Vehicle Maintenance , Repairn01556 ACCTI 21431 
Vehicle Maintenance � �epairs01SS6 ACCT# 27431 
Vehicle Maintenance � Repairool556 ACCT# 274]1 
venicle Maintenance � R"pairs01556 ACCTI 27431 
venicle Maintenanc" , � .. pairs01556 ACCTI 27431 
v .. hicle Maintenance � Repairs01556 ACCT# 27431 
Venicl" Haintenanc" , Repairs01556 ACCTN 2?431 
Vehicle Maintenance , Repairo01556 ACCT# 27430 
Venicle Maintenance & Repairn0\SS6 ACCTM 27431 
Vehicle Maintenanc" & R"paira01556 ACCT# 27431 
Vehicle Maintenan�, Repairs01556 ACCT# 27431 
Venlcl" Maint .. nance , Repairs0155' ACCT, 27431 
Vehicle Maintenance � RepairaD1556 ACCTt 27431 
Agricultural Supplies i-, 01SS6 ACCTM 27431 

3.00B.4B 



APlOO 2/15/2019 SUSSEX COUNT'! A/ P CHf:Clt RWISfflt TIHE•l0:06:39 Actpd • 2019/02 

P.O. VENDOR INVOICE lll\lOICE A/P ACCOUNT 
NO. NO. VENDOR NAME NO. W,TE AC:CRL NO. 

. - - - - --- --... _____ .,._ .. ------ ___ .,._ .. -- ----

00000 000087 VAN CLEEF AUTO PARTS INC: 571241 l/17/2019 tl00•051100• 1265•512 •510 
00000 000087 572006 1/31/2019 tl00-051100· 1265·512 ·510 
00000 000087 572395 2/0B/2019 4100•021600•1265•261•210 

DISC:. TOTAL • 00 CHEC1' TOTAL 128. 34 ACH l'KT TOTAL . 0 0 CPA l'KT TOTAL 

00000 00076' VERIZON 0232504072 0219 2/07/2019 4l00-063lOO·l234-631-630 
00000 000769 0232504134 0219 2/07/2019 4100•063100·1234·631·630 
00000 00076' 0237B544B2 0219 2/01/2019 4100-061100-1234·613-610 
00000 000769 4342462206 0219 2/01/2019 4100-051100·1234·516·510 
00000 00076' '342462453 0219 2/05/2019 '100-061100• 1234 •613 •610 
00000 000769 4342463724 0219 2/07/2019 4100-063100-1234•631·630 
00000 000769 4342464016 0219 2/01/2019 '100•051100• 1234 •516•510 
00000 000769 4342465362 0219 2/07/2019 4100•051100·1234·512·510 
00000 000769 4342468256 0219 2/07/2019 41®•051100 •1234 • 512·510 
00000 000769 43453583H 0219 2/07/2019 4100·021200-1234·221·210 
00000 000769 4346340705 0219 2107/2019 4100•051500-1234·551·510 
00000 000769 4346341094 0219 2/07/2019 4l00·06llOO·l234·613·610 

DISC:. TOTAL .00 CHECK TOTAL 2,303.82 ACH PMT TOTAL . 00 C:PA PMT TOTAL 

00000 000757 VERIZON BUSINESS 07102790 
00000 000757 07102790 
00000 000757 07102790 
00000 000757 07102790 
00000 000757 07102790 
00000 000757 07102790 
00000 000757 07102790 
00000 000757 07102790 
00000 000757 07102790 

DISC. TOTAL .00 CHECK TOTAL 

00000 000322 WILLIAMS, GARY M., CLERK GMW 020Bl9 
DISC:. TOTAL .DD CHECK TOTAL 

00000 001136 WILSON, DEBOl!AH OW 020419 
DISC. TOTAL .DD CHEC:1' TOTAL 

00000 001590 WOODLEY, l'LYNN, PLLC 184 

DISC. TOTAL .00 CHECK TOTAL 

00000 000093 XEROX CORPORATION 095743892 
00000 00009) 095828015 

DISC. TOTAL .DD CHECK TOTAL 

00000 000312 YOUIIO, ROBERT JR RY 021219 
DISC, TOTAL .DD CHECK TOTAL 

, �D CHECK TOTAL 

.00 CHECK TOTAL 

2/10/2019 4100·021100-1234·211•210 
2/10/2019 4100-021400-1234-241-210 
2/10/2019 4100·021400-1234·242·210 
2/10/2019 4100-041100•1234•411•410 
2/10/2019 4100·031100-1234·311·310 
2/10/2019 4100•023100•1234•291•230 
2/10/2019 4l00·02lS00·l234·253·21D 
2/10/2019 4100•051100-1234·516·510 
2/10/2019 4100-063100-1234-631-630 

431. 24 ACH PMT TOTAL . 00 C:PA PHT TOTAL 

2/08/2019 4100-062100·1292·621·620 
90.09 Ac:tl PMT TOTAL . 00 C:PA PHT TOTAL 

2/04/2019 4100•061100•1234•613·610 
150. 00 Ac:tl PMT TOTAL . 00 C:PA l'KT TOTAL 

2/11/2019 4100·022l00·l223·2Bl·220 
6,307.02 ACH PMT TOTAL .OD C:PA PMT TOTAL 

1/19/2019 4100-062100·1252·621·620 
2/01/2019 4100-031100-1252•311•310 

451. 54 ACH PMT TOTAL .00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

2/12/2019 4100·021400·1217-241-210 
150. 00 

122,512,SO 

122,512,50 

ACH PMT TOTAL 

Ac:tl PMT TOTAL 

ACH PMT TOTAL 

. DO CPA PMT TOTAL 

. 0 0 CPA PMT TOTAL 

. DO CPA PMT TOTAL 

PAGE 

NET 

AMOUNT 
···-·· 

20.75 
,s.oo 

12.59 
.oo 

275.00 
275.00 
169.00 
29B.95 
106.01 

66.44 

66.04 
737.11 

66.44 
69.43 
87.20 
87.20 

.00 

47 .88 

47.92 
47. 92 
47.92 
47.92 
47 .92 
47.92 
47 .92 
47.92 

.00 

90.09 
.OD 

150 ,OD 

.oo 

6,307.02 
.OD 

205.66 
245.88 

.oo 

150.00 
,OD 

.00 

.DD 

I HEREBY APPROVE 111IS REGISTER FOR PAYMEITT" WITH EXCEPTIONS LISTED BELOW OR PllEVIOUSLY DOCUMENTED, 
THE TOTAL 122,512. so- EQUALS THE NEE'-LY LOG SHEET TOTALS AS ADJUSTED. 

DATE DIRECTOR OF FINANCE 

5 

CHECK ACH ACH 
NO. PMT PMT G/L ACCOUNT DESC:. BATCH INV. DESCRIPTION 

. .... - • ... ... .. • • + - •• - - - - - - - --. ... - - -............ --------..--.. -····· ... --

211852 Vehic:le Maintenance • Repairso1556 ACCT# 274ll 
21lBS2 Vehic:le Maintenance • RepairsOlSS6 ACCT# 27431 
211BS2 Vehic:le Maintenance • Repairso1556 ACCT# 27430 

TOTAL 128.34 

211853 Telec:armunications 01556 # 000695B90340 
211B53 Telec:armunicationa 01556 # 000749973011 
211853 Telec:c:mnunications 01556 # 000l56B73625 
211853 Telecarmunicationa 01556 # 000130939639 
211853 Te lec:c:mnunications 01556 # 000732325316 
211853 Telecamrunicationa 01556 # 000966301725 
211853 Telec:c:mnunicationa 01556 # 000790535026 
211BS3 Telecomnunicationa 01556 # 000130840093 
211853 Telec:cnmunicationa 01556 # 000777014348 
211853 Telecc::mnunicationa 01556 # 000130843664 
211853 Te lecarmunications 01556 # 000763493682 
211853 Telecarmunicationa 01556 • 0007702S40l6 

TOTAL 2,303.82 

211854 Telecarmunications 01556 # Y2694B22 
211854 Telec:011111Unicationa 01556 I Y2694822 
211854 Teleconmunications 01556 I Y2694822 
211854 Te lecc:mnunications 01556 # Y26'4822 
211854 Telecomnunicationa 01556 # Y2694822 
211854 Tctlec:011111Unkationa 01556 I Y2694822 
211854 Telecarmunicationa 01556 I Y2694B22 
2118S4 Te lecarmunications 01556 # Y2694822 
211854 Te lecc:mnunications 01556 # Y2694B22 

TOTAL 431 .24 

211855 Bank/CC:� Other Fees 01556 BANK FEES 
TOTAL 90.09 

211856 Tctlctcc:mnunkations 01556 REIHBtJRSEHl!m' 
TOTAL 150.00 

211857 Legal Services 01556 SUSSEX COUNTY 
TOTAL 6,307.02 

2l1B5B Equipment Lease/Rental 01556 ACCTI 0'9018525 
211858 Equipment Lease/Rental 01556 ACCTI 101294460 

TOTAL 451.54 

211959 Ccmnis8ion/Board C:ompensation01556 PLANNING COMMISSION 
TOTAL 150.00 

TOTAL 122,512.SO 

TOTAL 122,512.SO 

over 





APlOO 2/21/2019 SUSSEX COUNTY 

P.O. VENDOR INVOICE 
NO. NO. VENDOR NAME HO. 

-----------

00000 000010 11ANK OP S0l1l1ISIDE VA 00Bl 0219 01 
00000 000010 019B 0219 01 

00000 000010 0198 0219 02 
00000 000010 Dl9B 0219 o, 
00000 000010 0198 0219 OS 
00000 000010 D19B 0219 06 
00000 000010 0198 0219 07 
00000 000010 019B 0219 09 
00000 000010 019B 0219 10 
00000 000010 0198 0219 11 
00000 000010 0198 0219 12 
00000 000010 0206 0219 01 
00000 000010 0206 0219 02 
00000 000010 0206 0219 03 

DISC:. TOT.Ill. .oo CHECK TOT.Ill. 

00000 000010 IIANK OF S0l1l1ISIDE VA 
00000 000010 

0206 0219 04 
0206 0219 05 
0206 0219 06 
0206 0219 07 

00000 000010 
00000 000010 
00000 000010 

DISC:. TOT.Ill. .OD 
0206 0219 DB 

CHECK TOTAL 

00000 000300 IIATTE!IY l!J\RN OF VA INC 341JJ7 
DISC. TOTAL .oo CHECK TOT.Ill. 

00000 0012Sl CABIN POINT VETERINARY S8298 

DISC. TOT.Ill. .OD 

00000 001485 CENTRJU. AGRIBUSINESS 
00000 001485 

DISC. TOT.Ill. .OD 

00000 001630 CHENEY BROTiiERS 
DISC:. TOT.Ill. • 00 

CHECK TOT.Ill. 

Jlt20849 
JR2094B 

CHECK TOT.Ill. 

l0-917173819 
CHECK TOT.Ill. 

00000 001722 COPELIIND LTD-PREPWORK 168 
DISC. TOTAL . 00 CHECK TOTAL 

00000 000194 CRATER ROAD VETERINARY 296197 
DISC:. TOTAL .OD CHECK TOTAL 

00000 000845 CROWN CASTLE GT c:oMPANY 27110977 
DISC:. TOTAl. • 00 CIIEC:K TOTAL 

� 
1\/P CHECK REGISTER TIME•ll:43:49 ActPd • 2019/02 

INVOICE 
DATE 

1/1'/2019 
1/16/2019 
1/17/2019 
1/18/2019 
1/22/2019 
1/23/2019 
1/24/2019 
2/03/2019 
2/08/2019 
2/08/2019 
2/08/2019 
1/31/2019 
2/01/2019 
2/03/2019 

A/P 

ACCRL 
ACCOUNT 

NO. 

4100-051100•1244•512-510 
4100-051500-1246-551-510 
4100-051500-1234•551-510 
4100-051500-1212-ss1-s10 
4100-0S1500•120S•5Sl•Sl0 
4100-0S1S00-1246-5S1-S10 
4100•051500·1272•551·510 
4100-051500-1246-551-510 
4100-051500•1264•551-SlO 
4100-051500-1205•551•510 
4100-051500-1245-551-510 
4100-051100•1241•516•510 
4100-051100-1241-516-510 
4100•0S1100•l203•512•Sl0 

688.24 ACII PMT TOTAI. • 00 C:PA PMT TOTAI. 

2/03/2019 41D0-051100·l203·S12·Sl0 
2/03/2019 4100•051100-1203-512-510 
2/03/2019 4100-051100·1203·S12-S10 
2/01/201, 4100-051100-1241-512-510 
2/DB/2019 4100-0Sll00-1203-512-510 

845," ACH PMT TOTAL .DO CPA PMT TOTAL 

2/05/2019 4100•021500·1254·253·210 
S7 .60 ACII PMT TOTAL .00 C:PA PMT TOTAL 

2/11/2019 4100•021600•1227•261-210 
166.00 ACII PMT TOTAL ,00 CPA PMT TOT.Ill. 

2/07/2019 4100-051500-1246-551-510 
2/14/2019 4100•051500-1246-551-SlO 

102. 90 ACII PMT TOTAL . OD CPA PMT TOT.Ill. 

2/14/2019 4100•051500•1246-551•510 
2,012.00 ACH PMT TOTAL . DD C:PA PMT TOTAL 

2/14/2019 4100-021400-1225-242-210 
4 50. 00 ACII PMT TOTAL , 0 0 CPA PMT TOTAL 

2/12/2019 4100·021600·1227-261-210 
389. 98 ACII PMT TOTAL . 00 CPA PMT TOTAL 

3/01/2019 4100-021500-1252•253•210 
l, 257. SB ACII PMT TOTAL • 00 CPA PM1' TOTAL 

00000 OOOB71 CRYSTAL SPRINGS 
DISC. TOTAL . 00 

7302164 020719 
CHECK TOTAI. 

2/07/2019 4100 ·061100-1277-611-610 
30.81 AC11 PMT TOTAL .00 CPA PMT TOTAL 

00000 OOOB68 DISH NETWORK 
DISC:. TOTAI. . 00 

80372704 0219 
CIIEC:K TOTAI. 

2/05/2019 4100•021500-1234•253-210 
52. 54 ACII PMT TOTAL . 00 CPA PMT TOTAL 

PAGE l 

NET CHECK 
AMOUNT NO. 

105. 26 211860 
S.97 211860 

ee.oo 211860 
53.68 211860 
31.68 211860 
32.40 211860 

144.93 211860 
21.44 211B60 
22.00 211B6D 
11.53 211860 

8.66 211860 
89.22 211860 
48.47 211860 
25,00 211860 

.oo 

25.00 211B61 
150.00 211861 
450.00 211861 

20.99 211B61 
200.00 211861 

. DO 

57 ,60 211862 

,DD 

166,00 211863 
.00 

14. 70 211864 
BB.20 211864 

.00 

2.012.00 211865 
,DO 

4SO, 00 211866 
.OD 

389.98 211867 
.00 

1,257.58 211B6B 
.oo 

JO.Bl 211869 

.00 

52.54 211870 
.00 

ACH IICH 
PMT PMT G/L ACCOUNT DESC. SATCII INV. DESCRIPTION 

TOTAL 

TOTAL 

TOTAL 

TOTAL 

TOTAL 

TOTAL 

TOTAI. 

TOTAL 

'roTAL 

TOTAL 

TOTAL 

-----············
Uniform services 
Food supplies 
Te lecaranunicat iona 

....... ···-·-··-----······· 
01557 D,MC!tmU& ACCT. 
01557 V.GIVENS Ac:c:T 
01557 V.GIVENS Ac:c:T 

Building Maintenance � Repair01557 V.GIVENS AC:CT 
Meals 01557 V. GIVENS ACCT 
Food Supplies 01557 V.GIVENS ACCT 
Building Maintenance k RepairD1557 V.GIVENS ACCT 
Food Supplies 01557 V.GIVENS ACCT 
Gasoline/Mileage-Hon TrainingD1557 V.GIVENS ACCT 
Meals 01557 V,GIVENS ACCT 
Lav Enforcement Supplies D1557 V.GIVENS ACCT 
Office supplies 01557 J,HARRISON ACCT 
Office Supplies D1SS7 J,HARRISON ACCT 
Workshops and Conferences 01557 J.HARRISON ACCT 

688.24 

Workshops and Conferences 01557 J.HARRISON ACCT 
Workshops and Conferences 01557 J.HARRISOH ACCT 
workshops and conferences 01557 J.HARRISON ACCT 
Office Supplie� D1557 J.HARRISOH ACCT 
workshops and conferences 01557 J.HARRISOH ACCT 

84S.99 

Equipment Maintenance 01SS7 ACCTI 70 
57.60 

Medical Services 01557 IICCTI 1707 
166.00 

Food Supplies 01557 SUSSEX SHERIFF 
Food SupplieD D1557 SUSSEX SHERIFF 

102.90 

Food Supplies 01557 ACCTI 60030700 
2,012.00 

Manage�nt Consulting Serviee01557 SUSSEX COUNTY 
450.00 

Medical Services 01557 IICCTI 12548 
3B9. 98 

Equipment Lease/Rental 01557 IICCTI 106663 
1,257.58 

waeer Services 01557 I 37281837302164 
JO.Bl 

Telecamrunications 01557 I B255707080372704 
52,54 



1\P10D 2/21/2019 SUSSEX COUNTY 

P.O. VENOOR 
NO. NO. VENOOR Nl\ME 

................. 

00000 000902 DOC FARMER'S HARKET 
00000 000902 

DISC. TOTAL ,00 

ootl(JO 0016Sl DOCUMENT SYSTD1S 
DISC, TOTAL ,00 

OD �O 9'99'9 EDMONDS, CONSESS 
DISC, TOTAL .o; 

00000 001063 GAY, CLYDE 
DISC. TOTAL .oo 

INVOICE 
tlO. 

Mll,1'6��32 
Mte;T4H94 

CHECK TOTAL 

98011 
CHECK TOTAL 

CE 0219 
CHECK TOTAL 

ca 021319 
CHECK TOTAL 

OOCOO 00166G GELIIERT, FULIIRIGIIT � RANDO 34069 
DISC. TOTAL .oo CHECK TOTAL 

DDIHIO 00160S GLOBAL SIGNAL AC0UIST10NS 27167324 
DI,C, TOTAL ,00 

(HIDOO 001066 GREENE, TANISIUt. 
DISC, TOTAL , 0� 

CHECK TOTAL 

TG 021JU 
CHECK TOTAL 

OCCOO 001081 GREENE'S SERVICE CENTER, 1006S 
DISC, TOTAL , DO CHECK TOTAL 

A/P CHECK REGISTER 

INVOICE 
DATE 

2H"4/2019 
2/11/2019 

A/P 
ACCRL 

TIHE-11143 :'9 

ACCOUNT 
NO. 

Ac:tPd • 2019/02 

4100-051500-l24C-55l-�10 
4100-0S1SOO-l246•S51·51D 

5H,80 ACH PHT TOTAL , 00 C'PA PHT TOTAL 

2/05/2019 4100•021300•12�2-231•210 
II. 4 7 ACH PHT TOTAL , 00 CPA PMT TOTAL 

2/19/2019 4lOO•G2 l20-0•l2l5•22 l•2lD 
10, 80 ACH PHT TOTAL .00 CPA PMT TOU!. 

2/lJ/2019 4l00•021l00·1217•231·210 
50,00 ACH PHT TOTAL ,00 CPA PMT TOTAL 

1/07/2019 4100·021100·1228 •2 ll •210 
J63,75 ACH PHT TOTAL , 00 CPA PMT TOTAL 

3/01/2019 4100•021500•1252•253•210 
424.36 ACII PHT TOTAL .00 CPA l'MT TOTAL 

2/13/2019 4l00-021J00-1217•231•210 
SO , 00 ACH PHT TOTAL , 00 CPA l'MT TOTAL 

2/14/2019 41C0•051100•12iS·S12·510 
50,00 ACH PHT TOTAL .00 CPA PMT TOTAL 

00DOO 0017'7 HERC RENT� ltlC, 
ODOOO 001747 

J0Sl2J82-C,C1 2/07/2019 4100-021600-1272-262•210-601 
JDS12J82·004, 2/12/2019 UM-021600-1272 •262 •210• 601 

DISC, TOTAL ,00 CHECK TOTAL l,H2,62 ACH PHT TOTAL .00 CPA l'MT TOTAL 

00000 001550 KINEX 
00000 001550 
ODD00 001SSO 
00000 001550 
00000 001550 
00000 001550 
00000 001550 
00000 001550 
00000 001550 

DISC. TOTAL 

NETWORKltlG SOLUTION 190219-0001 
190219•0001 
190219-0001 
190219-0001 
190219-0001 
190219-0001 
190219•0001 
190219-0001 
190219-0001 

.00 CHECK TOTAL 

ltC.000 001634 MASON.JAMES E, JM 021319 
CHECK TOTAL DISC. TOTAL .DD 

00000 OOOSS1 MCBRIDE, STEPHEN E 
DISC. TOTAL .00 

00000 999999 MURPHY, JOHNNY 
DISC. TOTAL • 00 

SEM 02151, 
CHECK TOTAL 

JM 0219 
CHECK TOTAL 

�00 001759 NATIONAL PEN CO, I.LC 110595729 
DISC. TOTAL . 00 CHECK TOTAL 

2/19/2019 
2/19/2019 
2/19/2019 
2/19/2019 
2/19/2019 
2/19/2019 
2/19/2019 
2/19/2019 
2/19/2019 

4l00•02llDO-l234•2ll-210 
1100-021400-1234•241•210 
4100·021400-1234•242•210 
4100•041100•1234·411·410 

4lOO-Olll00-1234•lll•310 
4100•02Jl00•12l4•291-2)0 
4100-021S00-1234-2Sl-210 
4100-os1100-12J4•Sl6•,10 
4100 •0'3100 • 1234 -631-630 

875. OD ACH PMT TOTAL , 00 CPA PMT TOTAL 

2/13/201:i, 4100-08 U(l0-2110-822 •810 
J0.4i ACH PMT TOTAL , 00 CPA PMT l'OT;tJ. 

2/1S/20U· 000-021400• 1225• 241 •210 
,o.OO ACH PHT TOTAL ,00 CPA l'MT � 

2/19/2019 4100•021200•1215•221•210 
10.80 ACH PMT TOTAL . 0 0 CPA PMT W1J't. 

2/06/2019 4125-011700-Se•J-
lSl .·JQ ACH PMT TOTAL • 00 CPA l'MT TOTAi. 

PAGE 2 

NET CHECK ACH ACH 
AMOUNT NO. PMT PHT GIL ACCOUNT PESC. llATCll INV .DESCRIPTION 

:u. JS 21l871 
2••- •5 nun 

.00 TOTAL 

11,47 21u,2 
,011 TOTAL 

10. 80, :1111, 

.OD TOTAL 

so. 00 211874 
,00 TOTAL 

:n. 75 2U975 
·* TOTAL 

424.36 211876 
,00 TOTAL 

50. co 211877 
.OD TOTAL 

��.OD 2111711 
.OD TOTAL 

998.98 2113-�9 
343.64 21un 

.OD TOTAL 

97.24 211480 
97. 22 211'80 
97 ,22 211UO 
97 , 22 211880 
'7 . 22 211880 
97.22 211880 
97 .22 2113-11-0 
97. 22 21181.0 
97. 22 211880 

.oo TOTAL 

10.46 211881 
.00 TOTAL 

60.00 
.OD 

10,80 
.�D 

211882 

21188] 

J$J • �o 211884 

TOTAL 

TOTAL 

, OD TOTAL 

Food supplies 
Food Supplies 

574 .80 

Equipmtnt Le&s�/Rental 
88.47 

01557 SUSSEX COUNTY JAIi, 
01557 SUSSEX COUNTY JAIL 

01��7 SER[AL, LX7·�6HO� 

InNlote P�y for Cleanup B&G Ma01557 INMATE PAY 
10.80 

conmission/Board Compen�ationD1557 HOUSING OVERSIGHT BD 
SO.DO 

Contractual Services 

263.75 

Equipment Lease/Rental 
424 .36 

01557 SUSSEX COlJl'll"l 

01557 ACCT# 3931JO 

Conmission/Board Compensation01557 HOUSING OVERSIGHT BD 
SO.OD 

Vehicle Maintenance & Repair8Dl.S57 SU�SEX SHERIFF DEPT 
50.00 

Bldg Maint � Rep�irB-Convenie01557 ACCT# 2868927 
Bldg Haint & Repairs•Convenie01557 ACCT# 28611?7 

1,)42.62 

Teleccmmunications 
Telecamnunications 

Teleccmmunications 
Teleccmmunications 
Telecanmunicatlons 

Teleccmmunicationa 
Telecamrunications 
Telecommunications 
Telecamnmicationa 

875, 00 

VA COC:,perative Extension 
10.41 

01�57 SUSSEX COUNTY 
01�57 SUSSEX COUNTY 
OllS7 &USSEX OOUNTY 
01$57 SUSSEX COUNTY 
0111,51 SUSSEX COUNTY 
01S57 SUSSEX C'QUNTY 
01�57 SUSSEX COUNTY 
01�57 SUSSEX COUNTY 
01 �57 SUSSEX c;Q(JNTY 

01857 REIMBURSEMENT 

Han.a9e ... nt Consult lng Service01157 SUSSEX PLANNING DEPT 
60.DO 

Inmate Pay tor Cleanup B&G K&Ol!,57 INMATE PAY 
10.80 

nrug Fort. f'Und / Sheriff St�Ol5S7 ACCT# 18820732 
353.90 



APlOO 2/21/2019 SUSSEX COUNTY 

P .O. VENDOR 
NO. NO. VENDOR NAME 

00000 999999 NEWBY, RAQUON 
DISC. TOTA!, .00 

00000 000056 OWEN FORD, INC 
DISC. TOTJU. , 00 

INVOICE 
NO. 

RN 0219 
CHECK TOTJU. 

02157 
CHEC:I\ TOTJU. 

00000 001246 PHILLIPS TELECOMMUNICTION 2282S 
00000 00124 6 
00000 001246 
00000 001246 

DISC. TOTJU. .00 

00000 000164 PITNEY•BOWES, LLC 
00000 000164 
00000 000164 
00000 000164 
00000 000164 
00000 000164 
00000 000164 

DISC. TOTJU. .00 

2282S 
2282S 
22825 

CHECK TOTAL 

11HB168 0219 
11HB168 0219 
11448168 0219 
11448168 0219 
11448168 0219 
11448168 0219 
11448168 0219 

CHECK TOTAL 

A/ P CHECI\ REGISTER 

INVOICE 
DATE 

A/P 
ACCRL 

TIME·ll:43 :49 

ACCOUNT 
NO. 

ActPd • 2019/02 

2/19/2019 4100·021200·121S·221·210 
10 . 8 0 ACH PHT TOTAL . 00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

2/12/2019 4100•0Sll00•l26S•Sl2·5l0 
20B.OO ACII PHT TOTAL . 00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

10/24/2018 4100·063100·1234·632•6]0 
10/24/2018 4100·061100•12]4•612•610 
10/24/2018 4100·021100·12]4·211·210 
10/24/2018 410S•071100·1234•71l·7l0 

500. 00 ACH PHT TOTAL . 00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

2/0S/2019 4100-021100-1231·211·210 
2/05/2019 4100•021300-1231-231·210 
2/0S/2019 4100-021400-1231-241·210 
2/05/2019 4100·021400·12]1·242·210 
2/05/2019 4100•061100•1231•611-610 
2/0S/2019 4100·023100·12]1·291·230 
2/0S/2019 4100•031100•12]1•]11•]10 

4,696.85 ACII PHT TOTAL , 00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

00000 OOU 16 POST HllSTER • WAVERLY BOXRENT 63 2019 2/13/2019 4100-021300-1231-231·210 
DISC:, TOTAL .00 

00000 001444 RAWLS, HATT 
DISC. TOTAL . 0 0 

00000 001023 RICOH USA, INC. 
00000 001023 
00000 001023 

DISC:. TOTAL . 00 

CHECK TOTAL 

HR 021919 
CHECK TOTAL 

31393119 
9027102299 
9027102299 

CHECK TOTAL 

00000 001758 RIDEOUT EQUIPMENT CO, INC RE1130 
DISC. TOTAL , 0 0 CHECK TOTAL 

00000 001131 SAFE AIR SYSTEMS 1069446 
00000 001131 1069447 
00000 OOllll 1069448 

DISC:. TOTAL . 00 CHECK TOTAL 

00000 000187 SHANKO. JAHBS JS 021919 
DISC. TOTAL . 00 CHECK TOTAL 

00000 999999 STITH. CALVIN BH73B4 
DISC:. TOTAL , 00 CHECK TOTAL 

00000 000139 STONY CREEK HEALTH CENTER 1SS98S 
DISC. TOTAL .00 CHECK TOTAL 

00000 000162 SUFFOLK ENERGIES INC 494637 

DISC. TOTAL . 00 CHECK TOTAL 

76.00 ACII PHT TOTAL , 00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

2/19/2019 4100-051100·1205·512·510 
37.87 ACH PHT TOTAL .00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

2/08/2019 
2/09/2019 
2/09/2019 

4100•051100•1252•512•510 
4100·051100·1252·512·510 
4100·051500·1252·551·510 

476.26 ACH PHT TOTAL , 00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

11/30/2018 4100-021200-1274-221·210 
579.28 ACH PHT TOTAL . 00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

2/08/2019 4100·021500•1254•253·210 
2/08/2019 4100•021500•1254•253-210 
2/08/2019 4100·021500·1254·253·210 

3,517,19 ACH PHT TOTAL .00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

2/19/2019 4100·051500·1241•551•510 
99.69 ACH PHT TOTAL .00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

1/30/2019 4100•061100-1213-611-610 
35.54 ACH PHT TOTAL .00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

2/13/2019 4100·051500·1293·551·510 
84.00 ACH PHT TOTAL .00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

1/31/2019 4100·051100-1264·512·510 
150.58 ACH PHT TOTAL ,00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

PAGE 

CHECK ACH ACH NET 
AMOUNT NO. PHT PHT G/L AC:COUNT DESC. BATCH INV.DESCRIPTION 

10.80 21188S Inmate Pay for Cleanup a,G Ma01557 INMATE PAY 
.00 TOTAL 10.80 

208.00 211886 Vehicle Maintenance , Repairs01557 SUSSEX SHERIFF DEPT 
.00 TOTAL 208.00 

183.00 211887 TelecO<ml\lnicationa 01557 SUSSEX COUNTY 
183.00 211887 TelecO<ml\lnicationa 01557 SUSSEX COUNTY 

1.00 211887 TelecO<ml\lnicationa 01557 SUSSEX COUNTY 
lll .00 211887 Te lec......,.,nicat iona 01557 SUSSEX COUNTY 

.00 TOTAL 500.00 

906.42 21188B Postage 01557 # 8000900011448168 
235.30 211888 Postage 01557 # 8000900011448168 
l49.S4 21188B Postage 015S7 # 8000900011448168 
158.42 211888 Poatage 01557 # 80009000ll44Bl6B 

l, 179.35 211888 Postage 01557 # 80009000ll44Bl68 
54.ll 211888 Poatage 01557 # 80009000llU8168 

2,013.71 211888 Poatage 01557 I 8000900011448168 
.00 TOTAL 4,696.85 

76.00 211B89 Postage 01557 IIOX ltEm' #6l 
.00 TOTAL 76.00 

37.B7 211890 II Heals 015S7 REIHBURSEHENT 
. 00 TOTAL 37.87 

87.18 211891 Equipment Lease/Rental 01557 ACCT# 4 719771 
194 .54 211891 Equipment Lease/Rental 01557 ACCT# 4719771 
194. 54 211891 Equlpmcnt Lene/Rental 01557 AC:CTI 4 719771 

.00 TOTAL 476. 26 

579.2B 211892 Grounds Maintenance , Repairs01557 SUSSEX COWl'Y 
.oo TOTAL 579.28 

1,320.27 211893 Equipment Maintenance 01557 ACCTM 07-0600291 
l, 143 .33 211893 Equipment Maintenance 015S7 ACCTM 07•0600291 
1.053.59 211893 Equipment Maintenance 01557 ACCTI 07-0600291 

.00 TOTAL 3, S17 .19 

99.69 211894 Office Suppliea 0155 7 REIHBURSEHENT 
.oo TOTAL 99.69 

35.54 211895 Witness Fees 01SS7 COHHONWEALTH WI'IWl!SS 
.oo TOTAL 35.54 

84 .00 211896 Inmate Medical Expenses 01SS7 OLAUGHLIN, CYNTHIA 
. 00 TOTAL 84. 00 

150 .SB 211897 Mileage/Gas 01557 ACCTI 66740352 
. 00 TOTAL 150.58 



APlOO 2/21/2019 SUSSEX COUNTY A/P CHECK REGISTER TIME-11: 4): 4 9 ActPd • 2019/02 PAGE 4 

P.O. VENDOR INVOICE INVOICE A/P ACCOUNT NET CHECK ACII ACH 

NO. NO. VENDOR NAME NO. OATE ACCRL 110, AMOUNT 110 PMT PMT G/L ACCOUNT DESC. BATCH INV .DESCRIPTION 
. .... .. ... . - . .... - . .  -- ., ______ ----- ......... -- --... --. .. ....... - ��� ��• ��-�·�·��A-••••-- .......... .................................... - -

00000 0017 JJ SUl1MIT DESIGN " ENGINEERI 19'5311 9/28/2018 4100-021300-9004-2)1•210 1.000.00 2ll898 UNOS-CDBG Housing Grt 01557 PROJI 18·7911,VbO 

DISC. TOTAL .00 CHECK TOTAL 1,000.00 ACII PMT TOTAL . 00 CPA PMT TOTAL .00 TOTAL 1.000.00 

00000 000972 TREASURER OF VIRGINIA 329(18 l/01no19 43o5-o91400·0lal- 1,400.00 211899 Professional Service - Land D01557 ACCT# 44388 

DISC. TOTAL .00 CHECK TOTAL 1,400.00 ACH PMT TOTAL . 0 0 CPA PMT TOTAL .00 TOTAL 1,400.00 

00000 999999 TREASURER OF VIRGINIA WC 021519 2/15/2019 4100•021100-1299•211•210 345.85 211900 Miscellaneous O�hers 01557 GLORIA FALTZ 

DISC. TOTAL .00 CHECK TOTAL 345 .85 ACH PMT TOTAL . 00 CPA PKT TOTAL .oo TOTAL 345.85 

00000 000080 TRI CITY OFFICE PRODUCTS 01)0739•001 2/06/2019 4100•063100•1241•6)2•6)0 80.00 211901 ot !ice Suppliell 01557 ACCT# SCVW·Ol 

DISC. TOTAL .00 CHECK TOTAL 80.00 ACH PKT TOTAL • 00 CPA ffrt TOTAL .00 TOTAL 80.00 

00000 001723 UNITED AMERICAN SECURITY 1116978 2/04/2019 4100-021600-1229-262-210-601 994.50 211902 Professional svcs-convenienceD1557 ACCT# susool 

00000 00172) 1116979 2/04/2019 4100•021600-1229•262•210•601 994. so 211902 Professional svcs·Convenience01557 ACCT# susoo1 

00000 00172) 1116980 2/04/2019 4100·021600·1229-262·210•$01 ,,4. so 211902 Protessional Svcs-Convenience01557 ACC"ri SUS001 

DODOO 001723 1116981 2/04/2019 4100•021600•1229·262-210-601 994. so 211902 Professional Svco•Convenience01557 ACCT# SUSOOl 

00000 001723 1116982 2/04/2019 4100·021600-1229·262•210·601 994.50 211902 Professional svcs-convenience01SS7 ACCT# SUSOOl 

00000 00172) 1116983 2/04/2019 4100-021600-1229-262-210-601 994.50 211'02 Profensional Svcs-Convenience01557 ACCTI SUS001 

00000 00172) 1116984 2/04/2019 4100·021600-1229•262•210•601 994.50 211902 Professional svcs-convenience01557 ACCTI susoo1 

00000 001723 1116985 2/04/2019 4100•021600•1229•262•210•601 994.50 211902 Professional Svcs-Convenience01557 ACCT# SUS001 

00000 001723 1117032 2/11/2019 4100·021600•1229·262•210·601 994.50 211902 Professional Svcs•Convenience01557 ACCTI SUSOOl 

00000 001723 lll70JJ 2/ll/2019 4100•021600-1229•262·210·601 994.50 211902 Profeoaional Svca-Convenience01557 ACCTI SUS001 

00000 001723 1117034 2/11/2019 4100-021600-1229-262·210·601 994.50 211902 Professional svca•ConvenienceOl557 ACCTP susoo1 

00000 00172) 11110)5 2/11/2019 4100·021600•1229•262•210•601 994 .so 211902 Professional svcs-convenience01557 ACCTI susoo1 

00000 001723 11170)6 2/11/2019 4100-02160ll-1229·262•210•601 994 .so 211902 Professional svcs-convenienceOl557 ACCTI SUSOOl 

00000 00172) 1117037 2/11/2019 4100·021600-1229·262·210·601 994 .so 211902 Professional svcs·ConvenienceOlSS7 ACCTI susoo1 

DISC. TOTAL .OD CHECK TOTAL 13. 923. 00 ACH PMT TOTAL ,00 CPA PMT TOTAL ,OD TOTAL lJ, 923.00 

00000 001723 UNITED AMERICAN SECURITY 1117038 2/11/2019 4100•021�00·122t•262·210·601 994. so 211903 Professional Svcs-Convenience01557 ACCTI SUSDDl 

00000 001723 1117039 2/11/2019 4100•021600·1229-262•210•601 994. 50 n1903 Professional Svcs-Convenience01557 ACCTi SUSOOl 

DISC. TOTAL ,DO CHEClt TOTAL 1,989.00 ACH PKT TOTAL ,00 CPA PMT TOTAL .00 TOTAL 1,989.00 

00000 999999 VACA VH 021519 2/15/2019 4100·021�00•1203-261-210 75. 00 211904 wcrkahops and conrerences 01557 HARTLESS, VIRGIE 

DISC. TOTAL .00 CHl!:Clt TOTAL 75.00 ACH PKT TOTAL , 00 CPA PMT TOTAL .00 TOTAL 75.00 

00000 000039 VERIZON WIRELESS 9823995661 2/10/2019 4100-011100•12)4•111·110 192,09 211905 TelecCX1111Unicat ions 01557 # 805250)94·00001 

00000 000039 9823995661 2/10/2019 4100•021100•1234•211•210 592,76 211905 Teleccrmrunications Ol5S7 I 805250394•00001 

00000 000039 9823995661 2/10/2019 4100·021200-1234-221-210 86.80 211905 Telecomnunicat ions 01557 I 805250394·00001 

00000 000039 9823995661 2/10/2019 4100•021)00-1234•231•210 127 .97 211905 Telecamiunications 01S57 I 805250394•00001 

00000 000039 982399S661 2/10/2019 4100·021400-1234-241·210 115.47 211905 Telcccrrmunicationa 01557 I 805250394-00001 

00000 000039 9823995661 2/10/2019 4100-021400·1234•242•210 40.01 211905 TelecO<rmUnications 01557 I 805250394·00001 

00000 000039 9823995661 2/10/2019 4100•021500·1234•253•210 90,26 211905 Telecarmunications- 015S7 I 805250394•00001 

00000 000039 9823995661 2/10/2019 4100-021600•1234·261•210 330.79 21190S Telecomnunications 01557 I 805250394·00001 

00000 000039 9823995661 2/10/2019 4100•021600-1234·262•210 1,302.14 211905 TeleconmunicationB 01SS7 # 805250394•00001 

00000 000039 9823995661 2/10/2019 4100·023100-1234·291-230 40.01 211905 Telecommunications 01557 I 805250)94·00001 

00000 000039 9823995661 2/10/2019 4100·061100·1234•613•610 50.25 211905 Telecommunications 01557 I 805250394·00001 

DISC. TOTAL , 00 CHECK TOTAL 2,968.SS ACH PMT TOTAL . 00 CP>. PM1' TOTAL .00 TOTAL 2,968.55 

00000 999999 Wl>.N 01442 2/lS/2019 4100•063100•120l·632•630 75.00 211906 Workshops and Conferences 01557 MORRIS, ANTOINETTE!: 

DISC. TOTAL .00 CHl!:CK TOTAL 75.�0 ACH PHT TOTAL • 00 CPA PM1' TOTAL .00 TOTAL 75.00 



ld'l01) 2/21/2019 SUSSEX COUNTY 

P.O. VENDOR 

NO. NO. VENDOR NAMt: 

INVOICE 

NO. 

AIP CHEClt REGISTER 

INVOICE 

DATE 
Afp 

ACC'.RL 

TIME•ll ,43 ,49 

ACCOUNT 

NO. 

ActPd • 2019/02 

00000 OOOB73 WASTE MANAGEMENT OP' 

DISC. TOTAL .00 

3339217-2424 •6 

CHECK TOTAL 

2/04/2019 4100•021600·1229·262•210·601 
164. 00 ACll PMT TOTAL • 00 CPA PMT TOTAL 

00000 001U4 XEROX FINANCIAL SERVICES 1514558 

DISC. TOTAL • 00 CHECK TOTAL 

. 00 

.co 

CHEClt TOTJU. 

CIIEClt TOTJU. 

2/19/2019 4100-021100•1252•211•210 

295.09 ACll PMT TOTAL .00 CPA PMT TOTAL 

43,006.15 

43,006.15 

ACH PMT TOTAL 

ACll PMT TOTAL 

. 00 CPA PMT TOTJU. 

. 00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

I HEREBY APPROVE THIS REGISTER FOR PAYMENT WlTH EXCEPTIONS LISTED BELOW OR PREIIIOUSL"i DOCUMENTED. 

THE TOTAL 43, 006, 15 • EQUALS THE WEEKLY LOO SHEET TOTALS AS ADJUSTED. 

�·:ll ·11 
DATE 

?-z.\-11 
DATE 

.;l.-;2 ,-,q 
DATE 

PAGE 5 

Clll!:Clt ACll ACll NET 
AMOUNT NO. PMT PMT G/L ACCOUNT 01!:SC. BATCH lNV. 01!:SCRlPTlON 

1�4.00 211907 Professional Svcs•Ccnvenience01557 I 20311S23l0DJ 

.00 TOTAL 164.00 

295.09 211908 f:qllipmcnt Lease/Rental 01557 # 0200073202001 

.00 TOTAL 295-09 

.DO TOTAL 43,006,lS 

.DO TOTAL 43,006.15 



I\PlOO 2/27/2019 SUSSEX COUNTY A/P CIIEClt REGISTER TIME•lO:Jl:41 ActPcl • 2019/02 

P.O. VENDOR INVOICE INVOICE A/P ACCOUNT 
NO. NO. VENDOR w.ME NO. DAT!!! ACCRL NO. 

---- - - - - - - - ---- - - - ------- ----- - - -----

00000 001573 BOYD CHEVROLET BUICJC GMC: 6D76D6S/l 2/19/2019 4100-051100·1265·512·510 
DISC. TOTAL .00 CHECJC TOTAL 813.30 ACH PMT TOTAL . 00 CPA PMT TOTAL 

0 0 000 999999 BRADNER, SCOTT W0056766 2/13/2019 4100·061100·1213·611·610 
DISC. TOTAL ,DO CIIEC:IC TOTAL l2t.l2 ACH PMT TOTAL .OD CPA PMT TOTAL 

00000 000983 DEi.i. 111\RKETING L,P, 10299223319 2/19/2019 4l00•021SOO•l24l•2S3•2l0 
00000 000983 10299223319 2/19/2019 4100-021500·1251-253-210 

DISC. TOTAL .oo CH!!CIC TOTAL 1,263.99 ACH PMT TOTAL .00 CPA PMT TOTAL 

00000 001637 HALEY P'ORD SOtml 44423728/2 10/19/2018 4100•051100•1245•512-SlO 
DISC. TOTAL .OD CHECIC TOTAL 3,607.76 ACH PMT TOTAL .OD CPA PMT TOTAL 

00000 001703 HEFTY WILEY" GORE P.C:. 9750 2/25/2019 4100•022100•1223•211•220 
DISC. TOTAL .DD CIIECIC TOTAL 2,500.00 ACH PMT TOTAL . OD CPA PMT TOTAL 

00000 001747 HERC RENTALS INC:. 3031'502•005 2/14/2019 4100·021600·1274•262·210·601 
00000 001747 30314505•00S 2/14/2019 4100•021600·1274•262-210•601 
00000 001747 30314513·005 2/14/2019 4100·021600·1274·262·210·601 

DISC. TOTAL ,00 CHEC:IC TOTAL 1,742.85 ACH Ptfl' TOTAL .00 CPA PMT TOTAL 

00000 001046 MCI 4342462428 0219 2/17/2019 4100·061100·1234-613-610 
00000 001046 4342462453 0219 2/17/2019 4100-061100-1234-613-610 
00000 001046 4342465511 0219 2/13/2019 4100·021100·1234-211-210 
00000 001046 4342465511 0219 2/13/2019 4100-021400-1234-242-210 
00000 001046 4342465511 0219 2/13/2019 4100·021300·1234·231·210 
00000 001046 4342465511 0219 2/13/2019 4100•021400•1234•241•210 

00000 001046 4342465511 0219 2/13/2019 4l00·021600·12l4·261-210 
00000 001046 4342465511 0219 2/13/2019 4l00•021SDO•l234•2S3•210 
00000 001046 4342465511 0219 2/13/2019 4100·023100-1234-291-230 
00000 001046 4342465Sll 0219 2/13/2019 4100•041100·1234-411-410 
00000 001046 4342465511 0219 2/13/2019 4100-031100-1234-lll-310 
00000 001046 4342465511 0219 2/13/2019 4100-063100·1234-6]1-630 
00000 001046 4342465511 0219 2/13/2019 4100-062100-1234-621•620 
00000 001046 4342465511 0219 2/13/2019 4100·063100·1234-632-630 
00000 001046 4342465511 0219 2/13/2019 4100•061100•1234•611•610 

00000 001046 '342465511 0219 2/13/2019 (100·061100·1234·612·610 
00000 001046 4342465511 0219 2/13/2019 4100•081300•2110•822-810 
00000 001046 4342465511 0219 2/13/2019 4100·061100·1234·613-610 
00000 001046 4342465511 0219 2/13/2019 4l00·051100·l234·S12·Sl0 
00000 001046 4342465Sll 0219 2/13/2019 4100·021200·1234-221-210 
00000 001046 4342465511 0219 2/13/2019 4105•071100·1234-711-710 

DISC:. TOTAL .00 CHECII: TOTAL 622.39 ACH Ptfl' TOTAL .OD CPA PMT TOTAL 

00000 000164 PITNEY-BOWES, LLC 1011233183 2/07/2019 4100-021100-1241-211-210 
00000 000164 3307938807 1/02/2019 4100·061100·1252-612-610 

DISC:. TOTAL .00 CHECX TOTAL 978.42 ACK PMT TOTAL .00 CPA PMT TOTAL 

00000 000832 SAM• S CLUB DIRECT 007220 2/05/2019 4100•021600•1299-261•210 
00000 000832 007220 2/0S/2019 4100-021600-1242-261-210 
00000 0008]2 007220 2/05/2019 4100·021600·1247-261-210 

PAGE l 

NET CHECIC 
AMOUNT NO. 
------ -----

813 .30 211920 
.00 

124.12 211921 
.OD 

632.00 211922 
631.99 211922 

,DD 

3,607.76 211923 
.00 

2,500.00 211924 
.DD 

580. 95 211925 
580, 95 211925 
580. 95 211925 

.oo

33.05 211926 
33.05 211926 
48.12 211926 

7.77 211926 
62.93 211926 

7 .9l 211926 
5,85 211926 
3.88 211926 

11.82 211926 
lS.69 211926 
15.70 211926 
21.02 211926 
38.84 211926 

3.88 211926 
1.02 211926 

60.07 211926 
20.09 211926 
11.65 211926 

112,27 lll926 
.os 211926 

107. 71 211926 
.OD 

1S3.42 211927 
825. 00 211927 

.00 

16.86 :Zll928 

213. 71 211928 
114 .44 211928 

ACH ACH 

PMT PMT G/L ACCOUNT DESC. BATCH INV.DESCRIPTION 
- - - - - - - - - - - - --------- - - ----- ------------•rrr�-TT 

Vehicle Maintenance " Repaira01558 SUSSEX SHERIFF 
TOTAL 813.30 

Witness Fees 01558 COMMONWEALTH WITNESS 
TOTAL 12t.l2 

Office Supplies 01558 ACCT# 1'53579 
Computer " Printer Purchaoe 01558 ACCT# 1453579 

TOTAL 1,263.99 

Lav Enforcement Supplies 01558 SUSSEX SHERIFF 
TOTAL 3,607.76 

Legal Services 01558 SUSSEX COUNTY 
TOTAL 2,500.00 

Grncls Maint "Repairs·C:onv. S01558 ACCT# 2868827 
Grn4e Maint "Repaire·C:onv. S015S8 ACCT# 2868827 
Grn4s Maint "Repairs·C:onv. S01558 ACCT# 2868827 

TOTAL 1,742.85 

TelecOftlffllnications 01558 ACCT# 2DG40965 
Teleconmninications 01558 ACCT# 2DG40966 
Telecaamunicationa 01558 I 08692926192 
Teleconmninicationa 01558 # 08692926192 
Teleccnmunications 01558 I 08692926192 
Telecc,mm,nicationa 01558 I 08692926192 
Teleconmunications 01558 # 08692926192 
Telec:C11S11Unicationa 01558 I 08692926192 
Telec01m1Unications 01558 # 08692926192 
Telec01m1Unications 01558 # 08692926192 
Teleconmninicationa 01558 # 08692926192 
Telec01m1Unicationa 01558 # 08692926192 
Telecc,mm,nicationa 01558 # 08692926192 
Telecannunications 01558 # 08692926192 
Teleconmninicationa 01558 # 08692926192 
Telecannunicationa 01558 # 08692926192 
VA Cooperative Extension 01558 # 08692926192 
Teleccanunicaticns 01558 # 08692926192 
Teleconnunications 01558 # 08692926192 
Teleconmninications 01558 # 08692926192 
TelecCIDlffllnications 01558 # 08692926192 

TOTAL 622.39 

O!!ice supplies 01558 # 00l6Sl92S6 
Equipment Lease/Rental 01558 I 0010253226 

TOTAL 978.42 

Miscellaneous Others 01558 I 0402194646154 
Agricultural Supplies 01558 I 0402194646154 
Janitorial Supplies 01S58 # 0402194646154 



I\PlOO 2/27/2019 SUSSEX COUNTY 

P.O. VENOOR 
NO. NO .. 

OO�DO 000832 
DISC. TOTAL 

VEll!)()R NAME 

,00 

INVOICE 
NO, 

Oel-7220 
CHECK TOTAL 

OOOGO 000005 SIXTH DISTRICT COURT FYlS/19-2 
DISC, TOTAL , 00 CHECK TOTA1. 

00000 000968 SIXTH JUDI CAL CIRCUIT MARCH 2019 
DISC- TOTl\L • 00 CHECK TOTAL 

aoooo 000901 SIXTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT CT MARCH 2019 
DISC. TOTAL .00 

00000 0015'3 STITH, Hit.LAAD 
DISC. TOTAL .DO 

CHECK TOTAL 

HS FEB19-02 
CHECK TOTAL 

oooto 000162 SUFFOLK ENERGIES INC 37605358 
DISC. TOTAL .OD CHECK TOTAL 

00000 001?33 SIJM!o!IT DESIGN , ENGINEERI 21420 
00000 001733 

DISC, TOTAL .OD 
21427 

CHECK TOTAL 

00000 000317 TOWN OF WAKEFIELD 1943 031519 
DISC. TOTAL .OD CHECK TOTAL 

00000 001254 �EASURER OF VIRGINIA COHIIA 020819 
DISC. TOTAL .00 CHECK TOTAL 

00000 999999 TREI\SURER OF VIRGINIA we 022519 
DISC. TOTAL .00 CHECK TOTAL 

00000 000087 VAN Ct.EEF AUTO PARTS INC 3931 
00000 000087 

DISC. TOTAL .oo 
4080 

CHECR TOTAL 

11/P CHECK REGISTER 

INVOICE 
DATE 

2/05/2019 

A/P 
ACCRL 

TIHE-10: ll:41 

ACCOUNT 
NO. 

ActPd • 2019/02 

4100-021600-1241-2•1•210 
402 .11 ACH PHT TOTAL .oo CPA PHT TOTAL 

2/22/2019 4100-061100-1229•6l4•Cl0 
4 .470.50 ACH PHT TOTAL .OO CPA PHT TOTAL 

2/21/2019 4100·061100•1241•611-610 
231.04 ACH PHT TOTAL .00 CPA PHT TOTAt. 

2/21/2019 4100•061100•1241•611•610 
231. 04 ACH PHT TOTAL . 00 CPA PMT TOTAL 

2/26/2019 4100-021100•1225-211·210 
3,833.50 ACH PHT TOTAL . 00 CPA PHT TOTl\L 

2120/2019 4100.021200-1218-221-210 
412,23 ACH PHT TOTAL ,00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

2/19/2019 
2/20/2019 

4100·021300·9004•231•210 
4100•021300•9003•231•210 

2,270�00 ACH PHT TOTAL , 0 0 CPA PHT TOTAL 

3/15/2019 4100-021200-1277-221-210 
15,08 ACH PHT TOTAL .00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

2/08/2019 4100·051100·1227-512·510 
20,00 ACH PHT TOTAL ,OD CPA PHT TOTAL 

2/25/2019 410�·021100-1299•211•210 
H5,85 ACH PHT TOTAL .00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

1/15/2019 
1/31/2019 

4100-021500-1265•253•210 
4100-021200-1265·221·210 

331,88 ACH PHT TOTAL . 00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

00000 000769 VERIZON 
00000 000769 

4342462427 0219 2/19/2019 4l00·061lOO·l234·613•SlO 

DISC. TOTAL .oo 

00000 000039 VERIZON WIRELESS 
00000 000039 
00000 000039 

DISC, TOTAL .00 

00000 000088 WAVERLY GLASS SHOP 
00000 000088 
00000 000088 

DISC, TOTAL .oo

4342465436 0219 2/16/2019 4100•051100•1234·512·�10 
CHECK TOTAL 180. 68 ACH PHT TOTAL . 00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

9824087798 
9824087798 
9824087798 

CHECK TOTAL 

12310 
12315 
12320 

CHECK TOTAL 

2/12/2019 
2/12/2019 
2/12/2019 

4100•051100•1234·512•510 
4100·051500·1234•551•510 
4100•051100-1234•516·�10 

1,367.36 ACH PHT TOTAL . 00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

2/08/2019 
2/08/2019 
2/19/2019 

4l00·05ll00·126S•Sl2-Sl0 
4100•051100•1265•512·510 
4100 •051100 • 12 65•·512•510 

845.00 ACH PHT TOTAL . 00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

00000 001590 WOODLEY " FLYNN, Pl.LC 185 2/20/2019 410�·022100-1223·281-220 
DISC. TOTAL • 00 CHECIC TOTAL 6. 84) ,86 ACH PHT TOTAL • 00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

PAGE 

NET 
AMOUNT 

57,10 
.00 

4,470.50 
.OD 

231. 04 
.00 

231.04 
.00 

3,133.50 
.00 

U2,23 
.OD 

l. 000, 00 

1,270.00 
.00 

15.08 
.. 00 

20.00 
.00 

345.85 
.00 

315.88 
16.00 

.00 

113 .64 
67 .04 

.00 

786,72 
140, 51 
440.13 

.00 

245.00 
325.00 
275,00 

.oo 

6,843.86 
,00 

2 

CHECK ACH 1'CH 
NO. PHT PHT G/L ACCOUNT DESC, BATCH INV. DESCRIM'tON 

211928 
TOTAL 

211929 
TOTAL 

211930 
TOTAL 

211931 
TOTAL 

211932 
TOTAL 

211933 
TOTAL 

2119H 
211934 

TOTAL 

211935 
TOTAL 

211936 
TOTAL 

211937 
TOTAL 

211938 
211938 

TOT.AL 

211939 
211939 

TOTJU. 

211940 
211940 
211940 

TOTAL 

211941 
211941 
211941 

TOTAL 

211942 
TOTAL 

OU ice Supplies 
402 .11 

01558 I 04021,46461;4 

Sixth Judicial CSU • VJCCCA 015f;8 F'/18/llil' 2ND HALF 
4,470.SO 

OUiee supplies 
�31.04 

oUice supplies 
231.04 

01558 OFFICE EXPENSE 

01558 OFFICE EXPENSE 

Management Consulting ServiceOl��a FEBRUARY 2ND HAL? 
3,833, 50 

Oil 

u2.n 

UNOS-CDBG Housing Grt 
Pocahontas-COBO Housing Grt 

2,270.00 

water Servieea 
15 .08 

Medical Services inc/�9 
20. 00 

Miscellaneous Or.hers 
345.85 

OU.SB ACCTI 61740414 

01558 PROJI 18•79ll.V6D 
OlSS8 PROJI 18°7910.CPP 

01558 ACCTI 01943. 00 

01558 MEDICAL FEES 

01558 Gt.DRIii FALTZ 

Vehicle Maintenance " Repairs01559 ACCTI 27430 
Vehicle Hanitenanee "RepairaD1558 ACCTI 27430 

331.88 

Telec011111Unications 
Telecanmunicationa 

180.68 

TclccOlffl1Unications 
TelecOlffllUnicar.ions 
Telecamnunications 

1,367,36 

01558 
01558 

01558 
01558 
01558 

000990361639 
000130999200 

520620824-00001 
520620824•00001 
520620824-00001 

Vehicle Maintenance " Repairs01558 SUSSEX SHERIFF 
Vehicle Mainr.enance "Repairs01558 SUSSEX SHERIFF 
Vehicle Maintenance " Repairs01558 SUSSEX SHERIFF 

845.00 

Legal Services 
6,843.86 

01558 SUSSEX COUNTY 



IU'JOO 1/17/10l9 SUSSEX COUNI'Y 

P.O. VENOOR 
NO. NO. VENOOR NAME 

INVOICE 
NO. 

00000 001644 XEROX FINANCIAL SERVICES 1514368 

DISC. TOTAL . 0 0 CHECK TOTAL 

.oo 

.co 

CHECK TOTAL 

CIIECK TOTAL 

NP CHECK REGISTER 

IH\l'OICE 
DATE 

A/P 
ACCRI. 

TIME-10:31:tl 

ACCOUNT 
NO. 

Act.Pd - 20l9/02 

2/l2/20l9 4100-021300-l252-2ll•2l0 

129 .17 ACII ml' TOTAt. • 00 CPA PMT TOTAt. 

J3,5U.13 

33,582.13 

ACH PK!' TOTAL 

ACH PMT TOTAL 

• 00 CPA ml' TOTAL 

• 00 CPA PMT TOTAL 

I IIEREIIY APPROVE THIS REGISTER POR PAYMENT WITH EXCEPTIONS LISTED BEi.Oii OR PREVIOUSLY DOCUMENTED. 
THE TOTAL 33,582, 13-

;J.•:1,1, J1 
DATE 

8·;.7- l°J 

a fa1 / 19
DATE 

PAGE J 

NET CHECK ACH ACII 
AMOUNT NO, PHT PKI' 0/L ACCOUNT DESC. 

129.17 211943 

.00 TOTAL 

.00 

.00 

TOTAL 

TOTAL 

Equipment Leaae/Rental 
129.17 

33,582.13 

33,582.13 

BATCH INV .DESCRIPTION 

01558 M 0200074478001 



APOSO 2/04/2019 SUSSEX COUNTY ACCOUNTS PAYABLE ENTRY REGISTER FOR ACCT.-001/ 
1,756/ 333*** ACCOUNTING PERIOD 2019-02 

4100 PAGE l 

VENO. VENDOR 
NO. NAME 

INVOICE 
NO. 

G/L ACCOUNT 
NO. 

000009 BAI MUNICIPAL SOFTWAR AP CHECK TEST 4100-0lllOO·llll-111-110-
INVOICE TOTAL AP CHECK TEST CK#-0211697/4100 

VENDOR TOTAL 

AP CK TEST 999999 CHECK TEST 

INVOICE TOTAL AP CK TEST 

4100•C21100•12�,-21l•210• 

CK#• 0211703/ 4100 

VENDOR TOTAL 

FINAL TOTAL 

BATCH#- 333 CREATED BY JBINNS ON 2/04/2019 RUN BY JBINNS 

INVOICE 
DATE 

DUE 
DATE 

1/31/2019 2/01/2019 

Term Code: 

2/01/2019 2/01/2019 

Term Code: 

ON 2/04/2019 

CASH CLS NET PO GROSS 
AMOUNT DISCOUNT AMT NO. 

1. 23- . 00 *PAID* 
l. 23- l. 23- 00000 

.00 

l. 23- 1.23-

.00 

.01- . 00 *PAID* 

.01- .01- 00000 
.00 

.01- .01-
.00 

1.24- l. 24-

.00 



 
 
 
 
 
 

PAYROLL 
DEDUCTION 

CHECKS 



AP100P 2/15/2019 A/P CIIIICIC R8GISTBR TIHB·1D:41:37 PM;II 

PAY!IOLL DBDOCTIOII Oll!CltS 

P/0 Vl!II!>. V8Nl>OR IINOICII UIVOlCII ACCOUIIT NET OIIICJC 

IIO. 110. IIAHII NO. DATI! NO. AMOUNT IIO. DBSCRIPTlOll IJlTOI 

-- - ....... . 9a • •  

DOOOO 000245 APLJIC DC040190216l90200 2/15/2019 100-000200-0100- l,103.28 211791 / 00000 
00000 000245 DC040190216190200 2/15/2019 105 -000200-0100- \62. 32 2117'1 00000 
00000 000245 DC0U190216l902DO 2/15/2019 100-000200-0100- ,u .n 211791 00000 
00000 000245 DCD411902161902DO 2/15/2019 105·000200-0100· \12.98 211791 DODOO 

CHIIClt TOTAL 2, 1'2.01 

DODOO 001397 LIIGAl. SH1BLD DC097190216190200 2/15/2019 100-000200-0100- 21.46 211792 00000 
00000 001397 DC09719D216190200 2/15/2019 105•000200•0100• 14.95 .:111792 00000 

CIIBCI( 'rOTAL 3'.41 

0-0 001576 "ICIABL P. COTTBR,TRUSTBB DC109190216190200 2/15/2019 100-000200-0100• 200.00 211793 CODIIO 
CIIBClt TOTAL 200.00 

00000 001021 MlNIIBSOTA LIPB INS CO DC200190216190200 2/15/2019 100-000200-0100- )32.92 2117'4 00000 
00000 001021 DC200190216190200 2/15/2019 105•000200-0100• 65,22 2117'4 00000 

Oll!CJC TOTAL 399 .14 

00000 001443 11.C. Olli.I> SUPPORT DC10l190216l902DO 2/15/2019 100-000200-0100• lll. 50 211795 00000 

OIBClt TOTAL 133. 50 

00000 000872 NATIONWIDB IUITIRJIKIINT oco901,0216190200 U15/20u 100-000200-0100- 2,383.ll 2117'6 00000 
00000 000872 DC090190216190200 2/15/2019 105-000200-0100- 120.00 211,,, 00000 

CIIBCJC TOTAL l,$03.ll 

ooon 001560 SUu.KHB B WADII, TRUSTBB DC107190216190200 Uu/2019 100-000200-0100- 700.00 211797 ooceo 

OIBClt TOTAL 700.00 

00000 000779 TRl!ASURIIR OP SUSSBX CO. DC001190216190200 2/15/2019 100•000200•0100• Ji,100.00 211798 00000 
00000 000779 DC001190216190200 2/15/2019 105-000200-0100- ,,560,00 211798 00000 
00000 000779 DC002190216190200 2/15/2019 100-000200-0100- 4,551.00 2117'1 DODOO 
00000 000779 ocoo21,0216190200 2/15/2019 105 -000200-0100- 751.50 211791 00000 
00000 000779 DC004190216190200 2/15/2019 100-000200-0100- 927.50 211798 00000 
00000 000779 !>COD61,D216190200 2/15/2019 100-000200-0100- 1,906.50 211791 DODOO 
00000 000779 DC006190216190200 2/15/2019 105•000200•0100· 1,906.50 2117'8 00000 
00000 000779 oco121,02161,0200 2/15/2019 100-000200-0100- ,21.so 211791 00000 
00000 000779 DC067190216190200 2/15/2019 100·000200•0100- ,5.93 211798 00000 

OIBCk TOTAL 50,433.43 

00000 000247 TRBASURIIR OP vtRGilllA DC0801'0216190200 2/lS/2019 100-000200-0100- 2,520.83 211799 -

OIBCk TOTAL 2,520.83 

00000 000131 VACORP DCOJS190216190200 2/15/2019 100 •000200•0100· 67.91 211100 00000 
00000 000831 DC0JS1'D216190200 2/H/2019 105-000200•0100· 106.08 211100 00000 

Otl!CK TOTAL 173.99 

00000 001027 VAI,IC RIITIRBMBNT DC091190216190200 2/15/2019 100-000200-0100 115.00 211801 00000 
00000 001027 DCD9119021619D200 2/15/2019 105·000200-0100• 75.00 211101 00000 

Oll!Cl( TOTAL 190, 00 

00000 001161 VIRGilltA DBPT OP TAXATION DC079190216190200 2/U/2019 100-000200-0100 • 1,019.11 211102 j OOOOQ 

OIBClt TOTAL 1,019.18 

CLASS TOTAL 60,500.12 

Fttc.\L TOTAL 60,500.82-

. ..,,,),., � 
q 

.;I I \l I '"\ 
C �\Jl:�\�� �



C.,f) - ll.P.A <.it.s
APlOOP 2/28/2019 A/P CIBClt RBGISTBR TIHll• 15: 0: 13 PAGB 

PI.VROt.L DEDUCTIOII CIIBCKS 

P/0 VBIID, VBNDOR llM)ICB INVOICB 1'CCOUIIT NlrT CIIIICIC 
IIO. IIO. !IAMB HO. DATIi IIO. AMOUNT IIO. DIISCRIPTIOII IIJ'\Tal 

...... ... ......... .5 ....... ... . � - .. . ............ . ...... .. .. ·-- ... ................. ,. ... 

00000 000245 APV.C DC040190221190200 2/21/2019 100·000200•0100• 956.26 211909 .j 00000 
00000 000245 DC040190228190200 2/21/2019 105-000200-0100· 162.32 211909 00000 

00000 000245 DC041190228190200 2/31/2019 100·000200•0100• . 709.23 211909 00000 
00000 00024S DC041190228190200 2/28/2019 105-000200-0100· 182 .98 211909 00000 

OIBCJt TOTAL 2,010.79 

00000 001397 1J!G1'L SHil!LD DC097l90228U0200 2/al/2019 100-000200-0100- 21.46 211910 00000 
00000 001397 DC097190228190200 2/28/2019 105·000200-0100• 14, 95 211910 00000 

ctBCIC TOTAL 3'.41 

00� 001576 HICHllBt. P. CO'l"rBR, TRUSTBB DC109190228190200 l/21/lOH 100-000200-0100- 200.00 211911 oooeo 

CIIBClt TOTAL 200.00 

00000 001021 HINNX50T1' LIPB IIIS CO DC2001902281.90200 2/21/2019 100•000200-0100• 332, 92 211912 00000 
00000 001021 DC200U02211902DD 2/21/2019 105-000200·0100· '2.26 :111912 00000 

CIIIClt TOTAL 395 .18 

oo�c 001443 N.C. OIILI> SUPPORT DC101U0228U0200 2/21/2019 100-000200 -0100• 133.50 l11913 00000 
CIIIIClt TOTAL lJJ.50 

DODOO 000172 NATIONW111B RIITIRIMIIHT DC090190221190:ZOO 2/:n/201, 100-000:100-0100- 2,lll.ll 211914 00000 
00000 000872 DC090190228190200 U:Zl/2019 105-000200·0100• 120. 00 211914 00000 

CIIIIClt TOTAL 2,453.ll 

OOl;IOO 001560 SUIWINB l!I IIADB, TRUST!!B DC107190228190200 2/21/2019 Uto-000200-0100- 700.00 21191S OOHO 

CIBC1t TOTA!, 700.00 

00000 000779 TltBll.SlllUIR OP SUSSBX CO. DC001190228190200 2/21/2019 100-000200·0100• 32,100.00 211916 00000 
00000 000179 DC001190228190200 2/21/2019 105•000200•0100· 7,310.00 211916 00000 
00000 000779 DC002190228190200 2/21/201' 100-000200-0100- 4, 5Sl.OO 211916 00000 
00000 000779 DC00U90228190200 2/21/2019 105•000200•0100· 758 .50 211916 00000 
00000 000779 DC004190228190200 2/21/2019 100·000200·0100· � 927.50 211'16 00000 
00000 000779 DC006190221190200 2/21/201' 100•000200•0100· 1,906.50 211916 00000 
00000 000779 DC006190228190200 2/21/2019 105-000200·0100· J,177.50 211916 00000 
00000 000779 DC012190228190200 l/28/2019 100•000200-0100· 927. 50 U1916 00000 

CIIBClt TOTAL 12,428.50 

00000 000247 T1l21'SUllllR OP VIRGINIA DC08019022U90200 2/21/2019 100·000200·0100• 2,520.83 211917 00000 

CIBClt TOTAL 2,520.83 

00000 000831 VACORP DC0l5190228190200 J/28/2019 100-000200-0100- 54.61 211918 00000 
00000 000831 DC035190228190200 2/28/2019 10S•000200·0100• U.14 211911 00000 

CIBCI( TOTAL 142. 75 

00000 001027 VJU.IC RBTIRl!)mlT DC09119022U90200 2/28/2019 100-000200-0100- 115, 00 211919 ./ 00000 
00000 001027 DC091190228190200 2/21/2019 105•000200·0100• 75.00 211919 00000 

CIBClt TOTAL ltD.00 

CLASS TOTAL 61,211.29 

PINAL TOTAL 61.211,29• \w-L

.?�� � 
'�_j {d&d. /Ji.lJtLLk 



BOARD ACTION FORM 

Agenda Item:   Consent Agenda #2.03 

Subject: Proclamation: March - National Colorectal Cancer Awareness Month in Sussex County 

Board Meeting Date:  March 21 2019 

============================================================================== 
Summary:   County Administration received a request from Ms. Lisa Brown on behalf of Old 
Dominion Society of Gastroenterology Nurses and Associates (SGNA), for the Sussex County 
Board of Supervisors to proclaim March as National Colorectal Cancer Awareness Month.   

This is an annual declaration to encourage all individuals to work together to promote awareness 
and understanding of colon cancer and the need for screening to eradicate the disease.  It is one 
of the most preventable, treatable, and beatable forms of cancer, especially when it is caught 
early. 

Per the Colorectal Cancer Alliance (CCA) organizational website, President Clinton officially 
dedicated March as National Colorectal Cancer Month in February 2000. 

Recommendation: That the Board approves and adopts proclaim March as National Colorectal 
Cancer Awareness Month in the Sussex County, Virginia. 

Attachments: (1) A copy of the Proclamation Declaring March as National Colorectal Cancer 
Awareness Month in the Sussex County, Virginia 

(2) Letter from Lisa Brown, dated January 24, 2019
============================================================================== 

ACTION:   That the Board approves and adopts proclaim March as National Colorectal Cancer 
Awareness Month in the Sussex County, Virginia. 

MOTION BY:   ___________ SECONDED BY:  ____________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

Member Aye Nay Member Aye Nay 

Blowe ___ ___ Seward ___ ___ 

Fly ___ ___ Stringfield ___ ___ 

Futrell ___ ___ Tyler ___ ___ 

Consent Agenda – Page 1 



Consent Agenda – Page 2 

PROCLAMATION 

March 2019 
Colon Cancer Awareness Month 

Sussex County, Virginia 

WHEREAS, the County of Sussex celebrates the month of March as Colon Cancer Awareness 
to bring greater awareness to colon cancer; and 

WHEREAS, colon cancer is the second leading cause of cancer death in the United States; and 

WHEREAS, 1 in 20 people will develop colon cancer and every 10 minutes a life is lost to the 
disease; and 

WHEREAS, this year alone, 142,000 new cases of colon and rectal cancer will be diagnosed in 
America and nearly 50,000 deaths are expected; and 

WHEREAS, a simple screening test is recommended to individuals over age 50 and those with 
a family history to help combat the disease; and  

WHEREAS, the Sussex County, VA has joined with the Colon Cancer Alliance to increase 
screening and save lives in Sussex County, VA and across the country; and 

WHEREAS, education and increased awareness can help inform the public of methods of 
prevention and the early detection of colon cancer; and  

WHEREAS, through recommended screenings, this cancer can be caught early when 
treatment is most effective; and 

WHEREAS, declaration of the Month of March as Colon Cancer Awareness Month will help 
bring greater awareness to the disease and the importance of being screened; and  

NOW THEREFORE, the Sussex County Board of Supervisors do hereby proclaim the Month of 
March 2019 to be Colon Cancer Awareness Month in the County of Sussex and encourage all 
individuals to work together to promote awareness and understanding of colon cancer and the need 
for screening to eradicate the disease.  

Proclaimed on this 21st day of March, 2019. 

  Susan B. Seward, Chair       Keith C. Blowe, Vice-Chairman 
             Board of Supervisors  Board of Supervisors 



Lisa Brown, ACNAqdv µn 
AGTS, CFER, CER 
Old Dominion SGNA 
133 Berry Rd 
Stanardsville, VA 22973 

January 24, 2019 

REC�I\/FD 

rEB 2: 2019 

ADl\llN l� 1 RA 1 ION 

NATIONAL COLORECT AL CANCER AWARENESS MONTH: MARCH 

On behalf of the Old Dominion Society of Nurses and Associates, Inc., we urge your 
support in proclaiming March as Colorectal Cancer Awareness Month in Sussex County, 
Va. 

As you may know, colorectal cancer is one of only a few cancers that can be prevented 
because colorectal cancer screening allows doctors to find and remove hidden growths 
(called "polyps") before they become cancer. Removing polyps can prevent cancer 
altogether. Yet colorectal cancer remains the third-leading cause of cancer death in both 
men and women in the United States. Each year, tens of thousands of lives are lost to this 
disease. 

Despite these staggering statistics, colorectal cancer is one of the most preventable, treatable, and 
beatable forms of cancer, especially 

when it is caught early. Wider use of proven screening tests could save more than half of these 
lives. 

The month of March has been declared National Colon Cancer Awareness Month; Passed by the senate 
and made law November 19, 2000 

During March, we ask your help to our county of Virginia fight this disease by proclaiming March 
as Colorectal Cancer Awareness Month and encouraging your residents to help reduce the number 
of lives lost to colorectal cancer. Simply aging can make you more at risk for developing colon 
cancer, and early stage colon cancer doesn't-usually cause symptoms. But there are steps you can 
take to reduce your risk for the disease. 

• Once you turn 50 it is important that you talk to your doctor about getting screened
regularly for colon cancer. Talk to your doctor sooner if you have a family history of the
disease or other condition that puts you at increased risk.

• Take the time to learn the facts about colorectal cancer. Visit www.sgna.org or www.
NCCRT.org for information and links to resources.

• Talk to your friends and family about the importance of getting screened for colorectal
cancer starting at age 50 and other ways to reduce the risk of the disease, such as not
smoking, maintaining a healthy weight, exercising, eating less red meat, and consuming
alcohol in moderation or not at all. You can help save lives.

Thank you for considering this lifesaving request and look forward to hearing from 
you. 

Respectfully Yours 

Lisa Brown, ACNA, AGTS, CFER, CER 

Gcgirl I 97l@gmail.com 

Consent Agenda - Page 2a



BOARD ACTION FORM 

Agenda Item:   Consent Agenda #2.04 

Subject: Proclamation: April 2019 as National Alcohol Awareness Month 

Board Meeting Date:  March 21 2019 

============================================================================== 
Summary:   County Administration received a request from Ms. Pamela McDonald on behalf of 
District 19 Community Services Board and the Coalition against Alcohol, Nicotine & Drug Under-
Age Use (CAAN DUU), for the Sussex County Board of Supervisors to proclaim April as National 
Alcohol Awareness Month in Sussex County.  This is an annual declaration that designates the 
month of April as an opportunity to raise awareness and provide education regarding alcohol use 
among youth and adults in our communities.  

Alcohol Awareness Month was established in 1987 by the National Council on Alcoholism and 
Drug Dependence (NCADD) (per the NCADD website).   

Recommendation: That the Board approves and adopts the Proclamation declaring April 2019 as 
National Alcohol Awareness Month in the Sussex County, Virginia. 

Attachment: A copy of the Proclamation Declaring April as Alcohol Awareness Month in the 
Sussex County, Virginia 

============================================================================== 

ACTION:   That the Board approves and adopts the Proclamation declaring April 2019 as National 
Alcohol Awareness Month in the Sussex County, Virginia. 

MOTION BY:   ___________ SECONDED BY:  ____________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

Member Aye Nay Member Aye Nay 

Blowe ___ ___ Seward ___ ___ 

Fly ___ ___ Stringfield ___ ___ 

Futrell ___ ___ Tyler ___ ___ 

Consent Agenda – Page 3 



Consent Agenda – Page 4 

PROCLAMATION 

April 2019 
National Alcohol Awareness Month 

Sussex County, Virginia 

WHEREAS, alcohol is a primary factor in the four (4) leading causes of death for young 
people ages 10-2; and,  

WHEREAS, almost 100,000 people die each year from alcohol-related causes; drinking 
and driving crashes, other accidents, falls, fires, alcohol-related homicides and suicides; and,  

WHEREAS, approximately 15 million current drinkers in the United States are dependent 
on alcohol; and, 

WHEREAS, adolescents use alcohol more than tobacco or illicit drugs; and, 

WHEREAS, young people who begin drinking before age 15 are four times more likely to 
develop alcohol dependence than those who begin drinking at or after age 21; and,  

WHEREAS, alcohol abuse is a major in unprotected sex, increasing risk of contracting HIV 
or other transmitted diseases; and,  

WHEREAS, the typical American will see 100,000 beer commercials before he or she turns 
18 (that is more than for sneakers, gum and jeans combined; and,  

NOW THEREFORE, for all these reasons, the Coalition Against Alcohol, Nicotine & Drug 
Under-Age Use (CAAN-DUU) in conjunction with District 19 Community Services Board, are asking 
the residents of the County of Sussex to join us in recognizing this April as National Awareness 
Month.  

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Sussex County Board of Supervisors do 
hereby proclaim April 2019 as National Alcohol Awareness Month in the County of Sussex and call 
upon all residents, parents, governmental agencies, public and private institutions, businesses, 
hospitals, schools and colleges in Sussex to support efforts that will increase community awareness 
and support for individuals and families coping with alcohol addiction in our community. 

PROCLAIMED this 21st day of March 2019 

ATTEST:  Date ______________________________ 

  Susan B. Seward, Chair       Keith C. Blowe, Vice-Chairman 
             Board of Supervisors  Board of Supervisors 



BOARD ACTION FORM 

Agenda Item:   Consent Agenda #2.05 

Subject: Approval of Joint Public Hearing of the Sussex County Planning Commission and 
Board of Supervisors – Monday, April 1, 2019 at 6:00 p.m. 

Board Meeting Date:  March 21 2019 

============================================================================== 
Summary:   The Sussex County Planning Commission and the Sussex County Board of Supervisors 
will hold a Joint Public Hearing to discuss and consider proposed amendments to the Sussex 
County Comprehensive Plan and the Sussex County Zoning Ordinance as briefly described in the 
attached notice. 

Recommendation: That the Board approves Joint Public Hearing of the Sussex County Planning 
Commission and Board of Supervisors scheduled for Monday, April 1, 2019 at 6:00 p.m. 

Attachment: A copy of the Notice of Joint Public Hearing of the Sussex County Planning 
Commission and Board of Supervisors – Monday, April 1, 2019 at 6:00 p.m. 

============================================================================== 

ACTION:   That the Board approves Joint Public Hearing of the Sussex County Planning 
Commission and Board of Supervisors scheduled for Monday, April 1, 2019 at 6:00 p.m. 

MOTION BY:   ___________ SECONDED BY:  ____________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

Member Aye Nay Member Aye Nay 

Blowe ___ ___ Seward ___ ___ 

Fly ___ ___ Stringfield ___ ___ 

Futrell ___ ___ Tyler ___ ___ 

Consent Agenda – Page 5 



Consent Agenda – Page 6 

NOTICE OF JOINT PUBLIC HEARING        
SUSSEX COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION

AND
SUSSEX COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

MONDAY, APRIL 1, 2019 AT 6:00 P.M.          
GENERAL DISTRICT COURTROOM, SUSSEX COUNTY JUDICIAL CENTER

15098 COURTHOUSE ROAD, SUSSEX, VIRGINIA 

The Sussex County Planning Commission and the Sussex County Board of Supervisors will 
hold a Joint Public Hearing to discuss and consider proposed amendments to the Sussex 

County Comprehensive Plan and the Sussex County Zoning Ordinance as briefly described 
below. 

Comprehensive Plan Amendments 

Proposed Amendments to the Sussex County Comprehensive Plan 

- Chapter II: Concerns and Aspirations, section B. Issues and Existing and Emerging Conditions,
add a new item:

23. Utility-scale Solar Facilities

- Add new land use maps showing the location of Brownfields, Prime Farmland and Major
Electrical Facilities.

Zoning Ordinance Amendment #2019-01 

An Ordinance to Amend the Zoning Ordinance of Sussex County as follows: 

- Amend Article I, Section 16-1, Definitions, to include the meanings of the following:
Applicant, Brownfield, Disturbance zone, Integrated PV, Operator, Owner, Photovolatic
of “PV,” Rated capacity, Site, Solar facility (small-scale), Solar Facility (medium-scale)
and Solar Facility (utility scale).

- Add Utility-scale solar facilities to Article XII. Site Plan Requirements, Section 16-202
(When required).

- Add a new Article XXIII, Solar Facilities, to include, but not limited to, the following
sections: Statement of intent, Applicability, Zoning districts, Applications and procedures,
Neighborhood meeting, Minimum Development standards, Decommissioning,
Coordination of local emergency services, and Conditions.

Zoning Ordinance Amendment #2019-02  

An Ordinance to Amend the Zoning Ordinance of Sussex County as follows: 

- Amend Article II, General Agricultural District, Section 16-22, Use Regulations by
deleting sub-section (32) which allows towing/wrecker operations with a conditional use
permit.



Consent Agenda – Page 7 

- Amend Article VIII, General Business District, Section 16-140, Use Regulations by adding
sub-section (54)  Towing/Wrecker Operations.

Any persons desiring to be heard in favor of or in opposition to the above is hereby invited to be 
present at the Public Hearing to be held on April 1, 2019 at 6:00 p.m. at the General District 
Courtroom, Sussex County Judicial Center, 15098 Courthouse Road, Sussex, Virginia.   

Any interested person may stop and review the associated materials and case file at the Sussex 
County Community Development Office, during regular business hours Monday thru Friday from 
8:00 a.m. to 4:30 p.m. at 20135 Princeton Road, Sussex, Virginia 23884.   Anyone needing 
assistance or accommodation under the American with Disabilities Act should call the County 
Administrator’s Office at least five (5) days prior the public hearing.  

Authorized by:
Vandy V. Jones, III         

County Administrator 



BOARD ACTION FORM 

Agenda Item:   Recognition #3.01 

Subject: Resolution Honoring of Mrs. Carrie Wiggins-Faulk 

Board Meeting Date:  March 21 2019 

============================================================================== 
Summary:   Staff received a request from Supervisor Stringfield to prepare a resolution in honor 
of Mrs. Carrie Wiggins-Faulk.  Mrs. Wiggins-Faulk served Wakefield, Suffolk, and surrounding 
communities for 25 years.  She retired from serving as the Nurse Practitioner at the Wakefield’s 
Sentara Family Medicine Physician office on February 28, 2019.   

Mrs. Wiggins-Faulk went above and beyond expectations, providing outstanding service in taking 
care of her patients.   The Board, Administration and citizens would like to congratulate her on 
her achievements and extend our best wishes to her on her retirement.  

Recommendation: That the Board approves and adopts the resolution honoring Mrs. Carrie 
Wiggins-Faulk. 

Attachment:  A copy of the Resolution Honoring of Mrs. Carrie Wiggins-Faulk. 
============================================================================== 

ACTION:   That the Board approves and adopts the resolution honoring Mrs. Carrie Wiggins-Faulk. 

MOTION BY:   ___________ SECONDED BY:  ____________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

Member Aye Nay Member Aye Nay 

Blowe ___ ___ Seward ___ ___ 

Fly ___ ___ Stringfield ___ ___ 

Futrell ___ ___ Tyler ___ ___ 

Recognition – Page 1 



Resolution 

Honoring Mrs. Carrie Wiggins-Faulk 

Whereas, Mrs. Wiggins-Faulk was born to the late George and Nellie Saunders and 
was one of six children; and 

Whereas, Mrs. Wiggins-Faulk graduated from Southwestern High School and went on 
to Hampton University where she completed her Bachelor of Science degree in nursing in 1971; 
and 

Whereas, in 1972 she was hired at Obici Memorial Hospital in Suffolk, Virginia; and 

Whereas, although the hospital was still segregated, she worked with other African-
American nurses and was given a position in the Intensive Care Unit, making her the first 
African-American registered nurse to work beyond the south wing; and 

Whereas, in 1977 she was hired to teach over 25 nursing students; and 

Whereas, she obtained her Master’s degree in nursing education and a certificate in 
primary care at Hampton University; and 

Whereas, Mrs. Wiggins-Faulk joined the U.S. Army Reserve Nurse Corp where she 
was promoted to Captain; and 

Whereas, she continued to serve the communities of Suffolk, Wakefield, and the 
surrounding counties and worked as an adjunct professor at Old Dominion University, 
Hampton University, Virginia Commonwealth University-Medical College of Virginia among 
others; and 

Whereas, she was recognized as the first African-American Nurse Practitioner to 
practice at the Sentara Wakefield office by the Mars Hill AME Zion Church and received 
Congressional recognition for outstanding and invaluable service by Congressman A. Donald 
McEachin. 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that Sussex County Board of Supervisors 
hereby in recognition of these achievements, the Board of Supervisors of Sussex County does 
hereby honor Mrs. Wiggins-Faulk for all of her accomplishments. 

Adopted this 21st day of March, 2019. 

         Susan B. Seward, Chair       Keith C. Blowe, Vice-Chairman 
             Board of Supervisors  Board of Supervisors 

Recognition - Page 2



BOARD ACTION FORM 

Agenda Item:   Presentation #3.02 

Subject:   Budget and CIP Presentation 

Board Meeting Date:  March 21 2019 

============================================================================== 
Summary:  County Administrator Jones will review and provide a presentation of the budget for 
FY20 and the CIP at the Board meeting.  Copies of the budget and CIP will be provided at that 
time. 

Recommendation:  N/A 

Attachments (if any):  

============================================================================== 

ACTION:    

MOTION BY:   ___________ SECONDED BY:  ____________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

Member Aye Nay Member Aye Nay 

Blowe ___ ___ Seward ___ ___ 

Fly ___ ___ Stringfield ___ ___ 

Futrell ___ ___ Tyler ___ ___ 

Recognition - Page 3



BOARD REPORT FORM 

Agenda Item:   Public Hearing Item #4.01 

Subject: Conditional Use Permit #2019-01:  First Solar LLC, Applicant 

Board Meeting Date:  March 21 2019 
============================================================================== 
Summary:  Pursuant to Section 16-22, subsection 17.2 of the Zoning Ordinance, the applicant, 
First Solar LLC (on behalf of Waverly Solar LLC) seeks a conditional use permit to construct and 
operate a solar energy facility on tax map numbers 28A 1 O-A-20, 28-A-22, 28A11-A-3, and 28-A-
25, 42-A-33, 27-1-A, 27-1-8, 28-A-20, 28-A-21, 28-A-24, 27-A-2, 27-A-3, 27-A-4, 27-A-5, 27-A-12, 
28-A-l 7A, 42-A-6 consisting of approximately 2,000 +/-acres. The parcels in question are zoned
A-1, General Agricultural District, which allows the proposed use with a conditional use permit.
The proposed site of the project is generally situated between the Town of Waverly, VA to the
northeast and the unincorporated community of Newville, VA to the southwest. It is bounded to
the east by Coppahaunk Road (SR 654) and the north by the town of Waverly. Beef Steak Road
(SR 626) traverses the western part of the project site and West Oak Dale Road (SR 655) traverses
the southern part of the site. Sussex County Drive (SR 40) extends north to south through the
eastern part of the site.

The Planning Commission held a special meeting on February 11, 2019 to consider this request 
and voted unanimously (9-0) to forward Conditional Use Permit Application #2019-01, First Solar 
LLC, to the Board of Supervisors with a recommendation that it be approved with the attached 
conditions.   

Please note the Sussex County Community Development Office mailed the staff report and 
supporting documents to the Board of Supervisors (under separate cover) for review.  Conditions 
are provided in the supporting documents. 

Recommendation:  That the Board accepts the recommendation of the Planning Commission to 
approve Conditional Use Permit #2019-01, First Solar LLC, Applicant, with the attached 
conditions. 

Attachments:  (1) A Copy of Staff Report and Summation on CUP #2019-01 
(2) A Copy of Letter sent Adjacent Property Owners
(3) Copies Advertisement of Notice of Public Hearing
(4) Supporting Documents (separate attachment)

============================================================================== 
ACTION:   That the Board accepts the recommendation of the Planning Commission to approve 
Conditional Use Permit #2019-01, First Solar LLC, Applicant, with the attached conditions. 

MOTION BY:   ___________ SECONDED BY:  ____________ 

Member Aye Nay Member Aye Nay 
Blowe ___ ___ Seward ___ ___ 
Fly ___ ___ Stringfield ___ ___ 
Futrell ___ ___ Tyler ___ ___ 

Public Hearing - Page 1



STAFF REPORT - Conditional Use Permit Application #2019-01 

This staff report is prepared by the Sussex County Planning Department to provide information to 
the Planning Commission and the Board of Supervisors to assist both bodies in making a 
recommendation on this application.  It may also be useful to the members of the general public 
interested in this application. 

SUMMARY FACTS 

APPLICANT: First Solar LLC (on behalf of Waverly Solar LLC) 

REQUEST: Pursuant to Section 16-22 (17.2) of the Zoning 
Ordinance a Conditional Use Permit is requested to 
operate a 118 megawatt solar (MW) solar energy 
facility  

PROPERTY LOCATION: Between the Town of Waverly to the northeast and 
the unincorporated community of Newville to the 
southwest. The site is bound to the east by 
Coppahaunk Road (SR 654) and to the north by the 
Town of Waverly.  Beef Steak Road (SR 626) 
traverses the western part of the project site and 
Oakdale Road (SR 655) traverses the southern part 
of the site.  Sussex Drive (Route 40) extends north to 
south through the eastern part of the site (see attached 
preliminary site plan)      

PROPERTY IDENTIFICATION: 27-A-2, 27-A-3, 27-A-4, 27-A-5, 27-A-12, 27-1-A,
27-1-B, 28-A-17A, 28-A-20, 28-A-21, 28-A-22,
28-A-24, 28-A-25, 28A10-A-20, 28A11-A-3,
42-A-6 and 42-A-33

PARCEL SIZE: 17 parcels totaling approximately 2,000 +/-acres 

PARCEL CHARACTERISTICS: The site is predominately timberland with some areas 
of wetlands 

SURROUNDING LAND USES: Surrounding land uses include farmland, woodlands, 
single-family residences, a manufactured home park, 
a multi-family development (Sussex Trace) 
and overhead electrical transmission lines    

Public Hearing - Page 2



EXISTING ZONING:  A-1, General Agricultural

PROJECT BENEFITS: The production of clean energy to serve the needs of 
approximately 19,000 homes per year, displacing  
approximately 94,000 metric tons of carbon dioxide 
(CO2)  annually – the equivalent of taking 18,000  
cars off  the road 

The creation of approximately 300 jobs during 
construction  

The generation of local tax revenue.  It is estimated  
that over a ten year period the project could generate 
approximately $2.6 million in local tax revenue (see 
Pearson’s Appraisals Services Report)  

The project will not increase demands on the  
school system, law enforcement or other public 
services and will not place any burdens on the  
County’s infrastructure (i.e. water, sewer)  

Project Timing: Construction Commencement – Late 2019 
Construction Completion/Operations  
Commencement  –  Late 2020  

Permitting/Regulatory Agencies:         Virginia Department of Environmental Quality 
(VDEQ) – A Small Renewable Energy Project  
(Solar) Permit By Rule is required  

US Army Corps of Engineers (USACE) - A 
wetlands permit is required 

Virginia Department of Transportation (VDOT) –  
Approval of the Traffic Management Plan and  
issuance of a land use permit   

Sussex County – Approval of the final site plan,  
the erosion and sediment control plan and the  
decommissioning plan; issuance of the building  
permit and land disturbance permit 

Public Hearing - Page 3



Executive Summary 

The applicant,  First Solar LLC (for Waverly Solar LLC), is requesting issuance of a Conditional 
Use Permit to construct and operate a 118 megawatt (MW) solar energy facility on approximately 
2,000 +/-acres.  The affected properties are zoned A-1, General Agricultural.  Pursuant to Section 
16-22 (17.2) of the Zoning Ordinance, private utility generation facilities and their associated
accessory uses are allowed with a conditional use permit.  The proposed facility will interconnect
with a new Dominion Virginia substation located near the Town of Waverly.

First Solar LLC conducted a public meeting at the Empowerment Temple Church (Waverly, VA) 
on August 6, 2018 to discuss the project with interested citizens. Approximately 30 residents 
attended the meeting (including neighbors whose property adjoins the project) and representatives 
from the Town of Waverly and Sussex County. A workshop with the Planning Commission was 
conducted on October 1, 2018.  

After receiving local zoning approval for the proposed facility, the applicant will have to receive 
permits from several state and federal regulatory agencies prior to construction of the solar 
generation facility (VDEQ, VDOT and USACE).  Thus, concerns with environmental (wetlands, 
endangered species, water quality, etc) and traffic are entrusted to those agencies trained and 
equipped to analyze and enforce standards imposed on a project of this nature and scale (2,000 +/- 
acres).       

Attached for the Commission’s review is the applicant’s detailed application and supporting 
documentation.      

EVALUATION 

There are several criteria by which an application for a conditional use permit may be evaluated. 
The criteria state that a proposed conditional use should be: 

• In accordance with adopted plans and policies;
• Compatible with the neighborhood;
• Compatible with existing land uses; and
• Compatible with development by right in the area.

PLANNING COMMISSION’S RECOMMENDATION –APPROVAL 

The Planning Commission held a special meeting on February 11, 2019 to consider the request. 
At the meeting, the Commission voted unanimously (9-0) to forward Conditional Use Permit 
Application #2019-01 along with the attached conditions to the Board of Supervisors with a 
recommendation that it be approved. 

Public Hearing - Page 4



Public Hearing - Page 5



Public Hearing - Page 6



Public Hearing - Page 7



BOARD ACTION FORM 

Agenda Item:  Appointments #5.01 

Subject:  Appointments to Virginia's Gateway Region Board of Directors 

Board Meeting Date:  March 21 2019 

============================================================================== 
Summary:   The terms of Supervisor Alfred G. Futrell, 524 Moore Street, Waverly, VA 23890   
and Mr. Rex Davis, 612 Brentmoore Drive, Glen Allen, VA 23859, expired February 28, 2019 on 
the Virginia's Gateway Region Board of Directors. Staff has contacted Supervisor Futrell and Mr. 
Rex Davis.  Mr. Davis is willing to serve, if reappointed.  Supervisor Futrell does not wish to be 
reappointed. 

Recommendation: That the Board reappoints Mr. Rex Davis of 612 Brentmoore Drive, Glen 
Allen, VA 23859 to the Virginia Gateway Board of Directors with a term expiring February 29, 
2020; 

That the Board makes an appointment for the vacancy created.  Please note that a Board of 
Supervisors member must be appointed for this vacancy.  The term will begin immediately and 
expire February 29, 2020, as well. 

Attachments:  Copy of Supervisor Futrell and Mr. Rex Davis Letters 

============================================================================== 

ACTION:  That the Board reappoints Mr. Rex Davis, 612 Brentmoore Drive, Glen Allen, VA 
23859, to Virginia's Gateway Region Board of Directors, with terms commencing immediately 
and expiring February 29, 2020. 

MOTION BY: SECONDED BY:  

Member Aye Nay Member Aye Nay 

Blowe Seward 

Fly Stringfield 

Futrell Tyler 



Board of Supervisors 

Susan B. Seward, Chairperson 

Keith C. Blowe, Vice Chairm1111 

C. Eric Fly, Sr. 

Alfred G. Futrell 

John A Stringfield 

Rufus E. Tyler, Sr. 

Mr. Alfred G. Futrell
524 Moore Lane 
Waverly, VA 23890

Dear Mr. Futrell:

Post Office Box 1397 
20135 Princeton Road 
Sussex, Virginia 23884 

March 14, 2019

Vandy V. Jones, Ill 
County Administrator 

xjooc.11'jj,,°lsJl�XOOllnJ»:ll,� 

Telephone; (434) 246-1000 
Facsimile: 1434) 246-6013 

www.susscxcountyva.gov 

Re: Virginia's Gateway Region Board of Directors

Our records indicate that your appointment to the Virginia's Gateway Region Board of Directors
will expire February 28, 2019. So that we may have adequate documentation, this correspondence
is being forwarded to you to ask whether or not you would like to be reappointed to the Virginia's
Gateway Region Board of Directors.

Please complete the area below and return as soon as possible.

Sincerely,

Shilton R. Butts 
Assistant to County Administrator/
Deputy Clerk to the Board

-----===--------===----------==========---========---========================== 

I wish to be reappointed to the Virginia's Gateway Region Board of Directors.

L I do not wish to be reappointed to the Virginia's Gateway Region Board of Directors.

Signature: --==a�. J)
..;:..

, ..... '�
=--

--1-
'
c.
gib.;;;;;;::,.f.. ____ _ 

., I 
Date: '3. /L/;. 2 019 



Boanl orSupcrvlson 

Susan B. Sewani, Ch:iirpc:r.;on 

Keith C, Blowe, Vice Chairm1111 

C. Eric Ay, Sr, 

Alfred G. Futrell

John A. Stringfield

Rufus E Tyler, Sr.

Mr. Rex Davis 
612 Brentmoor Drive
Glen Allen, VA 23859

Dear Mr. Davis:

ros1 Office Box 1397 
20135 rriru:clon Road 
Sussex, Virginia 23884 

March 14, 2019

Vandy V. Jones, Ill 
Coun1y Adminis1r:itor 

,:icmCSW!>u��c:x2r:vnlXY.J,1.'9"' 

Telephone: (434) 246-1000 
Facsimile: (434) 246-6013 
www.sussc:itcoun1yva,b'OV 

Re: Virginia's Gateway Region Board of Directors

Our records indicate that your appointment to the Virginia's Gateway Region Board of Directors
will expire February 28, 2019. So that we may have adequate documentation, this correspondence
is being forwarded to you to ask whether or not you would like to be reappointed to the Virginia's
Gateway Region Board of Directors.

Please complete the area below and return as soon as possible.

Sincerely,

Ghdw-tl� 
Shilton R. Butts 
Assistant to County Administrator/
Deputy Clerk to the Board

---
-----------�----------=--==-=;=================-==�=======-----===--==------

�ish to be reappointed to the Virginia's Gateway Region Board of Directors.

I do not wish to be reappointed to the Virginia's Gateway Region Board of Directors.

Signature: _
7
�d'---..:..L.-'-'--'-=2""'""�'---- Date: __ 3_-·--'1...;;S-;;._-...;./_f,..__ __ 



SUSSEX COUNTY 

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

PAGE 

1- 1

2- 6
7- 7
8- 9

10-12
13-15
16-18

19-19
20-20

SUBMITTED BY DESTE J. COX, TREASURER 

February 28, 2019 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 

BANK RECONCILATION 

999 TREAS. ACCT - 4 YR. COMP. BAL SHEET 
GEN FUND (100) BALANCE SHEET 
REVENUE/EXPENSE SUMMARY BY FUND 
GEN FUND (100) REVENUE SUMMARY BY MAJOR 
GEN FUND (100) EXPENDITURE SUMMARY BY DEPT 
CIF (302) DETAIL REVENUE/EXPENSE SUMMARY 
LANDFILL TIPPING FEES 
LANDFILL REVENUE SUMMARY - 10 YR REPORT 

7.01

Departmental Reports - Page 1

sricks
Highlight



Departmental Reports - Page 2



Page Ill 

TREASURER'S OFFICE 
DESTEJ.COX 

TREASURER 

SUSSEX COUNTJ' 

/507./ COURTHOUSE ROAD 

P.O. BOX /399 

SUSSEX. VA. 2388./ 

Phone (./3./)2./6-/086 or 

( ./ 3 ./) 2 ./6-I 08 7

Fax (./3./)2./6-23./7 

Statement of money in the banks to the credit of Sussex County as shown by the Treasurer's books 
at the close of business February 28, 2019 

BB&T #201- SUSSEX, VA 
Bank Balance - Money Market Checking------- $6,729,646.54 
Plus Bank Svc Chg - in bank, not in office-JE----- 375.59 
Plus Deposits in Transit - in office, not in bank----- 73,938.50 
Plus Cr Card Deposits in Transit - in office, not in bank-- 1,358.36 
Less Outstanding Checks not cleared bank:------ (856,369.87) 
Less Deposits in Transit - in bank, not in office----- ---.l.:(7

:....;:
9
;..;.
1

..:..;:
.8

;.;;
5

.1..
) $5,948,157.27 

BSV #301- STONY CREEK, VA 
$53,617.60 

8.24 
2,370.44 

Bank Balance!---------------

Plus Bank Svc Chg - in office, not in bank-JE----
Plus Online Credit Cd Pmts in Transit- in office, not in bank 
Less Deposits in Transit - in bank, not in office!----- ----..l.(1

.;.,;.
.6
;;;.;;

2.) 55,994.66 

S0NA#401-WAVERLY, VA 
Bank Balanc---------------- $16,529.59 
Less Deposits in Transit - in bank, not in office,----
lnvestments and CD's------------

#30342048 - SONA #451 

___ _).(0
;;.;,

.6
;;;..;:

3�) 16,528.96 

QZAB -05 #701 Investment Balance,------------
QZAB -06 #702 Investment Balanc:ee---------------
LGIP INVESTMENT #803 Investment Balance----------
VA INV POOL #804 Investment Balance!-------------

TOTAL IN BANKS REC W/GL.----
Letters or statements from each of the above mentioned 
banks are on file in the Treasurer's Office of 
Sussex County certifying the balance as listed above. 

kbe 

$2,228,143.93 

880,074.23 
1,506,587.41 
2,444,842.61 
4,525,220.96 

$17,605,550.03 

Departmental Reports - Page 3



02/28/2019 DZSTE J. COX, TRZAStJRKR SUSSBX COUNTY 

FUND 1-999

GL070C 

MAJORI 

000000-0000 

000100-0000 
000100-0101 
000100-0201 
000100-0251 
000100-0252 
000100-0301 
000100-0351 
000100-0352 
000100-0401 
000100-0451 
000100-0452 
000100-0701 
000100-0702 
000100-0803 
000100-0804 
000100-0805 
000100-0806 
000100-0901 

000300-0000 
000300-0100 
000300-0105 
000300-0110 
000300-0115 
000300-0120 
000300-0121 
000300-0122 
000300-0123 
000300-0124 
000300-0125 
000300-0135 
000300-0140 
000300-0201 
000300-0251 
000300-0252 
000300-0253 
000300-0254 
000300-0255 

DLAHC2 SBBH - CONPARA�:tYJ: PUJ:a>S 
2015/07 - 2019/02 

DESCRIPTION 
-----·-------.-

TREASURER'S ACCOUNTABILITY FUND 
TREASURER'S ACCOUNTABILITY FUND 

ASSETS 
Cash in Office - Treasurer 
BB&T - MM Checking 
BB&T - CD's 
BB&T - Repos 
BSV - MM Checking 
BSV - CD's 
BSV - Repos 
SONA BANK (SB) CHECKING 
SONA BANK (SB) CO'S 
SONA BANK (SB) REPOS 
Bank of America QZAB Acct 
Bk of America QZAB 06 Escrow 
LGIP - Investments 
VIP - Investments 
Mentor Snap - VPSA Bond Proceeds 
Va.Snap/PFM-VPSA Int. Acct 
NSF Checks 

ASSETS 
TOTAL ASSETS 

FUND EQUITY 
General Fund 
VPA Fund 
CSA Fund 
BJA Trust Fund 
IPR Loan Program Fund 
lPR Program Income Fund 111/021 
Disaster Recovery Relief Fund 
CDBG Housing Progral!I 
Sussex Gardens Proj FD (Revl FD) 
Drug Forfeiture Fund 
Reserve for_g_� _ps 
Criminal Justice Reserve Fund 
Law Library Fund 
School Fund 
School Food Services Fund 
Summer Food Service Fund 
Title and Grant fund 
School Textbook Fund 

FY/2016 
Bal. Sheet 

2015/07 
Thru 

2016/02 
----------

.00 

.00 

.00 
.oo 

600.00 
2,873,265.55 

.oo 

.00 
l,OU,373.14 

.oo 

.00 
261,011.53 

6,127,325.28 
.oo 

651,977.13 
1,088,596.26 
4,567,047.63 

.00 

.00 
.oo 

1,527.75 
16,615,724.27 
16,615,724.2] 

.oo 

7,896,926.33-
.oo 

153,788.49 
2,015.41 

.oo 

42,385.95-
.00 

51,703.99-

27,139.13-
.oo 

8,768.27 
8,829.25-

80,789.56-
81,024.21-

FY/2017 
Bal. Sheet 

2016/07 
Thru 

2017/02 
----------

.00 

.oo 

.oo 

.oo 

600.00 
7,076,333.52 

.00 

.00 
913,120.75 

.oo 

.oo 

257,443.87 
2,210,398.24 

.oo 

726,179.08 
1,224,621.32 
2,084,968.54 

.oo 

.oo 

.00 
2,151.71 

14,495,817.03 
11.;1]'5,_8p_.0J 

.00 
1,� • .lll_. 82-

131, 169. 59 
37,725,89 

.oo 

.00 
40, 609.39-

.oo 

55,620. 99-
. oo 

9,061.57-
3,57�, 635.02-

.00 
27,698.60-

.00 
2,838.88-
7,153,51-

242,665.49-
184, 136 .17-

FY/2018 
Bal. Sheet 

2017/07 
Thru 

2018/02 
----------

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 
600.00 

5,486,539.69 
.00 
.oo 

370,211.57 
.00 
.00 

306,523.36 
2,219,253.59 

.00 
802,180.47 

1,363,930.56 
4,615,757.54 

.00 
.00 
.oo 

2,929.56 
15,167,926.34 
15,161,926. 3_! 

.00 
7,837,651.84-

.00 
131,558.50 

.oo 

.00 
36,300.83-

. 00 
58,821.99-

.oo 

17,526. 99-
3,_57_9, 87�.� 

.oo 

28,135.26-
.oo 

3,912.62 
5,535.81-

525,520.45-
256,142.36-

FY/2019 
Bal. Sheet 

2018/07 
Thru 

2019-/02 
----------

.00 

.00 

.00 
.00 

600.00 
5,948,157.27 

.00 
.oo 

55,994.66 
.oo 

.oo 

16,528.96 
2,228,143.93 

.oo 

880,074.23 
1,506,587.41 
2,444,842.61 
4,525,220.96 

.00 
.oo 

852.76 

lQ, 13,g, 971. 06-
.00 

46,579.72 
. 00 
.oo 

38,856.92-
• 00

59,166.99-
. 00 

27,219.83-
3, 596, 905.02-; 

.00 
28,873.14-

.00 
60,357.25 

5,933.61-
548,555.86-
138, 955. n-

PAGI!: I 2 

Departmental Reports - Page 4



02/28/2019 DESTE J. COX, TRZASURllR SUSSU COUNTY 

BALAHCB SDBT - CCICPARATIVII PDIODS

2015/07 - 2019/02 
FUND 1-999 TREASURER'S ACCOUNTABILITY FOND 
GL070C 

MAJORI 

000300-0256 
000300-0301 
000300-0302 
000300-0303 
000300-0305 
000300-0306 
000300-0307 
000300-0723 
000300-0724 
000300-0725 
000300-0726 
000300-0733 
000300-0135-200 

000400-0000 
000400-0001 
000400-0002 
000400-0011 
000400-0012 
000400-0013 
000400-0014 
000400-0015 
000400-0016 
000400-0021 
000400-0101 
000400-0102 
000400-0103 
000400-0104 
000400-0150 

000401-0000 
000401-0101 
000401-0102 

000500-0000 

000501-0000 
000501-1990 
000501-1991 
000501-1992 

DESCRIPTION 
-----------

Smart Beg.Early Childhood Dev 
School Capital Projects Fund 
General Capital Projects Fund 
Elementary School Capital Proj Fund 
Mega Site - Industrial Park Fund 
Cabin Point - lndustrail Park Fund 
Henry - Industrial Park Fund 
Robert Mitchell Scholarship Fund 
Wav/Wak Rotary Scholarship Fund 
RICHARD CLEMENTS MOORE III SCH FUND 
Millard D. Stith Sch. Fund 
Special Welfare Fund 
Restricted Res for Elem Loans 

FUND EQUITY 
TOTAL PRIOR YR FUND BALANCE 

OTHER ACCOUNTS 
Treasurer's Deferred Account 
Cash over and Short 
overpayments 
Prepaid Taxes - PP 
Prepaid Taxes - RE 
Available PTR for Distrib $1.093M 
Escrow Acct. QZAB 2005 
QZAB 2006 Escrow Acct. 
Escrow Acct - Perf. Surety(ESCROW> 
Conunonwealth Current Credit Account 
Conunonwealth Current Debit Account 
Conunonwealth Cur C-DHCD Ln-Woodfued 
Escrow Sheriff's Sales (SHSALEI 
Health Insurance Cont. Fund (HINSI 
OTHER ACCOUNTS 

ESCROW ACCTS. RESERVED CIF ACCTS 
Escrow for Fire Dept. Vehicles 
Escrow for Rescue Vehicles 
ESCROW ACCTS. RESERVED CIF ACCTS 

OTHER EQU�& ESCROW ACCTS 
UNCOLLECTED TAXES - COUNTY 

UNCOLLECTED TAXES - COUNTY 
UNCOLLECTED TAXES - RE 
Real Estate - 1990 
Real Estate - 1991 
Real Estate - 1992 

FY/2016 
Bal. Sheet 

2015/07 
Thru 

2016/02 
----------

.00 
201,307.05-

3,071,783.03-
.oo 

70,013.71 
9,723.89 

.00 
26,383.17-
28,305.86-
28,860.83-
78,444.00-

1,117.82-
.00 

14,312,732.05-
14,312,732.05-

.00 
1,288.68-

87.93-
.00 

3,910.91-
26,408.52-
38,789.21 

651,977.13-
1,088,596.26-

62,610.00-
.00 
.00 
.DO 
.00 

39,348.00 
1,756,742.22-

.00 
500,000.00-
46,250.00-

546,250.00-
2,302,992.22-

.00 
.oo 

.oo 

.oo 

.OD 

.OD 

FY/2017 
Bal. Sheet 

2016/07 
Thru 

2017/02 
----------

.00 
197,920.05-

1,018,517.67-
.OD 

166,578.83 
21,492.49 

.OD 
25,787.17-
31,508.86-
29, 134 .83-
84,551.00-

800.63-
.00 

12,346,013. 85-
12, 346,013. 85-

• 00
1,288.68-

48.32-
.00 

8,039.62-
18,737.16-

.00 
726,179.08-

1, 224,621. 32-
84, 025. 00-

.00 

.00 

.00 
.oo 

39,386.00 
2,023,553.18-

.00 
60,000.00-
66,250.00-

126,250.00-
2, 14 9, 00·3 .18-

. oo 

.00 
.00 
.00 
.00 
.00 

FY/2018 
Bal. Sheet 

2017/07 
Thru 

2018/02 
----------

.00 
198,033.05-
331,368.35-

.DO 
86,740.39 

9,723.89 
113, 991.84-

25, 183.17-
31,004.86-
30,139.83-

100,000.00-
952.67-

.DO 
12, 944,248:'92-

12, 944,248. 92-· 
.00 

1,344.51-
63.86-

.DO 
9,493.18-

21,406.34-
.oo 

802,180.47-
1,363,930.56-

70,610.00-
.oo 

.00 

.DO 
.oo 

45,351.50 
2,223,677.42-

.oo 

.00 

.00 

.OD 
2,223,677,42-

.oo 

.00 

.OD 
.00 
.00 
.00 

FY/2019 
Bal. Sheet 

2018/07 
Thru 

2019/02 
----------

.00 
200,230.05-
337,502.66-

.00 
141,535.27 

16,523.88 
113, 991. 84-

25, 284 .17-
34,316.86-
30, 975.83-

102,424 .00-
11,307.57-

.oo 

.!i, 156,475. 01.::, 

15,156,475.01-
.00 
.OD 

5.79-
.00 

3, 621.25-
35, 932. 60-

.OD 
880,074.23-

1,506,587.41-
76,735.00-

.00 

.00 

.DO 
.00 

52,428.50 
2,450,527.78-

.00 
.oo 

.DO 

.00 
2, 450,2.U.,,28 • 

.00 

.00 
.00 
.oo 

.00 

.00 

PAGZ t 3 

Departmental Reports - Page 5



02/2B/2019 DBSTB J. COX, 'flUlA8UUR SUBSU COUNTY PAGB I 4 

BAI.AHa SDI:'? - CCIMPAMT:tW n:JaODS 

2015/07 - 2019/02 

FOND J.-999 TREASURER'S ACCOUNTABILITY Fq�D 

GL070C 
FY/2016 FY/2011 FY/2018 FY/2019 

Bal. Sheet Bal. Sheet Bal. Sheet Bal. Sheet 

2015/07 2016/07 2011/07 2018/07 

Thru Thru Thru Thru 

MAJORi DESCRIPTION 2016/02 2017/02 2010/02 2019/02 
-----------

--·-----------
------------- ------------- --------------

000501-1993 Real Estate - 1993 .oo .OD .00 .OD 

000501-1994 Real Estate - 1994 .oo .oo .00 .OD 

000501-1995 Real Estate - 1995 393.50 .oo .oo .OD 

000501-1996 Real Estate - 1996 424.99 116.80 .00 .oo 

000501-1997 Real Estate - 1997 531.41 193.11 .oo .oo 

000501-1998 Real Estate - 1998 600.12 256.14 B6.04 .00 

000501-1999 REAL ESTATE - 1999 742.74 291.70 121.68 121. 68

000501-2000 Real Estate - 2000 855.60 322.80 168.00 168.00

00050l·2001 Real Estate - 2001 942.60 409.80 168.00 16B.OO

000501-2002 Real Estate - 2002 1,221.93 557.70 182.00 102.00

000501-2003 Real Estate - 2003 1,283.76 578.50 182,00 182.00

000501-2004 REAL ESTATE - 2004 1,308.45 504.35 187.85 1B7.B5

000501-2005 Real Estate - 2005 1,499.96 584.35 187.85 187.85

000501-2006 Real Estate - 2006 1,475.04 427. 68 161.28 161. 28 

000501-2007 Real Estate - 2007 1,543.68 427. 68 161.28 161.28

000501-2008 REAL ESTATE • 2008 2,599.61 574.11 274.41 274.41

000501-2009 RE - 2009 3,603.22 968,22 529.20 529.20

000501-2010 Real Estate - 2010 5,323.83 1,947.76 1,185.54 907.62

000501-2011 Real Estate - 2011 10,788.74 4,892,61 2,095.05 1,657.33 

000501-2012 Real Estate - 2012 19,956.18 8,999.81 4,139.54 3,015.21 

000501-2013 Real Estate - 2013 30,907.64 16,671.44 10,096.73 5,981.92 

000501-2014 Real Estate - 2014 74,207.19 31,958.08 20,158.09 11,841.32 

000501-2015 Real Estate - 2015 299,029.65 90,240.98 39,.020.96 28,374.34 

000501-2016 Real Estate - 2016 .00 284,593.46 115,205,55 69,253.76 

000501-2017 Real Estate - 2017 .00 .00 282,756.80 127,059.66 

000501-2018 Real Estate - 2018 .oo .OD .00 300,072.67 

000501-2019 Real Estate - 2019 .00 .oo .00 .00 

000501-9999 Reserve - Real Estate Taxes 459,239.84- 445,657.22- 477,067.05- 550,407.38-

UNCOLLECTED TAXES - RE .00 .00 .00 .00 

000502-0000 DNCOLLECTED TAXES - PP .00 .00 .oo .00 

000502-2005 pp - 2005 .oo .00 ,00 .00 

000502-2006 pp - 2006 .00 .00 .OD .oo 

000502-2007 pp - 2007 .00 .oo .oo .00 

000502-2008 pp - 2008 .00 .oo .00 .oo 

000502-2009 pp - 2009 .00 .00 .00 .00 

000502-2010 pp - 2010 15,270.62 .00 .00 .oo 

000502-2011 pp - 2011 16,221.51 15,241.45 .00 .00 

000502-2012 pp - 2012 20,086.57 18,704.38 .oo .00 

000502-2013 pp - 2013 18,743.69 13,990.08 11,993.67 .00 

000502-2014 pp - 2014 45,615.91 27,539.48 22,891.86 20,161.70 

000502-2015 pp - 2015 439,110.28 42,794.87 26,871.45 22,053.59 

000502-2016 pp - 2016 .00 401,509.66 122 t 633.48 97,550.74 

Departmental Reports - Page 6



02/29/2019 DJ:STB J. COX, TRBAStJRJ:R SUSSEX COUNTY PAG!l I 5 

�CR SBDT - CCNPARATIVS DllODS 

2015/07 - 2019/02 
FUND 1-999 TREASURER'S ACCOUNTABILITY FUND 
GL070C 

FY/2016 FY/2017 FY/2018 FY/2019 
Bal. Sheet Bal. Sheet Bal. Sheet Bal. Sheet 

2015/07 2016/07 2017/07 2018/07 
Thru Thru Thru Thru 

MAJORI DESCRIPTION 2016/02 2017/02 2018/02 2019/02 
----------- ------------- ------------- -------------- -------------

000502-2017 pp - 2017 .00 .00 426,204.62 59,044.79 
000502-2018 pp - 2018 .oo .00 .00 303,412.13 
000502-2019 pp - 2019 .00 .oo .00 .oo 

000502-9999 Reserve - PP Taxes 555,048.58- 519,779.92- 610,595.0B- 502,222.95-
UNCOLLECTED TAXES - PP .oo .OD .DO .OD 

000503-0000 UNCOLLECTED TAXES - PSC .00 .oo .00 .00 
000503-2006 PSC - 2006 .00 .oo .OD .00 
000503-2007 PSC - 2007 .oo .00 .oo .00 
000503-2008 PSC - 2009 .00 .00 .OD .00 
000503-2009 PSC - 2009 .00 .00 .00 .oo 

000503-2010 PSC - 2010 .00 .00 .oo .oo 

000503-2011 PSC - 2011 .00 .oo .00 .00 
000503-2012 PSC - 2012 .DO .oo .00 .00 
000503-2013 PSC - 2013 .00 .DO .oo .oo 

000503-2014 PSC - 2014 .00 .00 .00 .00 
000503-2015 PSC - 2015 .DO 2,338.63 .00 .00 
000503-2016 PSC - 2016 .00 44.88 .00 .00 
000503-2017 PSC - 2017 .00 .00 .00 .00 
000503-2018 PSC - 2018 .00 .00 .oo .oo 

000503-2019 PSC - 2019 .00 .00 .00 .00 
000503-9999 Reserve - PSC Taxes .00 2,383.51- .00 .00 

UNCOLLECTED TAXES - PSC .oo .00 .oo .oo 

000504-0000 UNCOLLECTED BUISNESS LICENSE .00 .00 .00 .00 
000504-2015 BL - 2015 .00 .00 .00 .00 
000504-2016 BL - 2016 241. 68- 241. 68- .00 .00 
000504-2017 BL - 2017 .00 10,879.23 .00 .00 
000504-2018 BL - 2018 .oo .00 32.00- 32.00-
000504-2019 BL - 2019 .00 .00 .00 128.79 
000504-9999 Reserve for Buisness License 241.68 10,637 .55- 32.00 96.79-

UNCOLLECTED BUISNESS LICENSE .00 .00 .00 .00 
000520-0000 OMV REGISTRATION WITHHOLDING FEES .00 .OD .00 .00 
000520-0001 OMV Withholding Fees Receivable 10,953. 90- 8,291.70 .00 .00 
000520-9999 Reserve for OMV Withholding Fees 10,953.90 8,291. 70- .oo .00 

OMV REGISTRATION WITHHOLDING FEES .00 .oo .00 .00 
000521-0000 UNCOLLECTED ADMINISTRATIVE FEES .00 .00 .00 .00 
000521-0001 Administrative Fees Receivable 16,466.87- 10,850.16 .00 .00 
000521-9999 Reserve for Administrative Fees 16,466.87 10, 850.16- .00 .00 

UNCOLLECTED ADMINISTRATIVE FEES .00 .00 .00 .00 
.00 .00 .00 .00 

000600-0000 UNCOLLECTED TAXES - STATE .oo .00 .00 .00 
UNCOLLECTED TAXES - STATE .00 .oo .00 .00 

000601-0000 UNCOLLECTED TAXES - SI .00 .00 .00 .00 

Departmental Reports - Page 7



02/28/2019 DJ:SH J. COX, 'rUAStJlmR susnx COUNTY PAGJ: f 6 

BALAHCJ: snrr - caG'ARM!J:Vli PBIUODS 

2015/07 - 2019/02 

FUND.1=999, TREASURER'S ACCOqNTABILITY FUND 

GL070C 
FY/2016 FY/2017 FY/2018 FY/2019 

Bal. Sheet Bal. Sheet Bal. Sheet Bal. Sheet 

2015/07 2016/07 2017/07 2018/07 
Thru Thru Thru Thru 

MAJORI DESCRIPTION 2016/02 2017/02 2018/02 2019/02 
----------- ..... ------------ ________ ._.._. .............

------------- ----·---------

000601-2009 State Income Tax - 2009 .oo .00 .oo .00 

000601-2010 State Income Tax - 2010 .oo .oo .oo .00 

000601-2011 State Income Tax - 2011 .00 .oo .00 .oo 

000601-2012 State Income Tax - 2012 .oo .00 .oo .00 

000601-2013 State Income Tax - 2013 .00 .oo .00 .oo 

000601-2014 State Income Tax - 2014 13,898.79 .oo .00 ,00 

000601-2015 State Income Tax - 2015 .oo 11,285.98 .00 .00 

000601-2016 State Income Tax - 2016 .oo .00 3,876.58 .oo 

000601-2017 State Income Tax - 2017 .00 .oo 24.00 .oo 

000601-2018 State Income Tax - 2018 .00 .oo .00 .00 

000601-9999 Reserve - State Income 13,898.79- 11,285.98- 3,900.58- .oo 

UNCOLLECTED TAXES - SI .oo .00 .oo .oo 

.00 .oo .00 .00 

000702-0000 IPR Loan PaymQnts Receivable 3,094.61 2,729.74 3,541.61 3,951.09 

000702-9999 Reserve for IPR Loan Payments 3,094.61- 2,729. 74- 3, 541.61- 3,951.09-

IPR Loan Payments Receivable .00 ,00 .00 .oo 

000703-0000 CDBG Loan Payments Receivable 332.00 .00 .oo .oo 

000703-9999 Reserve for COBG Loan Payments 332.00- .oo .oo .00 

CDBG Loan Payments Receivable .00 .oo .00 .oo 

.oo .00 .oo .00 

Departmental Reports - Page 8



02/28/19 •GL070• Deste J. Cox, Treasurer 
FUND 1-100 GENERAL FUND 

ACCOUNT 
NUMBER 

100-0100

101-0050
101-0051
101-0235
101-0236
101-0237
101-0238
101-0239
101-0240
101-0241
101-0600
101-0900
101-0901

200-0000
200-0100
200-0200
200-0235
200-0236
200-0237
200-0238
200-0239
200-0240
200-0241
200-0300
200-0600
200-0700
200-0800
200-0900

300-0100

ACCOUNT 
DESCRIPTION 
·---------

GENERAL FUND 
ASSETS 

cash With Treasurer �� 
ASSETS 
OTHER ASSETS AND RESERVES 

Revl & Ln Due From Other Funds 
Due From School Fund 
Reserve for IDA Lease Agreement 
Reserve for VPSA99 Bonds High Sch. 
Res for Literary Loan - High Schoo 
Res for Literary Loan - Mid Sch 07 
Res for IDA QZAB Bond Deposit 
Reserve for VPSA 2012 Bond Elem Sc 
Woodfuel Loan ReceivabletDHCD Loan 
Commonwealth PTR avail. for distr. 
Accrued Accounts Receivable 
Reversion Due From School Fund 

OTHER ASSETS AND RESERVES 
TOTAL ASSETS 

LIABILITIES 

Clearing Account - Payroll 
Clearing Account - Accounts Payabl 
IDA Lease Payable 
VPSA99 Bonds Payable - High Sch 
Literary Loan Pay - High Sch. 
Literary Loan Pay - Middle Sch 07 
IDA QZAB Bond Deposit Payable 
VPSA 2012 Bond Payable - Elem Sch. 
DHCD Loan Payable (Woodfuel> 
Clearing Account � Jurors 
Commonwealth PTR outstanding bal. 
Deferred Revenue - Prepaid Taxes 
Performance Surety 
Accrued Accounts Payable 

LIABILITIES 
�OTA!:..!!l&BJLlTJES 

FUND EQUITY 
Fund Balance 
FUND EQUITY 

TOTAL PRIOR YR FUND BALANCE 
7'0'?AL UVBNUB 
7'0'?AL BXPENDITUU 
TOTAL CURRKHT FUND BALANCB 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE 

SUSSEX COUNTY 
BALANCE SHEE1j 

2/28/2019 
PREVIOUS 
BALANCE 

9,739 ., 957. 88 
9,739,957.88 

279,581.25 
2,528,893.00 
3,151,133.00 

607,322.75 
3,180,000.00 

332,542.19 
304,168.85-

9,775,303.34 
19,515,261.22 

33.98 

279,581. 25-
2, 528,893. 00-
3,151,133.00-

607,322.75-
3,180,000.00-

332,542.19-

304,168.85 

9,775,269.36-
� 775,269.36-

3,574, 072.32-
3,574,072.32-
3,574,072.32-

18,213,853.23-
12,047,933.69 

19,515,261.22-

DEBIT 

1,m. g:i, :10 
1,993,529.70 

165,595.29 

165,595.29 
2,159,124.99 

256,782.77 
384,245.92 

641,028.69 
641,028.69 

2,218,530.07 

CREDIT 

1�612., 516.52-
1,612,516.52-

1,612,516.52-

256, 102. n-
384,244 .69-

165,595.29-

806,622.75-
806., 622. 75-

1,958,515.79-
1,577 ,501.38 

2,765,138.54-

PAGE 17 

ENDING 
BALANCE 

10,120,971.06 
10,120,971.06 

279,581.25 
2,528,893.00 
3,151,133.00 

607,322.75 
3,lB0,000.00 

332,542.19 
138,573.56-

9,940,898.63 
20,061,869.69 

35.21 

279, 581.25-
2, 528, 893.00-
3,151,133.00-

607,322.75-
3,lB0,000.00-

332,542.19-

138,573.56 

9,940,863.42-
;'"940;J!!L_!Z -

3,574,072.32-
3,574,072.32-
3,574,072.32-

20,172,369.02-
13,625,435.07 

6,Sf.6,933.95-
20, 061.' B69. 69-

Departmental Reports - Page 9



02/28/2019 *GL060B* Daate J, Coz, Treaaurer SUSHX comrrr PA!Dl I 8 

UVDOI �Br flJNDS 

7/01/2018 - 2/28/2019 
BODGET APPR. CURRENT Y·T-D ' 

ACCTI DESCRIPTION AMOUNT AMOUNT AMOUNT AMOUNT BALANCE REMAIN. 

------------- ------ ------ ------ ------ ------- -... -........ --

100 REVENUE - GENERAL FUND 23,238,788.00 24,283,634.84 1,958,515.79 20,172,369.02 4,111,265.82 16.93 
105 REVENUE - VPA/DSS FOND 1,983,973.00 1,983,973.00 133,831.81 1,088,897.12 B95,075.B8 45 .11 

110 REVENUE - CSA FOND 725,000.00 725,000.00 1,824.71 357,039.54 367,960.46 50.75 
121 REV.- IPR PROG. INCOME FD (11/02) 2,025.00 2,025.00 214.87 1,854.72 170 .28 8.40 

123 REV - CDBG HOUSING PRG (4/09) 3,425.00 3,425.00 .00 248.00 3,177.00 92.75 
125 REVENUE· DRUG FORFEITURE FOND .00 8,233.79 .oo 11,936.82 3,703.03- 44.97-
135 REVENUE - CP / OS RESERVE FOND .00 .00 .00 7,183.00 7,183.00- 100.00-
201 REVENUE - LAW LIBRARY FOND 766.00 766.00 111. 60 785.10 19.10- 2.49-
251 REVENUE - SCHOOL FOND 16,210,405.00 16,210,405.00 1,464,639.64 8,925,568.94 7,284,836.06 44. 93 
252 REVENUE - SCHOOL FOOD SERVICES FOND 817,332.00 817,332.00 16,989.60 406,345.53 410,986.47 50.28 
253 REVENUE - SUMMER FOOD SERVICES FOND 27,850.00 27,850.00 .00 26,212.62 1,637.38 5.87 
254 REVENUE · TITLE & GRANT FOND 1,681,985.00 1,681,985.00 187,356.68 705,611.94 976,373.06 58.04 
255 REVENUE · SCH, TEXTBOOK FOND 101,697.00 101,697.00 5,626.88 44,224.44 57,472.56 56.51 
301 REVENUE - SCHOOL CAPITAL PROJECTS .oo .00 .00 1,869.00 1,869.00- 100.00-
302 REVENUE · CAPITAL PROJECT FOND 1,097,500.00 1,097,500.00 .00 4,925.00 1,092,575.00 99.55 
306 REVENUE - CABIN POINT INDOST. PARK .00 .00 18,180.44 36,360.88 36,360.88- 100.00-

723 REVENUE - MITCHELL SCHOLARSHIP FOND .00 .00 .00 277.00 277.00- 100.00-
724 REVENUE - SUSSEX ENDOWM SCHSHP FD .oo .00 .oo 6,320.00 6,320.00- 100.00-

725 REV · RICHARD CLEM!:NT MOORE III FD .oo .00 .00 835.00 835.00- 100.00-

726 REV.- HILLARD & FLORENCE STITH FSF .oo .00 .00 1,122.00 1,122.00- 100.00-

733 REVENUE - SPECIAL WELFARE FOND .oo .00 2,481.00 13,944.71 13,944.71- 100.00-
-- REVENUE TOTAL -- 45,890,746.00 46,943,826.63 3,789,773.02 31,813,930.38 15,129,896.25 32.22 

Departmental Reports - Page 10



02/29/2019 •GL060B• Daata J. Cox, Traaaurar 

ACCTi 

100 
105 
110 
121 
123 
125 
201 
251 
252 
253 
254 
255 
302 
305 
306 
723 
724 
725 
726 
733 

DESCRIPTION 
-----------

EXPENDITURES - GENERAL FUND 
EXPENDITURES - VPA/DSS FUND 
EXPENDITURES - CSA FUND 
EXPEND. - IPR PROG. INCOME FD 11/02 
EXPEND. CDBG HOUSING PROGRAM 
EXPENDITURES - DRUG FORFEITURE FD 
EXPENDITURES - LAW LIBRARY FUND 
SCHOOL FUND EXPENDITURES 
EXPENDITURES - SCHOOL FOOD SERV 
EXPENDITURES - SUMMER FS FUND 
TITLE & GRANT REVOLVING FUND 
EXPENDITURES - TEXTBOOK FUND 
EXPENDITURES - CAPITAL PROJECT FD 
EXPENDITURES - MEGA SITE 
EXPENDITURES - CABIN POINT PARK 

EXPENDITURES - ROBERT MITCHELL SCH 
EXPENDS. SUSSEX ENDOWM SCHSHP FD 
EXPS.- RICHARD CLEMENT MOORE S.FD. 
EXP. - MILLARD & FLORENCE STITH FSF 
EXPENDITURES - SPECIAL WELFARE FD 

-- EXPENDITURE TOTAL --

SUSSBX COUNTY 

IXHND:ITURB stJMHNlr BY JrUND� 
7/01/2018 - 2/28/2019 

BUDGET 
AMOUNT 

23,238,788.00 
1,983,973.00 

725,000.00 
2,025.00 
3,425.00 

.00 
766.00 

16,210,405.00 
817,332.00 

27,850.00 
1,681,985.00 

101,697.00 
1,097,500.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 
.oo 

.oo 

.00 
45,890,746.00 

APPR. 
AMOUNT 

23,671,599.84 
1,980,973.00 

725,000.00 
2,025.00 
3,425.00 

28,345.31 
766.00 

16,217,405.00 
817,332.00 

27,850.00 
1,681,985.00 

101,697.00 
1,507,737.00 

6,493.00 
242,694.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 
.00 
.00 

47,015,327.15 

CURRENT 
AMOUNT 

1,577,501.38 
133,831.81 

7,644.36 
.00 
.00 

353.90 
.oo 

1,464,639.64 
75,960.06 

.00 
201,661.90 

2,583.50 
.00 

1,400.00 
.oo 

.00 

.00 
.oo 

.oo 

.oo 

3,465,576.55 

Y-T-D
AMOUNT

13,625,435.07 
1,110,228.48 

244,719.16 
.oo 

.00 
1,125.48 

175.48 
8,925,568.94 

450,602.47 
25,814.82 

998,880.86 
139,590.38 
361,426.94 

21,011.58 
33,575.00 

800.00 
3,000.00 
1,000.00 
2,000.00 
3,981.81 

25,948,936.47 

ENCUMBRANCE 
AMOUNT 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 
.00 
.00 
.00 
.00 
.00 
.oo 

.00 
.oo 

.00 

.OD 

.00 

.00 

.OD 
.00 
.00 
.00 
.00 

PAGE I 9 

UNENCUMBERED 
BALANCE 
-------

10, 046, 164. 77 
870,744.52 
480,280.84 

2,025.00 
3,425.00 

27,219.83 
590.52 

7,291,836.06 
366,729.53 

2,035.18 
683,104.14 

37,893.38-
1,146,310.06 

14,518.58-
209,119.00 

800.00-
3,000.00-
1,000.00-
2,000.00-
3,981.81-

21, 066,390.68 

1 

REMAIN. 
-------

42.43 
43.95 
66.24 

100.00 
100.00 

96.02 
77.09 
44.96 
44.86 
7.30 

40. 61
37.26-
76.02

223.60-
86.16

100.00-
100.00-
100.00-
100.00-
100.00-

44.80

Departmental Reports - Page 11



02/28/2019 DESTE J. COX, TREASURER 
:ruND t-100 � 

ACCTi 

999 

10000 
11000 
11010 
11020 
11030 
11031 
11032 
11040 
11050 
11060 

12000 
12010 
12011 
12020 
12030 
12040 
12050 
12060 
12070 

13000 
13010 
13030 

14000 
14010 

15000 
15010 
15020 

16000 
16010 
16020 
16050 
16060 

DESCRIPTION 

REVENUE - GENERAL FOND 
REVENUE FROM LOCAL SOURCES 
GENERAL PROPERTY TAXES 

REAL PROPERTY TAXES 
PUBLIC SERVICE CORP TAXES 
PERSONAL PROPERTY TAXES 
MOBILE HOME TAXES 
FIRE AND RESCUE TAXES 
MACHINERY AND TOOLS TAXES 
MERCHANTS CAPITAL TAXES 
PENALTIES,INTEREST & TREAS ADM FEES 

GENERAL PROPERTY TAXES 
OTHER LOCAL TAXES 

LOCAL SALES USE AND TAXES 
OCCUPANCY TAXES 
CONSUMER UTILITY TAXES 
BUSINESS LICENSE TAXES 
FRANCHISE LICENSE TAXES 
MOTOR VEHICLE LICENSES 
BANK STOCK TAXES 
RECORDATION TAXES 

OTHER LOCAL TAXES 
PERMITS, FEES AND LICENSES 

ANIMAL LICENSES 
PERMITS AND OTHER LICENSES 

PERMITS, FEES AND LICENSES 
FINES AND FORFEITURES 

FINES ANO FORFEITURES 

FINES AND FORFEITURES 
REVENUE FROM USE OF MONEY/PROPERTY 

REVENUE FROM USE OF MONEY 
REVENUE FROM USE OF PROPERTY 

REVENUE FROM USE OF MONEY/PROPERTY 
CHARGES FOR SERVICES 

COURT COSTS 
COMMONWEALTH'S ATTORNEY FEES 
CHARGES FOR CORRECTION/DETENTION 
CHARGES FOR OTHER PROTECTION 

SUSSEX COUNTY 
GSDRAL :rmm - DVIIHUB stJNMJUa BY � SOURCII 

7/01/2018 - 2/28/2019 
BUDGET APPR, CURRENT 
AMOUNT 

5,186,755.00 
754,395.00 

2,707,913,00 
20,000.00 
10,183.00 

1,082,947.00 
68,626.00 

166,000.00 

9,996,819.00 

899,797.00 
64,000.00 
98,000.00 
81,130,00 

205,000.00 
3,500.00 

1,351,427.00 

6,000.00 
5,741,770.00 

5,747,770.00 

1,100,000.00 

1,100,000.00 

35,000.00 
77,500,00 

112,500.00 

181,315.00 
1,800.00 
4,300.00 
3,800.00 

AMOUNT 

5,186,755.00 
754,395.00 

2,707,913.00 
20,000.00 
10,183.00 

1,082,947.00 
68,626.00 

166,000.00 

9,996,819.00 

899,797.00 
64,000.00 
98,000.00 
81,130,00 

205,000.00 
3,500.00 

1,351,427.00 

6,000.00 
5,741,770.00 

5,747,770.00 

1,100,000.00 

1,100,000.00 

35,000.00 
77,500.00 

112,500.00 

181,315.00 
1,800.00 
4,300.00 
3,800.00 

AMOUNT 

77,132.41 

72,011.31 
1,103.40 

22.45 

23,337.17 

173,606.74 

78,800.02 
3,325.59 
9,137.28 

21,637.49 

15,433.64 

128,334,02 

739.00 
1,091,750.75 

1,092,489.75 

82,435.58 

82,435.58 

10,406.96 
4,017.63 

14,424.59 

15,364.43 
232.92 

2,172.45 
90.00 

Y-T-D
AMOUNT

4,959,821.73 
727,713.66 

2,243,588.42 
12,798.53 

7,344.12 
972,764.96 

72,370.77 
103,984.12 

9,100,386.31 

621,819.89 
42,899,64 
63,040,91 
43,495.59 

194,296.61 
5,775.55 

971,328.19 

5,315.00 
5,852,709.70 

5,858,024.70 

689,404.59 

689,404.59 

57,285.24 
48,788.83 

106,074.07 

106,607.41 
1,141.32 
4,671.00 
2',141.00 

PAGE I 10 

% 
BALANCE UNCOLLECTED 

226,933.27 
26, 6Bl.34 

464,324.58 
7,201.47 
2,838.88 

110,182.04 
3,744.77-

62,015.80 

896,432.69 

277,977.11 
21,100.36 
34,959.09 
37,634.41 

10,703,39 
2,275,55-

380,098.81 

685.00 
110,939. 70-

110,254. 70-

410, 595. 41 

410,595.41 

22,285.24-
28,711.1'7 

6,425.93 

74,70'7,59 
65B.68 
371.00-

1, 659.00 

4.37 
3,53 

17 .14 
36.00 
27.87 
10.1'7 
5.45-

37. 35

8.96 

30,89 
32.96 
35. 67
46.38

5.22 
65.01-

28.12 

11.41 
l. 93-

1. 91-

37 .32 

37.32 

63. 67-
37 .04 

5.71 

41.20 
36.59 

8.62-
43.65 

Departmental Reports - Page 12



02/28/2019 DESTE J. COX, TREASURER 
l'UND 1-100 UVSNUli 

AC.CTI DESCRIPTION 

16080 
16160 
16210 

CHARGES FOR SANITATION/WASTE REMVL 
CHARGES FOR COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
CHG FOR CREDIT & DEBIT CARD USE 

CHARGES FOR SERVICES 
18000 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE 
18030 EXPENDITURE REFUNDS 
18990 MISCELLANEOUS 

MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE 
19000 RECOVERED COSTS 
19020 RECOVERED COSTS - OTHER 

RECOVERED COSTS 
20000 REVENUE FROM THE COMMONWEALTH 
21000 PAYMENT IN LIEU OF TAXES 

PAYMENT IN LIEU OF TAXES 
22000 NON-CATEGORICAL AID - STATE 
22010 NON - CATEGORICAL AID 
22011 LOCAL FINES FROM DOA TO BE DISTRIB 

23000 
23010 
23020 
23030 
23040 
23050 
23060 
23070 
23080 

24040 

NON-CATEGORICAL AID - STATE 
SHARED EXPENSES - CATEGORICAL 

COMMONWEALTH'S ATTORNEY 
SHERIFF SHARED EXPENSE 
COMMISSIONER OF REVENUE 
TREASURER SHARED EXPENSE 
MEDICAL EXAMINER SHARED EXP 
REGISTRAT/ELECTORAL BO SHARED EXP 
CLERK OF COURT SHARED EXP 
JAIL SHARED EXPENSE 

SHARED EXPENSES - CATEGORICAL 
OTHER CATEGORICAL AID - STATE 

SUSSEX COUNTY 
CDIZRAL l'UND - RZVDUII stHmRr BY tm.JOR SOUJta 

7/01/2018 - 2/28/2019 � 
BUDGET APPR. CURRENT 
AMOUNT AMOUNT AMOUNT 

24,000.00 
3,400.00 

218,615.00 

41,000.00 
9,500.00 

50,500.00 
93,438.00 

200,433.00 

293,871.00 

42,000.00 

42,000.00 

372,500.00 

372,500.00 

237,500.00 
1,260,000.00 

77,123.00 
86,434.00 

38,633.00 
204,000.00 
105,000.00 

2,008,690.00 
1,388,579.00 

24,000.00 
3,400.00 

218,615.00 

44,941.34 
12,392.02 

57,333.36 
93,438.00 

206,339.00 

299,777.00 

42,000.00 

42,000.00 

372,500.00 

372,500,00 

237,909.48 
1,260,000.00 

77,123.00 
86,434.00 

38,633.00 
204,000.00 
105,000.00 

2,009,099.48 
1,388,579.00 

1,205.84 

19,065.64 

1,723.66 
4,678.25 

6,401.91 
7,786.49 
5,162.51 

12,949.00 

39,293.29 

39,293.29 

21,059.80 

21,059.80 

20,619.44 
115,815.47 

6,392.70 
12,911.47 

16,110.40 
25,432.00 

197,281.48 
189,354.43 

OTHER CATEGORICAL AID - STATE 1,388,579.00 1,388,579.00 189,354.43 
30000 REVENUE FROM THE FEDERAL GOVERNMENT 
32000 NON-CATEGORICAL AID - FEDERAL 
32010 CDBG COMMUNITY DEV. BLOCK GRANT 
32020 SOCIAL SECURITY ADM. BOUNTY - JAIL 

NON-CATEGORICAL AID - FEDERAL 

Y-T-0 
AMOUNT 

9,844.69 
4,536.44 

128,941.86 

72,890.72 
57,835.27 

130,725.99 
62,291.92 

184,998.96 

247,290.88 

43,185.07 

43,185.07 

246,154.60 

246,154.60 

168,777.53 
880,066.39 

50,854.98 
53,662.59 

128,246.33 
80,752.00 

1,362,359.82 
1,306,273.38 

1,306,273.38 

400.00 

400.00 

PAGE I 11 

% 
BALANCE UNCOLLECTED 

14,155.31 
1,136.44-

89,673.14 

58.98 
33.42-

41.01 

27,949.38- 62.19-
45,443.25- 366.71-

73,392.63- 128.01-
31,146.08 33.33 
21,340.04 10.34 

52,486.12 17.50 

1,185.07- 2.82-

1,185.07-

126,345.40 

126,345.40 

69,131.95 
379,933.61 
26,268.02 
32,771.41 

38,633.00 
75,753.67 
24,248.00 

646,739.66 
82,305.62 

2.82-

33.91 

33.91 

29.05 
30.15 
34.05 
37.91 

100.00 
37.13 
23.09 

32.19 
5.92 

82,305.62 5.92 

400.00- 100.00-

400.00- 100.00-

Departmental Reports - Page 13



02/28/2019 DESTE J. COX, TREASURER 
iuii) 1-100 UVBNOli 

ACCTI 

33000 
33030 
40000 
41000 
41040 
41050 
41060 

DESCRIPTION 
-----------

CATEGORICAL AID - FED 
Emergency Ser. Grant - Res 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 
NON-REVENUE RECEIPTS 

PROCEEDS FROM INDEBTNESS 
TRANSFERS FROM OTHER FONDS 
DESIGNATED USE OF FOND BALANCES 

NON-REVENUE RECEIPTS 
--FUND TOTAL--

SUSSEX COUNTY 
CDNDAL Jl'UHD - UVDIUS 8UMIGRY Br !aJOll SOOllCII 

7/01/2018 - 2/28/2019 
BUDGET APPR. CURRENT 
AMOUNT AMOUNT AMOUNT 

555,517.00 

555,517.00 
23,238,788.00 

1,587,215.00 

1,587,215.00 
24,283,634.84 

18,180.44-

18,180.44-
1,958,515.79 

Y-T-D
AMOUNT

18,180.44-

18,180.44-
20,172,369.02 

PAGE I 12 

I 
BALANCE UNCOLLECTED 

1,605,395.44 

1,605,395.44 
4,111,265.82 

101.14 

101.14 
16.93 

Departmental Reports - Page 14



02/28/2019 DESTE J. COX, TREASURER SUSSEX COUNTY PAGE 113 
�-1-lOO�I� GBNERAL l!'UND - BXPBNDITURE SUMMARY Br Dl!ll'ARTHZN'rS 

7/01/2018 - 2/28/2019 
BUDGET APPR. CURRENT Y-T-0 ENCUMBRANCE UNENCUMBERED I 

ACCTI DESCRIPTION AMOUNT AMOUNT AMOUNT AMOUNT AMOUNT BALANCE REMAINING 
----------- ------ ------ ------ ------ ------ -------

999 EXPENDITURES - GENERAL FUND 
11100-111 BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 171,246.00 171,246.00 10,048.76 93,231.13 78,014.87 45.55 

--MAJOR TOTAL-- 171,246.00 171,246.00 10,048.76 93,231.13 78,014.87 45.55 

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 171,246.00 171,246.00 10,048.76 93,231.13 78,014.87 45.55 
21100-211 ADMINISTRATOR 831,939.00 836,979.00 67,609.39 493,896.90 343,082.10 40.99 

--MAJOR TOTAL-- 831,939.00 836,979.00 67,609.39 493,896.90 343,082.10 40.99 
21200-221 BUILDING & GROUNDS 531,558.00 531,558.00 37,858.08 362,490.12 169,067.88 31.80 

--MAJOR TOTAL-- 531,558.00 531,558.00 37,858.08 362,490.12 169,067.88 31.80 
21300-231 HOUSING 125,547.00 125,547.00 13,128.35 151,553.22 26,006.22- 20.71-

--MAJOR TOTAL-- 125,547.00 125,547.00 13,128.35 151,553.22 26,006.22- 20.71-
21400-241 PLANNING 255,428.00 255,428.00 15,703.98 145,949.04 109,478.96 42.86 
21400-242 BUILDING INSPECTIONS 219,024.00 219,610.00 12,559.33 107,284.17 112,325.83 51.14 
21400-243 ZONING 1,875.00 1,875.00 356.28 1,518.72 80.99 

--MAJOR TOTAL-- 476,327.00 476,913.00 28,263.31 253,589.49 223,323.51 46.82 
21500-251 FIRE & RESCUE 199,900.00 199,900.00 15,321.72 70,899.76 129,000.24 64.53 
21500-252 AMBULANCE & RESCUE 1,062,325.00 1,062,325.00 76,404.00 597,707.06 464,617.94 43.73 
21500-253 EMERGENCY SERVICES 211,809.00 211,809.00 16,227.88 110,400.75 101,408.25 47.87 
21500-255 FOREST FIRE EXTINCTION 24,000.00 24,000.00 23,067.18 932.82 3.88 

--MAJOR TOTAL-- 1,498,034.00 1,498,034.00 107,953.60 802,074.75 695,959.25 46.45 
21600-261 ANIMAL CONTROL 200,748.00 200,748.00 18,304.78 156,153.91 44,594.09 22,21 
21600-262 ENVIRONMENTAL INSPECTIONS 491,162.00 578,436.00 58,031.18 500,733.10 77,702.90 13.43 
21600-263 GENERAL WORKS 79,000.00 79,000.00 14,485.75 81,355.07 2,355.07- 2.98-
21600-266 REFUSE DISPOSAL 122,350.00 122,350.00 1,214.74 58,122.84 64,227.16 52.49 

--MAJOR TOTAL-- 893,260.00 980,534.00 92,036.45 796,364.92 184,169.08 18.78 
21700-271 IT AND CENTRAL ACCOUNTING AS400 35,321.00 35,321.00 2,232.10 38,764.97 3,443.97- 9.75-

--MAJOR TOTAL-- 35,321.00 35,321.00 2,232.10 38,764.97 3,443.97- 9.75-

ADMINISTRATOR 4,391,986.00 4,484,886.00 349,081.28 2,898,734.37 1,586,151.63 35.36 
22100-281 COUNTY ATTORNEY 90,000.00 90,000.00 26,608.38 100,041.30 10,041.30- 11.15-

--MAJOR TOTAL-- 90,000.00 90,000.00 26,608.38 100,041.30 10,041.30- 11.15-

COUNTY ATTORNEY 90,000.00 90,000.00 26,608.38 100,041.30 10,041.30- 11.15-
23100-291 REGISTRAR/BOARD OF ELECTIONS 190,884.00 190,884.00 11,649.68 124,060.83 66,823.17 35.00 

--MAJOR TOTAL-- 190,884.00 190,884.00 11,649.68 124,060.83 66,823.17 35.00 

REGISTRAR/BOARD OF ELECTIONS 190,884.00 190,884.00 ll, 649.68 124,060.83 66,823.17 35.00 
31100-311 COMMISSIONER OF REVENUE 256,677.00 256,677.00 26,333.48 164,166.11 92,510.29 36.04 

Departmental Reports - Page 15



02/28/2019 DESTE J. COX, TREJ\SORER 
rtJND 1-100 JDCPDDI'.l'UU 

ACCTI DESCRIPTION 
---.... ----

--MAJOR TOTAL--

COMMISSIONER OF REVENUE 
41100-411 TREASURER 
41100-412 LICENSE BUREAU 

--MAJOR TOTAL--

TREASURER 
51100-511 COURTROOM SECURITY 
51100-512 FIELD OPERATIONS 
51100-513 SPOT OPERATIONS 
51100-514 SELECTIVE ENFORCEMENT 
51100-515 WAKEFIELD OPERATIONS 
51100-516 E911 
51100-517 SCHOOL RESOURCE OFFICERS 

--MAJOR TOTAL--
51500-551 CONFINEMENT OF INMATES 

--MAJOR TOTAL--

SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT 
61100-611 CIRCUIT COURT 
61100-612 GENERAL DISTRICT COURT 
61100-613 SPECIAL MAGISTRATES 
61100-614 JUV & DOM RELATIONS COURT 

--MAJOR TOTAL--

CIRCUIT COURT 
62100-621 CLERK OF COURTS 

--MAJOR TOTAL--

CLERK OF COURTS 
63100-631 COMMONWEALTH'S ATTORNEY 
63100-632 VICTIM/WITNESS PROGRAM

--MAJOR TOTAL--

COMMONiolEALTH'S ATTORNEY 
--MAJOR TOTAL--

81000 CONTRIBUTIONS TO OUTSIDE AGENCIES 
81100-801 crater Health District 
Bll00-803 Old Dominion Emerg. Medical Serv. 

SOSSEX COUNTY 
GmmRAL rtnm - mtl'SNDI'l'UD � BY DSPAJlnmffS 

7/01/2018-- 2/28/2019 
BUDGET APPR, CURRENT 
AMOUNT AMOUNT AMOUNT 

256,677.00 

256,677.00 
358,163.00 

52,450,00 
410,613.00 

410,613.00 
214,411.00 

1,726,086.00 
59,973.00 

218,800.00 
54,139.00 

194,618.00 
125,613.00 

2,593,700.00 
1,688,544.00 
1,688,544.00 

4,282,244.00 
37,345.00 
44,068.00 

8,400.00 
12,262.00 

102,075.00 

102,075.00 
376,212.00 
376,212.00 

376,212.00 
490,184.00 

76,285.00 
566,469.00 

566,469.00 

198,317.00 
982.00 

256,677.00 

256,677,00 
358,163.00 

52,450.00 
410,613.00 

410,613.00 
214,411.00 

1,767,060.34 
59,973.00 

234,000.00 
54,139.00 

194,678.00 
125,613.00 

2,649,874.34 

1,694,723.02 
1,694,723.02 

4,344,597.36 
37,345.00 
44,068.00 

8,400.00 
12,262.00 

102,075.00 

102,075.00 
376,212.00 
376,212.00 

376,212.00 
490,593.48 
105,474.00 
596,067.48 

596,067.48 

198,317.00 
982.00 

26,333.48 

26,333.48 
26,467, 11 

375.00 
26,842.11 

26,842.11 
15,335.13 

125,331.21 
728. 71

14,201.54 
4,422.69 
8,215.95 

10,035.54 
178,270.83 
154,450.00 
154,450.00 

332,720.83 
2,596.69 
2,932.59 
1,006.94 
4,470.50 

11,006.72 

11,006.72 
28,496.28 
28,496.28 

28,496.28 
37,526.01 

7,950,96 
45,476.97 

45,476.97 

24,579,25 

Y-T-D
AMOUNT

164,166.71 

164,166.71 
233,700.10 

31,216.26 
264,916.36 

264,916.36 
126,696.02 

1,047,888.20 
29,420.52 

125,463 .. 36 
35,872.65 

114,707.69 
79,182.68 

1,559,231.12 
1,139,802.36 
1,139,802.36 

2,699,033.48 
22,516.76 
22,366.43 

5,966.64 
12,262.00 
63,111.83 

63,111.83 
240,307.07 
240,307.07 

240,307.07 
309,849.90 

62,105.80 
371,955.70 

371,955.70 

123,737.75 
982.00 

ENCUMBRANCE 
AMOUNT 

PAGE I 14

UNENCUMBERED I 
BALANCE REMAINING 

92,510.29 

92,510.29 
124,462.90 

21,233.74 
145,696.64 

145,696.64 
87,714.98 

119,172.14 
30,552.48 

lOB, 536.64 
18,266.35 
79,970.31 
46,430.32 

1,090,643.22 
554,920.66 
554,920.66 

1,645,563.88 
14,828.24 

21,"101.57 
2,433,36 

38,963.17 

38,963.17 
135,904.93 
135,904.93 

135,904.93 
180,743.58 

43,368.20 
224,111.78 

224,111.78 

74,579.25 

36.04 

36.04 
34.75 
40.48 

35.48 

35.48 
40.90 
40.69 
50,94 
46.38 
33.73 
41.07 
36.96 
41.15 
32.74 
32.74 

37.87 
39.70 
49.24 

28.96 

38.17 

38.17 
36.12 
36,12 

36.12 
36,84 
41.11 
37.59 

37.59 

37 .60 

Departmental Reports - Page 16



02/28/2019 DESTE J. COX, TREASURER 
rtnm 1-100 BXPBNDITURB 

ACCTII DESCRIPTION 

81100-805 District 19 Community Services Bd 
--MAJOR TOTAL--

81300-811 Crater Area Aging 
81300-814 The Improvement Assoc 
81300-816 Red Cross 
81300-820 Virginia Legal Aid Society 
81300-822 VA Cooperative Extension 
81300-823 Chowan Basin Soil & Water Conserv. 
81300-829 Chowan Basin Proj. / City Franklin 

--MAJOR TOTAL--
81400-825 Wakefield Foundation 
81400-826 Blackwater/Regional Library 
81400-827 HBC Museum 

--MAJOR TOTAL--
81500-831 John Tyler Communicty College 
81500-832 Virginia State University 
81500-833 Southside Virginia Education Center 
81500-834 Richard Bland College Foundation 

--MAJOR TOTAL--
81600-840 Sussex Youth & Adult Recreation Ctr 
81600-843 Senior Citizens, Eastern 
81600-844 Southeast 4-H Center 
81600-847 Recreation - Unallocated Acct. 

--MAJOR TOTAL--
81800-860 Crater Planning District Commission 
81800-861 IDA 
81800-862 Virginia's Gateway Region 
81800-863 Crater Youth Care Commission 
81800-869 Crater Small Bus Dev Cent Longwod u 

93100 
93200 

95000 

--MAJOR TOTAL--

CONTRIBUTIONS TO OUTSIDE AGENCIES 
TRANSFERS TO OTHER FUNDS 
EXP ACCOUNT NON DEPARTMENT 

TRANSFERS TO OTHER FUNDS 
DEBT SERVICE 

DEBT SERVICE 
99900 NON DEPARTMENTAL 

SUSSEX COUNTY 
� l'UND - BXPBNDITURZ SUMMARY BY DBPARDtENTS 

11oi"i201e - 212012019 
�-

BUDGET 
AMOUNT 

64,499.00 
263,798.00 

7,060.00 
64,000.00 

2,000.00 
1,135.00 

70,768.00 
7,415.00 
7,480.00 

159,858.00 
11,500.00 

154,985.00 
3,500.00 

169,985.00 
1,016.00 
1,000.00 
4,000.00 
1,500.00 
7,516.00 
6,000.00 

10,000.00 
10,000.00 
5,000.00 

31,000.00 
9,790.00 

22,000.00 
110,608.00 

3,000.00 
145,398.00 

777,555.00 
9,607,004.00 

115,000.00 

9,722,004.00 
1,894,823.00 

1,894,823.00 
6,000.00 

APPR. 
AMOUNT 

64,499.00 
263,798.00 

7,060.00 
64,000.00 

2,000.00 
1,135.00 

70,768.00 
7,415.00 
7,480.00 

159,858.00 
11,500.00 

154,985.00 
3,500.00 

169,985.00 
1,016.00 
1,000.00 
4,000.00 
1,500.00 
7,516.00 
6,000.00 

10,000.00 
10,000.00 

5,000.00 
31,000.00 

9, 7_90.00 
250,000.00 

22,000.00 
110,608.00 

3,000.00 
395,398.00 

1,027,555.00 
9,607,004.00 

112,960.00 

9,719,964.00 
1,894,823.00 

1,894,823.00 
6,000.00 

CURRENT 
AMOUNT 

24,579.25 

279.19 

279.19 

19,595.42 

19,595.42 

44,453.86 
664,783.03 

664,783.03 

Y-T-D
AMOUNT

69,719.00 
194,438.75 

64,000.00 

1,135.00 
18,966.67 

7,415.00 
7,630.00 

99,146.61 
ll, 500.00 

116,238.75 
3,500.00 

131,238.75 
964.00 

1,000.00 
4,000.00 
1,500.00 
7,464.00 
6,000.00 

10,000.00 

16,000.00 
9,790.00 

250,000.00 
21,025.00 
70,811.52 
3,000.00 

354,686.52 

802,974.69 
3,896,888.31 

3,896,888.31 
1,898,104.13 

1,898,104.13 
7,909.16 

NON DEPARTMENTAL 
--FUND TOTAL-

6,000.00 
23,238,788.00 

6,000.00 
23,671,599.84 1,577,501.38 

7,909.16 
13,625,435.07 

ENCUMBRANCE 
AMOUNT 

PAGE 8 15 

UNENCUMBERED \ 
BALANCE REMAINING 

5,220.00-
69,359.25 

7,060.00 

2,000.00 

51,801.33 

150.00-
60,711.33 

38,746.25 

38,746.25 
52.00 

52.00 

10,000.00 
5,000.00 

15,000.00 

975.00 
39,736.48 

40,711.48 

224,580.31 
5,710,115.69 

112,960.00 

5,823,075.69 
3, 281.13-

8.09-

26.29 
100.00 

100.00 

73.19 

2.00-
37. 97

25.00 

22.79 
5.11 

. 69 

100.00 
100.00 

48.38 

4.43 
35.92 

10.29 

21.85 
59.43 

100.00 

59.90 
.17-

3,281.13- ,17-
1,909.16- 31.Bl-

1,909.16- 31.Bl-
10,046,164.77 42.43 

Departmental Reports - Page 17



02/28/2019 *GL060* DEBTS J. CCII:,� 

PUNQ-��2 UVBNUI 

FUND 1-302 REVENUE - CAPITAL PROJECT FUND 
MAJOR 

ACCTI 

999 
10000 
15000 
15010 

0001 

16000 
16010 
18030 
20000 
24000 
24040 
40000 
41000 
41040 
41050 

0100 

DESCRIPTION 
-----------

REVENUE - CAPITAL PROJECT FOND 
REVENUE FROM LOCAL SOURCES 
REVENUE FROM USE OF HONEY/PROPERTY 
REVENUE FROM USE OF HONEY 
Interest Earned on Bank Deposits 

REVENUE FROM USE OF MONEY 

REVENUE FROM OSE OF HONEY/PROPERTY 
CHARGES FOR SERVICES 
COURT COSTS 
COURT COSTS 
REVENUE FROM THE COMMONWEALTH 
CATEGORICAL AID - STATE 
CATEGORICAL AID - OTHER 
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 
NON-REVENUE RECEIPTS 
PROCEEDS FROM INDEBTNESS 
FUND TRANSFERS 
Transfer from General Fund 

FOND TRANSFERS 

NON-REVENOE RECEIPTS 
--FOND TOTAL--

SUSSEX cotlNTY 

CAPITAL IMPNJWNIN'f :nJND - DSDIL DVSt«JS IRNGJ\i 

7/01/2018 - 2/28/2019 

BUDGET 
AMOUNT 

.00 

.oo 

APPR. 

AMOUNT 

.00 

.00 

CURRENT 
AMOUNT 

.00 

.oo 

Y-T-0 
AMOUNT 

4,925.00 
4,925.00 

�--------��-- ------------- ------------- -------

.oo 

1,097,500.00 
l,097,500.00 
------------

1,097,500.00 
1,097,500.00 

.00 

1,097,500.00 
1,097,500.00 

.00 

.oo 

.00 

4,925.00 

.00 

.oo 
------------- ------------- -------------

1,097,500.00 
1,097,500.00 

.00 

.00 
.00 

4,925.00 

PAGE f 16 

BALIINCE 
' 

REMAIN. 

4,925,00- 100.00-
4,925.00- 100.00-
--------- ------

4,925.00- 100.00-

1,097,500.00 100.00 
1,097,500.00 100.00 
------------- -----

1,097,500.00 100.00 
1,092,575.00 99.SS 

Departmental Reports - Page 18



02/28/2019 •GL060• DESTII: J. COX, TltEASURZR 

ft1ND 1-302 unNDl'fURH - CUJ:T� PRO.DCT ftl 

FUND 1-302 EXPENDITURES - CAPITAL PROJECT FD 
MAJOR 

ACCTI 

999 
90000 
91000 
91100 
91200 
91201 

1257 

91202 
91203 
91300 

0001 
0011 
0013 
0015 

91500 

93100 
94000 
94000-120 

94100 
94250 

B212 
B214 

94300 
94400 

B212 
B217 
B219 
8220 
B223 

94500 
0001 

94700 
8103 

DESCRIPTION 
-----------

EXPENDITURES - CAPITAL PROJECT FD 
CAPITAL PROJECTS 
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN 
NEW CONSTRUCTION, ADD. OR RE 
TECHNOLOGY INFRASTRUTURE 
REPLACE E911 EQUIPMENT 
Replace CAD System 

REPLACE E911 EQUIPMENT 
Replace AS400 Server 
Replace Voting Machines 
VEHICLES & OTHER RELATED EQUIP. 
Fire Truck 
Sheriff Patrol Vehicle 
Buildings & Grounds - Vehicle 
Building Inspections - Vehicle 

VEHICLES & OTHER RELATED EQUIP. 
MISCELLANEOUS PROJECTS 

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN 
TRANSFERS TO OTHER FUNDS 
CAPITAL PROJECTS 
CAPITAL PROJECTS 

--SUB TOTAL-
LANDFILL CLOSURE 
COMMUNICATIONS 
New Radio System Cost 
Broadband Project Exp. 

COMMUNICATIONS 
EMERG REPAIR JARRATT SENIOR CTR 
RENOVATION OF COUNTY BLDGS 
Renov/Repair Bldg/Phone Sys. Etc. 
Carpet Replacement - GDC 
Judicial Complex HVAC-Phaee 2 
Water Tower Repairs 
Jail Upgrades 

RENOVATION OF COUNTY BLDGS 
SCHOOL PROJECTS 
Lease Purchase - School Busses 

SCHOOL PROJECTS 
ANIMAL POUND BLDG & COMPLEX 
Repairs ar Animal Shelter 

ANIMAL POUND BLDG & COMPLEX 

SUSSEX COUNTY 

URNDJ:TURS stHaRY 

7/0l/201B - 2/29/2019 

BUDGET 
AMOUNT 

.00 

.OD 

700,000.00 
73,500.00 

.00 
30,000.00 

803,500.00 

803,500.00 

APPR. 
AMOUNT 

80,000.00 
80,000.00 

700,000.00 
147,000.00 

42,000.00 
30,000.00 

919,000.00 

999,000.00 

Jarratt Senior Center 
.00 .oo 

.00 

.00 

.00 

42,000.00 
25,000.00 
50,000.00 

150,000.00 
.oo 

267,000.00 

27,000.00 
27,000.00 

.00 

.00 

250,000.00 
250,000.00-

.00 

72,737.00 
25,000.00 
50,DOO.OO 

225,000.00 
89,000.00 

461,737.0D 

27,000.00 
27,000.00 

20,000.00 
20,00D.OO 

CURRENT 
AMOUNT 

.OD 
.DO 

.00 

.00 
.DO 
.00 
.OD 

.00 

.oo 

.00 
.00 
.00 

.00 

.00 
.00 
.00 
.00 
.00 

.00 

.00 

.oo 

.00 

Y-T-D
AMOUNT

,00 
.00 

.OD 
73,000.00 
42,000.00 
27,721.16 

142,721.16 

142,721.16 

.00 

250,000.00 
250,000.00-

.00 

1,394.22-
.oo 

.00 
217,200.00 

.00 
215,805.78 

.oo 

.oo 

2,900.00 
2,900.00 

PAGE I 17 

ENCUMBRANCE 
AMOUNT 

.oo 

.00 

.OD 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.oo 

.00 

.00 

.00 
.00 
.00 
.00 
.oo 

.oo 

.00 
.00 

.oo 

.00 

UNENCUMBERED ' 
BALANCE REMAIN. 

80,000.00 
eo,000.00 

700,000.00 
74,000.00 

.00 
2,278.84 

776,278.84 

856,278.84 

.00 

.00 

.OD 

.OD 

74,131.22 
25,000.00 
50,000.00 
7,800.00 

89,000.00 
245,931.22 

27,000.00 
27,000.00 

17,100.00 
17,100.00 

100.00 
100.00 

100.00 
50.34 

.00 
7.59 

84.46 

85.71 

.-00 

.00 
.00 
.00 

101.91 
100.00 
100.00 

3.46 
100.00 

53.26 

100.00 
100.00 

85.50 
85.50 

Departmental Reports - Page 19



02/28/2019 •GI.060• DBSTII: J. cox, TRBASUal:R 
.uND 1-302 BXPBMDITURll:S - CAPITAL PIIOJIICT m 

FOND 1-302 EXPENDITURES - CAPITAL PROJECT FD 
MAJOR 

ACCTI DESCRIPTION 

94800 
94900 

95300 

96000 

WASTE SITE PURCHASE 

COMMONWEALTH ATTNY OFFICE BLDG 

CAPITAL PROJECTS 
STONY CREEK SCHOOL SITE 
POBLIC PARK DEVELOPEHENT 

--FOND TOTAL--

SUSSU: COUNTY 
DRNDITDRB llm9Wa 

7/01/2018 - 2/28/2019 

BUDGET 

AMOUNT 

294,000,00 

1,097,500.00 

APPR. 
AMOUNT 

508,137.00 

1,507,737.00 

CURRENT 

AMOUNT 

.00 

.o,o

Y-T-D 

AMOUNT 

218,705.78 

361,426.94 

PAGB I 18 

ENCUMBRANCE 
1,KQONT 

.oo 

.00 

UNENCUMBERED I 

BALANCE REMAIN. 

290,031.22 57.01 

1,146,310.06 76.02 

Departmental Reports - Page 20



DATE FOR RATE/TON 
REC'D MONTH 0.00 

FYE19 LANDFILL TIPPING FEES 

NETfTON 
0.00 

DESTEJ.COX,TREASURER 

CO. USED TOTAL CONSENT FEE CONSENT FEE 
TONS REV. Bud 5.3 mil ESCROW FD BRAMBLES CR 

BASE 
RENT 

Page 1119 

Ave need 
& Bal of Bud. 
$5,300,000.00 Budgeted 

1,284.18 "Note Rate Increase 7/24/2018 June 2018 
7/24/2018 June 2018 

$4.53 
$4.7S " 

35,273.33 
74,542.71 

$159,788.18 
$354,077.87 $435,103.47 effec:tlve 6112/18 

rounding adj for June 2018 
8123/2018 July 2018 $4.75 110,968.33 1,736.34 
9/25/2018 Aug 2018 $4.75 141,406.78 2,014.49 
1115/2018 Sept2018 $4.75 126,888.28 1,438.25 

11/28/2018 0ct2018 $4.75 162,358.63 1,496.27 
1n/2019 Nov 2018 $4.75 129,147.62 1,285.06 

1/31/2019 Dec 2018 $4.75 145,076.23 1,370.36 
2/25/2019 Jan 2019 $4. 75 157,268.17 1,393.52 

3122/2019 Feb 2019 
4/21/2019 Mar 2019 
5131/2019 Apr 2019 
6/2312019 May 2019 

••Partial Payment for January, balance = $34,599.00 
$4,75 
$4.75 
$4.75 
$4,75 

-$4.23 
$527,099.57 
$671,682.21 
$602,719,33 
$771,203.49 
$613,451.20 
$689,112.09 
$712,424,81 

SO.OD 

so.co 

so.co 

SO.DO 

S435,103.47 
$425,903 86 
$398,595.16 
$373,079 63 
$316,204.80 
$266,663.73 
$182,174.06 
$182,174 06 

$49,611 37 
$49,611.37 
$49,611 37 
$49,611.37 

AC TOT FYE 2019 Bud $5,075,000 1,082,930.08 12.018.47 $5,101,554.52 0.00 0.00 0.00 $198.445.48 

GTOTAL PROJ 331101. 714.31 21411s1.e1 134.438,253.40 4. 7681264.oo s.1 e2.Joo.oo 5.4801000. 1 a
============== 

Current Conditions of Agreement and CUP- Per the 5th Amendment to Host Agreement dated May 25, 2017 

1, Beginning 4/1117, rate increases rrom S4.03/lon to 4.53Jton. Summer 2018 • Rate inCfBases from $4,53/ton to 4.75/ton on Iha ear1•er of 

(1) first delivery of trash by railcarfrom NY contrad or(2) July 1, 2018. 
2. Adjuslmenl lo CPI on 10th anniversary of amendment (2028), nol to exceed $5.00lton, bul rate shall not be reduced If CPI is less lhan $4. 75. 

3, Minimum Monthly Payments will be 1112th of 50% of previous calendar year's llpping fees, bul nol below s2,ooo,0001year 
4. Remote Convenience Centers will be reduced to 5, and beginning June 1, 2018, Iha County will be responsible fofdally operations, acceptance of waste, & roultne maintenance 

of Remote Transfer Stations. 

5. Lump Sum pmt of $150,000 lo ered necessary improvements to man & manage operations of Remote Convenience Centers. (Received 8/23/17) 

4. lnspedion & Operations Fee paid by Waste Management to County for 2017 = $250,000, Increasing to $375,000 January 1. 2018, and adjusted to CPI every 5 years lherealter

based on the CPI for each of the five years The fee shall not be reduced based on CPI edJustment and shall not exceed $425,000. 

5. Landfill Cu11'8nl Lease 1,315 Acres 
6. Escrow Agreement: Escrow account/bond/letter $5,000lacres wilh a max. or S 1,000,000 with interest earning to a gross max. of S2,000,000. 

Amendment to Escrow Agreement allows for additions deposits or SS,000/aCfBS over 200 aCfBs of landfill used with no 
maximum accumulation. 

7. Current County Capacity 800.000 tons 
Note: Sup. Rent ended 12/02 

Departmental Reports - Page 21



SUSSEX COUNTY 
Page f/20 

TEN YEAR LANDFILL REVENUE SUMMARY 

DESTE J. COX, TREASURER 

FY16-18 

MO. RECD FYE2009 FYE2010 FYE2011 FYE2012 FYE2013 FYE2014 FYE2015 FYE2016 FYE2017 FYE2018 FYE2019 3YrAve. 

July 699,620 558,173 599,541 629,481 471,147 490,908 480,391 501,253 436,313 478,992 513,862 472,186 
716.69 

August 712,021 577,545 509,002 597,953 445,265 489,118 454,641 429,103 401,017 433,259 527,100 421,127 

July Adj 23,595 

September 669,685 475,125 503,372 592,764 479,789 432,466 350,607 324,276 424,719 492,106 671,682 413,700 
Aug. Adj 10,179 

October 683,656 500,954 545,971 514,347 408,069 401,828 399,043 308,871 367,365 417,047 602,719 364,428 

Sept. Adj 20,337 

November 670,320 481,954 567,260 476,176 430,052 405,430 382,450 334,371 441,841 459,048 771
1203 411,753 

December 537,570 455,412 541,780 415,797 534,057 322,278 335,460 339,298 353,495 475,139 613,451 389,311 

January 504,874 449,831 479,350 441,254 488,614 343,461 389,239 390,132 339.065 493,320 689,112 407,505 

February 486,201 437,417 484,712 432,349 542,928 377,628 403,443 342,709 375,933 458,704 712,425 392,449 

Jan CPI Adj 4,723 

March 449,975 419,355 472,753 404,675 403,559 317,919 290,654 341,827 314,512 480,123 378,821 

April 507,925 493,043 586,694 403,647 426,530 338,922 459,688 389,559 393,938 458,270 413,922 
Mar Bal 10,000 

May 544,548 507,140 572,823 441,761 480,225 390,339 544,490 360,063 383,640 373,837 372,513 

June 518,084 571,595 578,670 458,093 473,070 399,471 508,752 400,137 467,027 432,824 433,329 

Totals 6,984,479 5,927,545 6,441,927 5,808,297 5,583,306 4,763,878 4,999,574 4,461.599 4,703,587 5,462,669 5,101,555 4,875,952 

Current Year Budget amount: 5,300,000 

Departmental Reports - Page 22



#7.02

Animal Services  
March 2019 Monthly Report

Departmental Reports - Page 23



OFFICE OF PUBLIC SAFETY 
CECIL R STAINBACK 
ANIMAL SERVICES OFFICER 
(434) 246-1044 – FAX (434) 246-6013
EMAIL: STAINBACK@SUSSEXCOUNTYVA.GOV

COUNTY OF SUSSEX, VIRGINIA 
POST OFFICE BOX 1397 
15080 COURTHOUSE ROAD 
SUSSEX, VIRGINIA 23884 

March 6, 2019 

TO: VANDY JONES, COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR 

FROM: CECIL R STAINBACK, ANIMAL SERVICES OFFICER 

SUBJECT: FEBRUARY 2019 MONTHLY REPORT 

============================================================================== 
Enclosed is the FEBRUARY 2019 monthly report.    

Animal Services Monthly Report: Attached is the FEBRUARY 2019 Monthly Report. As you can 
see, we are attempting to adopt, rescue and return as many animals as possible. 

This month, fifteen (15) canines were rescued, four (4) canines was returned to owner and two 
(2) was adopted.  One (1) canine euthanized for severe medical conditions.

This month, three (3) felines rescued, one (1) was adopted, one (1) returned to owner and one 
(1) fostered.

Daily Operation Data: Attached in the monthly daily operations data. The data shows the various 
task and functions preforms by the Officers daily.  Please read the description for each category 
for a better understanding and the hours spent each month.    

Administration:  The Administration category is very broad and includes the officer’s paperwork, 
time at the County Administration Office and taking moneys collected to the Treasurer’s Office. 
Each animal that is picked-up and received at the shelter must have a report and paperwork 
throughout it’s time there.  This category also includes coping files, printing photographs for 
cases and court cases and written reports. Total for February (9.5) Hours 

Patrol: Each Officer is required to patrol a designated area of the County each month.  They are 
looking for stray animals, code violations, and animal welfare checks and ensure the citizens have 
their County Licenses and Rabies shots just to mention a few task. Total for February (61.5) Hours 

Total Number of Calls for Service: A new category will be added to the report each month.  This 
data is needed to understand the call volume within the Division.  This number will be all calls 
received from the County Dispatch Center “# of calls” and, all “In house calls”, those calls received 
at the shelter or direct calls to staffing. Total for February (29) Calls   

Departmental Reports - Page 24



Complaints: These are calls given to the Officers by the Dispatch Center or received from citizens 
by phone or word of mouth.  Total for February (28.5) Hours 

Welfare Checks: These are either response from phone calls and/or while on patrol.  These times 
are recorded since we need to understand how many hours are spent on this task. Total for 
February (7.5) Hours 

 Rabies/License Check: While on Patrol or on-duty, if an animal, pen, kennel and/or evidence 
that an animal is present; the Officer will check to ensure the owner of the animals has their 
County License and their Rabies shots are current.  Total for February (6.5) Hours 

Phone Call/In/Out: During their daily task, the Officers receive and return phone calls throughout 
the day. These could include communications with the staff members, answering questions for 
the citizens and addressing concerns, just to list a few examples.  Total in February (19) Hours 

Investigation: While answering complaints and/or on patrol, the Officers may come across 
different situations such as animal cruelty, lack of care for the animals, neglect and lack of medical 
attention, improper care of the animals to list a few examples.  The Officer will investigate the 
case to gather the facts, interview witnesses, communicate with the animal owner or caregiver, 
take photos to record the scene and gather evidence to present to the courts if needed. The 
Officer may have to return multiple times to gather the needed information. Total in February 
(5.5) Hours  

Follow up Visit: While on Patrol or addressing a complaint, if an Officer identifies a code violation 
with an animal, the Officer will attempt to work with the owner/caregiver to resolve the issue 
through education provide the code section information and explain the violation and possible 
way to resolve the problem. The owner will be given 10 days to resolve the issue unless they have 
been cited for the same violation before or it is a safety, health and/or animal Welfare issue. In 
these listed cases, a follow-up visit is required to ensure compliance on the identified issue.  Total 
in February (9.5) Hours 

Summons: Whenever a code can’t be resolved through education, information provided, working 
with the animal owner and other related examples, a summons will be given as a last result.  In 
cases where the animal owner has been warned once before about an issue, cases of animal 
cruelty and neglect, not getting a county licenses/rabies shots and other related examples, a 
summons shall be issued.  Total in February (0) Hours 

After Hour Cases:  Since emergency animal complaints and bites occur all the time, the Officers 
will be required to respond to such emergency after hours and on weekends. This includes one 
weekend of Mutual Aid coverage for Surry County. Total in February (14.5) Hours 

Training:  Each Officer is required to attend in-service hour each two (2) years.  Also, the division 
provides training in-house during the month and also during our monthly staff meetings.   Total 
in February (1) Hours 

Departmental Reports - Page 25



Rabies Clinic:  The Officers assist the veterinarian with rabies vaccinations.  Several times a year, 
a local rabies vaccination clinic is held throughout the county to reduce the normal cost to the 
citizens.  Total in February (0) Hours 

Equipment/Shelter Maintenance:  The Officers provide maintenance on the shelter, traps; 
vehicles (wash and disinfect vehicles) and grounds whenever possible.  This reduces the cost of 
operations and down time waiting on an outside vendor to respond to the request.  Total in 
February (6) Hours 

Veterinarian: Our Officers from time to time must carry animals from the shelter to our 
veterinarian for medical reasons, injuries, medical treatment and other related issues. Total in 
February (21) Hours 

Landfill: Great strives are being made to reduce the number of Euthanized animals at our shelter. 
However, from time to time an animal may die within the shelter; an animal may have to be 
euthanized due to aggression, deemed dangerous by the courts and other related examples.  In 
such rare cases, the animals must be properly disposed of at the county landfill.  The shelter does 
have a large freezer to store the animals to avoid numerous trips each month.  Total in February 
(0) Hour

Court: In cases where the Officers attempt to resolve the animal code related issues fails, the 
animal owner/caretaker shall be issued a Summons to appear in court.  Total in February (0) 
Hours 

Kennel Inspections: Each week the Officers make kennel inspections within our shelter.  They are 
looking for cleanliness, missing screws and/or hardware, sharp objects that could cut or injure 
the animals and/or possible safety and/or injury potentials to the staff and animals. Total in 
February (5) Hour 

Canine Shots: Whenever needed, the Officers will provide shots to the canines within the shelter. 
This is based on the number of canines in the shelter.  Total in February (2.5) Hours 

Shelter Related: The Officers provide support to the pound attendants and perform 
Adoption/Rescue Coordinator/s at the shelter.  This includes but not limited to animal transports, 
animal feed from the storage bins to the shelter, transfer cleaning chemicals from the outside 
building to inside the shelter and many other related issues as an example.  Total in February 
(154) Hours

Departmental Reports - Page 26



-

Carryover Stray Surrender Born @ Pound Xfer in Bite Rescued Adopted Returned Euthanized Escaped Died @ Pound Other Seizure Foster

Avian 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Bovine 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Canine 18 19 0 0 1 0 15 2 4 1 0 0 0 0 0

Ovine 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Equine 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Feline 4 5 0 0 0 1 3 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 1

ACTIVE CASES CANINE 16  FELINE 5   EQUINE 0 Bovine 0 Ovine 0

TOTALS 29 Calls

MILEAGE

UNIT 6 1,250 Diesel

UNIT 7 1,946 Gas

TOTALS 3,196.00

SUMMONS 0

Sussex County Animal Control

Monthly Intake Report

February

2019

0
2
4
6
8

10
12
14
16
18
20

Chart Title

Avian Bovine Canine Ovine Equine Feline

Departmental Reports - Page 27



Canines/Felines Rescued or Transferred

Feb-19

Total of 15 Canines

Total of 3 Felines

Intake Number Name Rescue Organization/Animal Shelter

3-19010203 Daisy Luv 4 Pawz, Emporia VA

12-19011201 Buddy Boy Homes Fur Hounds Inc., Williamsburg VA

15-19011403 Hazel Homes Fur Hounds Inc., Williamsburg VA

24-19012205 Zeus Richmond SPCA, Richmond Va

28-19012401 Old Man Mutt Love Rescue, Fairfax VA

29-19012402 Todd Va Beach SPCA, Va Beach Va

33-19012406 Karana Luv4Pawz, Emporia VA

37-19013101 Zeus Va Beach SPCA, Va Beach Va

38-19013102 Lizzy Va Beach SPCA, Va Beach Va

39-19013103 Daisy Va Beach SPCA, Va Beach Va

42-19020601 Rebel Pomeranian Club of Central VA

45-19020604 Ryder Fredericksburg SPCA

46-19020701 Fleetwood Ruff Road Rescue

47-19020702 Mac Ruff Road Rescue

57-19021801 George Mutts In A Rut Rescue

2-19012101 Faith Fredericksburg SPCA

3-19012102 Delilah Fredericksburg SPCA

5-19013001 Wilma Fredericksburg SPCA

Departmental Reports - Page 28



Month:  February 2019

Date Admin Patrol # of In House In House Complaints Welfare Rabies/Lic Phone Calls Invest Follow up Summons After Duty Training Rabies Equip/Shelter Vet Landfill Court Kennel Canine Shelter

calls calls Assists Check Check In/Out visit Cases Clinic Maint. Inspect. Shots Related

1 1 1.5 1 3 2.5 1 3 1 6

2 1 5

3 5

4 2 1 3 4 1.5 2 1 0.5 6

5 2 1 2.5 2.5 1 4 4

6 2 1 2 2 0.5 1 2 1.5 6

7 4 2 1 3 0.5 0.5 0.5 2.5 2 4

8 0.5 2.5 3 1 5.5 1 1.5 1 1 4

9 3

10

11 0.5 3.5 1 1 1 1.5 1 1 7

12 4.5 1 1 2 1 1 1.5 6

13 3 1 1 2 1 1 2 2 5

14 2.5 1 1.5 2 10

15 0.5 4 1 1 1 0.5 1 0.5 3.5

16 5

17 5

18 1.5

19 1 4.5 2 1.5 1 6

20 1 5 0.5 0.5 1 1 3.5 2 6

21 4 0.5 0.5 1.5 4.5 6

22 1 3 1 0.5 1 0.5 1 10

23 6

24 5

25 2 3.5 1 1 2.5 1 1 7

26 3 2 1.5 0.5 1 11

27 3 1 0.5 1.5 1 1.5 8.5

28 5 1 1 1 1 1 7

29

30

31

Total 9.5 61.5 13 16 0 28.5 7.5 6.5 19 5.5 9.5 0 14.5 1 0 6 21 0 0 5 2.5 154

Admin will include: Paperwork, County Admin Office, Treasurers Office   Training will include Monthly Meetings

Departmental Reports - Page 29



Departmental Reports - Page 30



7.03 

Community Development 

March 2019 

Monthly Report 

Departmental Reports - Page 31



Community Development Office Monthly February 2019 

Mr. André M. Greene, Director of Community Development 

Economic Development. 

 County staff met with VDOT regarding the Glyndon and Carver Lane and Smart Scale projects.

Community Development/Special Programs Grant Administration 

 Management team meetings were held regarding the Waverly Tornado Recovery (UNOS) project and the

Pocahontas Neighborhood project.

 The Office of Community Development attended The Sussex County Housing Department’s Oversight

Board meeting.

Planning & Zoning 

 Regular Planning Commission meeting on February 4th 2019

 A Special meeting of the Planning Commission was held on February 11th 2019

 Five (5) Zoning Applications were reviewed and approved.

 One (1) plat was approved.

Erosion & Sediment Control 

 Two (2) E&S projects are active with inspections being made after each rain event.

 Three (3) Agreement in Lieu of an Erosion & Sediment Control Plan Applications were completed.

 Two (2) new site plans for Erosion and Sediment control have been reviewed and approved.

 Two (2) Land Disturbance permit have been approved and issued

 The revised plans for the Cabin Point Road (Route 602) Industrial Park Clearing Project are in the process of

being reviewed by the necessary regulatory agencies.

Departmental Reports - Page 32



Community Development Office    County  Of Sussex, Virginia  

Andre  m. greene     P. O. Box 1397 Sussex, Virginia 23884-0397 

Director Of Community Development    Fax (434) 246-2175 

(434) 246-1043

sussexcounty.govoffice.com 

MEMORANDUM 

DATE:  March 1, 2019 

TO: Vandy Jones, Interim County Administrator  

FROM: Andre M. Greene, Director of Community Development 

SUBJECT: February 2019 - Monthly Report 

Please accept this as the February 2019 update for the Community Development Department.  

BUILDING ACTIVITY  

 February 2019

Building 

Permits 

Electrical 

Permits 

Plumbing & 

Sprinkler 

Permits 

Mechanical 

Permits 

Field 

Inspections 

Improvement 

Value 

Revenue 

Generated 

   6 5 4 3 47 $353,659.00  $2,738.33 

 February 2018

Building 

Permits 

Electrical 

Permits 

Plumbing & 

Sprinkler 

Permits 

Mechanical 

Permits 

Field 

Inspections 

Improvement 

Value 

Revenue 

Generated 

12 6 1 8 59  $595,475.00 $5,048.65 

 January 2019 – December 2019 (Yearly totals)

Building 

Permits 

Electrical 

Permits 

Plumbing & 

Sprinkler 

Permits 

Mechanical 

Permits 

Field 

Inspections 

Improvement 

Value 

Revenue 

Generated 

Departmental Reports - Page 33



March 

Brenda 

County of Sussex 

3/11/2019 

HOUSING PROGRAMS – Monthly 
Report 

Departmental Reports - Page 34

7.04

sricks
Highlight



1 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: Mr. Vandy Jones, County Administrator  

FROM:    Brenda H. Drew, Housing Programs Coordinator 

SUBJECT:       Housing Program Report 

DATE: March 9, 2019  

_____________________________________________________________________ 

As always, we are looking forward to continuing our partnerships and programs which promotes family self-

sufficiency, home ownership opportunities, housing counseling and home repairs, as well as, rental assistance 

to low to moderate income families in need.   

 During the past month the following general work tasks were performed: 

Activities No. 

Annual Inspections  19 
 Annual Re-certifications 12 

 Initial Inspection  04 

Other Certifications 08 

 Family Briefings  01 

Executing HCV Contracts  04 

Certificates of Satisfaction  0 

Housing Rehab projects pending  7 

VIDA Completion Reports in Process 0 

Reports Submitted in CAMS  2 

Training Attended  0 

 In addition, staff participated in the following: 

1) Provided a presentation to the Emporia City Council on February 19. 2019

2) Participated in a planning sessions to guide  1st Time Homebuyer’s Club Kick-off Event

3) Planning to host a Housing Roundtable in Partnership with various community agencies.

Departmental Reports - Page 35



2 

DRAFT

There will be a meeting at 11 a.m. on Wednesday, 
March 27, 2019 in the conference room at the 

Housing Office building 
For additional information contact: 

Brenda H. Drew (804)834-1302 ext. 28 

Departmental Reports - Page 36



3 

Housing Choice Voucher (HCV) Program 

The HCV program help families by providing vouchers that allow participants to 
rent safe, sanitary, decent and affordable homes.  

In addition to the benefits received in the county as payments to property 
owners (HAP), and payments made to assist with utility bills, Sussex County 
receives monthly financial benefits from Virginia Housing Development Authority 
(VHDA) to administer his program.     See report below for fiscal year-to-date 
payment details: 

Departmental Reports - Page 37



4 | P a g e

HOUSING 
PROGRAMS – 
MONTHLY 
REPORT 
HOUSING OVERSIGHT BOARD 
AGENDA PACKET 
The Rehab Program Oversight Board provide fair and equitable application of the program to 

beneficiaries of Sussex County.   The board must perform various functions such as to approve 

contractors, approve applicants, approve bids and contracts for work to be performed, resolve 

complaints or disputes which may develop, review, adopt and adhere to the Program Income 

Plan and grant special waivers on a limited case-by-case basis. 

3/6/2019

Departmental Reports - Page 38



CONTENTS: 

Housing Oversight Board Meeting 

DRAFT-March 13, 2019 at 11 a.m. 
Waverly Housing Office Building   

Conference Room  

Items Notes 

1 CALL TO ORDER 

2 Roll Call

3 Determination of Quorum 

4 Reading and Approval of previous Minutes 

5 Program Administrator and Rehab Specialist 
Report/Recommendation 

1) Pocahontas Project Update (Report attached)

2) UNOS Project Update (Report attached)

6 Finance Report (attached) 

7   Old Business 

8 New Business 

9 Other Concerns & Comments 

Case # PI-2019- APPLICATION (Sussex Drive) update     
o 
Case # PILIG-2018 - Program Income Contract  status-  
Public 

10 Next Meeting     (LOCATION, DATE & TIME)

11 Adjournment 

Departmental Reports - Page 39



6 | P a g e

Meeting called by: Mr. Vandy Jones, County Administrator 

Type of meeting: Housing Rehab Regular Meeting 

Note taker: Brenda H. Drew 

Location: 233L South County Drive -Waverly Office Building Conference Room 

Attendees: Keith Blowe, Vice Chairman of the BOS 

Vandy Jones, County Administrator  

Andre Greene, Director of Community Development 

Clyde Gay, Resident Member 

Tanisha Green, Resident Member 

Kelly Moore, Finance Department 

Brenda H. Drew, Housing Coordinator 

Shaun Smith, American Housing Specialist- Rehab Specialist 

Michael Dodson, Program Administrator -  Summit 

Lauren White, Program Administrator - Summit 

Lorenzo Turner, Community Development 

Call to Order The Housing Oversight Board meeting was called to order by Vandy Jones. 

The Minutes ON Motion by Kelly Moore, seconded by Keith Blowe that the January 9 2019 

minutes be approved as submitted.   MOTION CARRIED. Voting: Aye-

unanimous 

Program 
Administrator’s Report

1) Pocahontas Project Update - See attached reports.

In addition, the following goals were shared: 

A) Roofing Repairs slated to start in March by volunteers/mission teams.
B) Final Design - follow-up with Summit and Tommy @ VDOT.
C) Closing Documents review by County Attorney
D) Conversation with the State in reference to RFQ issues.
E) USDA invitation to next meeting

2)_UNOS Project Update –  See attached reports. 

 In addition, the following goals were shared: 

A)The following HQS Inspections will be conducted before the month ends:

347 Bank Street – Waverly -  Substantial Rehab 

418 West Main Street – Waverly – Substantial Rehab 

404 Walnut Lane – Waverly - Rehab 

301 Walnut Lane – Waverly – Rehab 

Departmental Reports - Page 40



Other Concerns: 

And Actions taken:

B)Demolitions -  moving forward @ 119 New Street, 110 South Street

Finance Report:  See attached

In addition, the following goal was discussed: 

A) Include expenditures or commitments (if any) as subtractions from the

balances.

List of Contractors: (see attached) 

On Motion by Ms. Tanisha Green and seconded by Andre Greene to approve 

the List of Pre-Qualified Contractors.  MOTION CARRIED. Voting: Aye-

unanimous 

On Motion by Keith Blowe and seconded by Andre Greene to approve the 

recommended adjustment to the list, authorizing that said applicant’s  Work-

write –up and Cost Estimate is to be completed immediately.  MOTION 

CARRIED. Voting: Aye-unanimous 

On Motion by Keith Blowe and seconded by Tanisha Green to accept the Bids 

of $8,000 each for demolition projects.   MOTION CARRIED. Voting: Aye-

unanimous 

General Comments by Mr. Keith Blowe acknowledging the progress of the 

team.  These kind words were echoed by Mr. Vandy Jones.    Thanking all for 

the work that’s being done. 

3)_Program Income Projects Update 

-Case # PILIG-2018 – Contract Status

–still pending review by attorney

-Case # PI-2019 –  (9448 Sussex Drive)

This applicant received funding from USDA to repair the roof and is requesting 

assistance from the Program Income Fund to repair floors, etc.,  

-Contractors are having reservations on submitting a bid.

-Pending Cost estimates and Specification updates requested.
Next Meeting The next meeting is scheduled for March 6, 2019 at the Sussex County 

Housing Office in Waverly at 11 a.m.   

Adjournment ON MOTION BY Ms. Tanisha Green and seconded by Kelly Moore, that the 

meeting is adjourned.  MOTION CARRIED. Voting: Aye-unanimous 

Departmental Reports - Page 41



8 | P a g e

 
 
 
 
 

Program Income Report: 

The County of Sussex is committed to utilizing a program income fund to address community 

needs relating to emergency home repairs and first time homebuyers to assist owner occupied, 

income eligible single family homes in the county.    Program Income is derived from loan 

payments and loan pay off.   

Departmental Reports - Page 42



 List of Approved Contractors: 

Departmental Reports - Page 43



10 | P a g e

March 6, 2019 

PROGRAM ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT 

On the Pocahontas Grant - 

Notice of Award, pending debarment check results from state, to be issued on (121 Knight).   The Notice 
of Award for the Jones (612 Higgins) and (601 Twilight) and (615 Higgins) home have been signed by all 
parties.   For more details see the attached DHCD monthly status report. 
Waiting for the County Attorney to sign off on their forms so we can close on all four home and award 
contract. 
USDA is re-opened, Connie Stephan (County rep) left USDA, working with agency to confirm, close and 
update all Sussex County residential applications. 
No substantive reply modular homes RFQ questions from DCHD – County to release RFQ again after 
talking to specific dealers and manufactures across VA and NC. 

UNOS grant - 

Notice of Award mailed to contractor for 100 South Street (Wakefield) and 119 New Street (Waverly). 
We are working on inspections and finalizing rehab work write ups to get the 1st four UNOS homes out 
by the end of March.  The homes are 247 Bank St, 420 Bank St, 301 Walnut Ln, and 404 Walnut Ln.  HQS 
Inspections have been completed for each of the four homes.  For more details see the attached DHCD 
monthly status report. 

 Program Income - 

No new applications have been submitted and we have no bid/contracts to review this month.    The 
status report is attached to this report 

Submitted by: 

Michael Paul Dodson, CFM

Planner

Summit Design and Engineering Services

Planning Department

2201 West Broad Street

Suite 204

Richmond VA 23220

Ph. 804/204-1022

Departmental Reports - Page 44



POCAHONTAS NEIGHBORHOOD IMPROVEMENT STUDY 

Sussex County/Town of Wakefield  

MONTHLY MANAGEMENT TEAM 

March 6, 2019 – 10:00AM  

1. Welcome & Introductions

2. Contract Activities
a. 2 Reconstructions
b. 6 Rehabilitations - Owners
c. 3 Vacant demos
d. New Connector road
e. Sidewalk designs

3. Financial
a. Quarterly Remittance due by 3/31

4. Housing Reconstructions/Rehab
a. Application and Rehab Tracking Sheet
b. Update on rehab bids & substantial bids
c. Notice of Awards signed

5. Housing Demolition
a. Letter sent to vacant housing owners to gauge interest in demolition

6. Infrastructure Work
a. Draft plans completed for road and sidewalk
b. Awaiting VDOT and Town comments on draft plans & reply on right-of-way

process
c. Preliminary discussion with owner and Town on plat/dedication
d. Summit ready to prepare right-of-way/easement drawings and prepare bid

specs

7. USDA Rural Development/Weatherization
a. Applications approved and working to USDA to release funds
b. Applications still be taken as needed

8. Next Management Team Meeting – April 3, 2019

9. Questions
10. Adjourn

Departmental Reports - Page 45



12 | P a g e

SUSSEX COUNTY REGIONAL URGENT NEED PROJECT 

Sussex County, VA 

MONTHLY MANAGEMENT TEAM 

March 6, 2019 – 10:30am  

11. Welcome & Introductions

12. Proposed Contract Activities
a. 6 Reconstructions
b. 30 Rehabilitations (27 owner, 3 investor)
c. 3 façade improvements
d. Minor infrastructure repairs

13. Financial
a. Quarterly Remittance due by 3/31

14. Housing Reconstructions/Rehab
a. Rehab Work Write Up updates
b. 6 HQS complete; 2 rehab and 2 substantials ready to bid

15. Facades
a. Waiting on Owner match confirmations

16. Demolitions
a. Notice to Award mailed to contractor

17. USDA Rural Development
a. Applications approved and working to USDA to release funds
b. Applications still be taken as needed

18. Next Management Team Meeting – April 3, 2019

19. Questions
20. Adjourn

Departmental Reports - Page 46



Departmental Reports - Page 47



7.05 

Environmental 

Inspections 

March 2019 

Monthly Report 

Departmental Reports - Page 48



Origin / Material Summary Report

Criteria: 02/01/2019 12:00 AM to 02/28/2019 11:59 PM

Business Unit Name: Atlantic Waste Disposal - S05136 (USA)
Origin Material Tons

CT MSWT 659.85

Origin Total 659.85

DC Special Misc-Tons 798.47

Origin Total 798.47

DE MSWT 125.45

DE Sandblast Grit-Tons 97.27

DE Special Misc-Tons 60.68

Origin Total 283.40

FL MSWT 3.97

Origin Total 3.97

MA MSWT 143.76

Origin Total 143.76

MD MSWT 832.99

MD Sludge Indus-Tons 46.27

MD SludgeIndus-Tons 308.33

Origin Total 1,187.59

NC MSWT 3,565.51

Origin Total 3,565.51

NJ Auto Fluff RGC-Tons 18,291.20

NJ MSWT 48,296.79

Origin Total 66,587.99

NY MSWT 56,418.95

Origin Total 56,418.95

PA MSWT 51.76

Origin Total 51.76

SUSS BUS MSWT 58.91

SUSS BUS Sludge Indus-Tons 825.58

Origin Total 884.49

SUSS RES MSWT 370.50

Origin Total 370.50

VA CDTC 38.14

VA MSWT 9,449.81

VA SludgeIndus-Tons 1,280.97

VA Special Misc-Tons 103.18

Origin Total 10,872.10

Totals 141,828.34

Departmental Reports - Page 49



#7.06

Sheriff’s Department 

March 2019 

Monthly Reports 

Departmental Reports - Page 50



Departmental Reports - Page 51



Departmental Reports - Page 52



BOARD ACTION FORM 

Agenda Item:   Unfinished Business #9.01 

Subject: Board Compensation for Year 2020 

Board Meeting Date:  March 21 2019 

============================================================================== 
Summary:   At its February 21, 2019 Board of Supervisors meeting, the Board voted to schedule 
a Personnel Committee to discuss the Board Compensation for the incoming Board for Year 2020. 

The Personnel Committee meeting was scheduled and held Monday, March 4, 2019 at Prince 
George Electric Cooperative.   

The Personnel Committee voted to recommend the Board of Supervisors to let the salaries 
remain the same for the Board members. 

Recommendation: n/a 

Attachment:   n/a 
============================================================================== 

ACTION:   To be determined 

MOTION BY:   ___________ SECONDED BY:  ____________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

Member Aye Nay Member Aye Nay 

Blowe ___ ___ Seward ___ ___ 

Fly ___ ___ Stringfield ___ ___ 

Futrell ___ ___ Tyler ___ ___ 



BOARD REPORT FORM 

Agenda Item:   New Business #10.01 

Subject: Illegal Dumping 

Board Meeting Date:  March 21 2019 
============================================================================== 
Summary:  Due to the dumping of tires along the roadside, Supervisor Futrell is asking the Board to 
consider placing extra dumpsters for tires at possibly three (3) locations—Waverly Convenience Site, 
Courthouse or Old Forty Convenience Site and Stony Creek Site.   

Supervisor Futrell is also suggesting an alternative of asking the property owners to place trail 
cameras on their property to view the illegal dumping. 

Recommendation:  none 

Attachments:  none 
============================================================================== 
ACTION:   To be determined 

MOTION BY:   ___________ SECONDED BY:  ____________ 

Member Aye Nay Member Aye Nay 

Blowe ___ ___ Seward ___ ___ 

Fly ___ ___ Stringfield ___ ___ 

Futrell ___ ___ Tyler ___ ___ 


	#7 #5 Appointments - All
	#5 Appointments - All
	#5.01 Virginia's Gateway Region Board of Directors.doc
	BOARD ACTION FORM
	MOTION BY:

	#5.01-2 Conf Ltrs

	2019-0315 Chairman Seward VGR
	2019-0315 VGR Appointment Consent

	3 21 2019 Board Packet
	#1 3 21 2019 agenda
	#2 Minutes
	2 21 2019 BOS meeting minutes (home)
	3 4 2019 Personnel Committee Meeting Minutes
	3 4 2019 Special Joint Work Session

	#3 #2.02 Warrants  Vouchers for March 2019 BOS Meeting
	Scanned from a Xerox Multifunction Printer (002).pdf
	Warrants & Vouchers for January 2019 BOS Meeting.pdf
	February 2019.pdf
	MAR 21 2019


	#4 #2-5 Consent Agenda
	#2.03-#2.04
	#2.03-1 National Colorectal Cancer Awareness Month
	#2.03-2 PROCLAMATION March Colon Cancer Awareness 2
	#2.04-1 Alcohol Awareness Month
	#2.04-2 PROCLAMATION Alcohol Awareness Month

	#2.03-2a Lisa Brown ltr
	#2.05 Jt PH all
	#2.05-1 Notice of Jt Pub Hrg
	#2.05-2 JT PUB HEARING NOTICE 3-8-19


	#5 #3 Recognition
	#3 Recognition
	#3.01-2 Resolution Honoring Mrs Carrie Wiggins Faulk
	#3.02-1 Budget and CIP

	#3.01-1 Carrie Wiggins Retirement Cover Sheet

	#6 #4 Public Hearing
	#4.01-1 CUP #2019-01 First Solar
	#4.01-2 Staff Report Conditional Use Permit Application #2019-01 BOS(First Solar LLC)
	#4.01-3 Documents in bd pk

	#7 #5 Appointments
	#5.01 Virginia's Gateway Region Board of Directors.doc
	BOARD ACTION FORM
	MOTION BY:

	#5.01-2 Conf Ltrs

	#8 #7 Departmental Reports
	#7.01 Treasurers Report w ftr
	#7 Departmental Reports
	#7.02 AC all
	#7.02-1 AC Cover Sheet
	#7.02-2 AC Monthly Report LTR
	#7.02-3 Copy of Feb Monthly BOS Monthly Intake
	#7.02-4 Copy of Feb 2019 Monthly Rescues_Transfers
	#7.02-5 Copy of February 2019 Officer Hours Report
	#7.02-6 AC dinwiddie

	#7.03 Community Development - ALL
	#7.03-1 Community Development Cover Sheet
	#7.03-2 February 2019 CD monthly update for board packet
	#7.03-3 CD Building Report Februaryy 2019 Report

	#7.04 - Monthly Housing Report Mar 2019final
	#7.05 Envir Insp - all
	#7.05-1 Environmental Insp Cover
	#7.05-2 February 2019 Tonnage Report

	#7.06 Sheriff's Department - All
	#7.06-1 Sheriff's Cover Sheet
	#7.06-2 Sheriff's Department Report



	#9 #9.01 Board Compensation
	#10 #10.01-1 Illegal Dumping




